Public Document Pack

Children and Young People Committee

Meeting Venue: Cynulliad

Committee Room 4 - Ty Hywel Cenedlaethol
Cymru

Meeting date: National

17 May 2012 Assembly for
Wales

Meeting time: F"
12:45 /

For further information please contact:

Policy: Claire Morris

Committee Clerk

029 2089 8148 / 029 2089 8032
CYPCommittee@wales.gov.uk

Agenda

1. Introductions, apologies and substitutions (12:45)

2. Inquiry into Neonatal Care (12:45 - 14:00) (Pages 1 - 31)
Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board

Geoff Lang - Acting Chief Executive

Dr Brendan Harrington - Chief of Staff

(Break - 14.00 - 14.05)

3. Inquiry into Neonatal Care (14.05 - 15.05) (Pages 32 - 194)
Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Health Board

Paul Roberts - Chief Executive

Hamish Laing, Director of Clinical Strategy

Hywel Dda Health Board

Trevor Purt - Chief Executive

Dr Simon Fountain-Polley - Consultant Paediatrician / Clinical Programme Director -
Women’s and Children’s Health

4. Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the
public for the following item and Item 1 at the meeting on 23 May
2012 (15:05)

5. Inquiry into Neonatal Care: Consideration of Evidence (15:05 -



15:15)



Agenda Item 2

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol

Betsi Cadwaladr

/ University Health Board
WALES

Ein cyf/ Our ref: GL/BH/6879/943
Ms C Chapman Eich cyf/ Your ref:

Chair

Children and Young People Committee &: 01248 384910

National Assembly for Wales Gofynnwch am / Ask for: Linda Hughes
Cardiff Bay Ffacs / Fax: 01248 384937

CARDIFF E-bost / Email: linda.hughes@wales.nhs.uk
CF99 1NA

Dyddiad / Date: 15 March 2012

Dear Ms Chapman
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE COMMITTEE — NEONATAL SERVICES

Thank you for your letter dated 21 February 2012 regarding the issues raised by your
Committee.

The achievement of full compliance with the BAPM standards presents a very
considerable challenge to all units in Wales in the present financial environment, as it does
throughout the UK. We are aware that the average % compliance with the neonatal
nursing ratios recommended by BAPM is in the 70s across Wales, and acknowledge that
BCU Health Board is a low outlier.

| give below our response to your request for information:

1 A copy of your current local neonatal action plan, including information about
the mechanisms you have put in place to monitor and evaluate the
implementation of the key actions within these plans and timescales

A copy of the latest action plan and performance report, as presented to the last Neonatal
Working group (13™ February 2012) is attached for your information. The longer term
actions in the Plan refer to the development of a Business Case for neonatal services as a
key component of the wider review of maternity & child health services in North Wales. It
is anticipated that this much larger review of services will report its recommendations to
the Board of Betsi Cadwaladr LHB in summer 2012.

2 A copy of the latest annual report on quality of care (as set out in Standard 6.8
of the All Wales Neonatal Standards), alongside information on the number of
instances of when patient safety has been compromised

Details of ‘incidents’ recorded on Neonatal Units in 2011 are set out below. These
incidents are, as will be seen from the analysis, of varying nature and their impact upon
care is also variable. It is important to note that not all incidents will have resulted in harm.
However, all have been included in this response for completeness :

Cyfeiriad Gohebiaeth ar gyfer y Cadeirydd a'r Prif Weithredwr / Correspondence address for Chairman and Chief Executive:
Swyddfa'r Gweithredwyr / Executives’ Office

Ysbyty Gwynedd, Penrhosgarnedd Page 1

Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 2PW Gwefan: www.pbc.cymru.nhs.uk / Web: www.bcu.wales.nhs.uk



/Q\ G IG Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol
0L7° CYMRU | Betsi Cadwaladr
\b/ W AI—L—IE . University Health Board

Ysbyty Glan Clwyd
Drug dosage error
Unit closure

Patient injury
Pharmacy error
Ambulance delay
Instrument failure
Others

TOTAL

W ODNPAENWODO

Wrexham Maelor
Clinical incidents

Unit Closures

Staff accident
Patient/visitor accident
Faulty equipment
Staff shortages
TOTAL

N

= OO -=-DNDN

Ysbyty Gwynedd
Clinical Incidents
Patient/relative accident
Medication error
Security

Needlestick injury
Medical devices
TOTAL

N e 2]

Latest Annual Reports:

Ysbyty Glan Clwyd, Ysbyty Maelor Wrexham and Ysbyty Gwynedd

3 An outline of any action taken and any plans for investing into neonatal
services in the short, medium and longer term to ensure all services in your
area are fully compliant with the Standards

The main short term action to improve capacity in North Wales has been the repatriation of
investment and activity from Arrowe Park Hospital. This is one of the short-term priorities
agreed by the Health Board to increase capacity to treat neonates within North Wales. To
do this required increased staffing at all 3 Neonatal Units within North Wales, which is
assisting in the move towards the BAPM standards. We have also provided additional
training to existing staff at Ysbyty Gwynedd, Bangor to allow that unit to undertake a higher
level of care. In turn, this will reduce the demands on Ysbyty Glan Clwyd and
consequently Wrexham Maelor. This interim investment in our local network will reduce
the number of transfers to England due to lack of local capacity.

Page 2



Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol

Betsi Cadwaladr

/ University Health Board
WALES

As described earlier, the medium / long-term strategy for Neonatal services is presently
being developed in the form of a Business Case which will inform the wider review of
maternity & child health services in North Wales. The Business Case will outline the
changes required to provide services which meet the requirements of the latest BAPM
standards (2010). Recommendations for a future configuration of Neonatal Units will be
explicit within the Business Case.

4 The costs associated with cross border transfers, including the amount paid to
English PCTs for the transfer of neonates as well as the income generated for
Welsh providers

The number of transfers to England due to lack of capacity in North Wales is as follows:

2009/10 | 2010/11 | 2011/12

(10 months /

18 January 2012)
Total number of transfers (acute) 4 3 8 (FO 11)
Total number of transfers (non - acute) 8 7 1

Total Number of Transfers 12 10 9 (FO 11)

The charge per transfer for these journeys was £1200. These were facilitated by Cheshire
& Merseyside Neonatal Transport Service.

Page 3



/&\ GIG Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol

C U | Betsi Cadwaladr
/ NHS University Health Board
WALES

The cost of care provided by Arrowe Park Hospital due to lack of local capacity in North
Wales was as follows:

Wirral Hospital NHS Hospital
Arrowe Park - Neonatal Activity

Special Care High Dependency Intensive Care
ITU Level 1 ITU Level 2 ITU Level 3
Bed Bed Bed
Month Days Cost Days Cost Days Cost
Jan-11 10 2 824 0 0 0 0
Feb-11 11 12 4,944 2 1,490 28 29,120
Mar-11 12 0 0 7 5,215 24 24,960
Apr-11 1 3 1,217 26 19,079 20 20,488
May-11 2 0 0 0 2 2,049
Jun-11 3 0 0 0 0 0
Jul-11 4 33 13,392 4 2,935 11 11,268
Aug-11 5 10 4,058 1 734 14 14,342
Sep-11 6 0 0 0 31 31,756
Oct-11 7 6 2,435 24 17,612 11 11,268
Nov-11 8 0 0 0 0 0
Dec-11 9 0 23 23,561
Total

2011 66 26,870 64 47,065 164 168,812

5 Whether you have had any discussions with WHSSC and neighbouring LHBs
about the overall increase in cots needed and any joint planning as to where
they are located and at what level of intensity

The number of cots and level of acuity required for the predicted catchment population of
North Wales and some of North Powys has been guided by recommendations from the All
Wales Neonatal Network Capacity Reviews. This guidance has been applied with local
adaptations and projections to enable us to determine options for future configuration. We
have also actively engaged with neighbouring services providers in England regarding
potential to extend capacity across the border and to ensure alignment of future service
plans.

Page 4



Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol

Betsi Cadwaladr

/ University Health Board
WALES

Whether any work has been undertaken with neighbouring Boards, or the
Welsh Government via WHSSC, on workforce planning to address what impact
changes to junior doctor recruitment and the number of training places in the
future will have on services in coming years

e Work with Neighbouring Health Boards / NHS Trusts

The Countess of Chester NHS Foundation Trust, Wirral NHS Foundation Trust,
Liverpool Womens Hospital NHS Trust and the Merseyside and Cheshire Neonatal
Network have been included as partner organisations in the dissemination of
information and have been invited to the engagement events which have taken
place. In addition to these more formal contacts, there have been ongoing and
regular contacts with key individuals in these organisations (most notably, via the
Chair of the BCU Children & Young People Clinical Programme Group’s Neonatal
Sub-Group) to keep them informed of planning.

Via the Office of the Executive Director of Planning, there have been similar ongoing
contacts and engagement with Hywel Dda LHB and Powys LHB.

e Working with WHSSC

Plans for the development of neonatal intensive care come under the auspices of
WHSSC (as a specialist service). Plans for development of Special and High
Dependency Care (where delivered on a site not designated as an Intensive Care
Unit) are explicitly excluded from WHSSCs responsibilities. These latter
responsibilities rest with LHBs. BCU is taking a coordinated approach to developing
services at all levels, in liaison with the all Wales Neonatal Steering Group. WHSSC
is represented on this group, and is therefore aware of our planning on all levels even
if it is not responsible for them all.

e Workforce planning

The supply of senior and junior doctors to work on neonatal units comes from the
national paediatric training programmes. There are currently no plans at UK level to
decrease the number of doctors in training for paediatrics. However,
recommendations from both Deaneries and the Royal College of Paediatrics and
Child Health require us to plan to concentrate trainees in fewer hospitals than
presently, to improve the quality of their training. We are told that a failure to do this
in the near future will result in these doctors (and their funding) being withdrawn. The
trainees will then be reallocated to units which can offer this better experience. If we
cannot rely on doctors in training to keep all our present units running, then the
alternative option would be to employ other, non-training doctors. Even if alternative
funding were available, the change in UK immigration rules has removed what was
previously the main alternative - offering unfilled jobs to overseas doctors and
therefore medical capacity and recruitment is a major challenge.

Page 5



Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol

Betsi Cadwaladr

/ University Health Board
WALES

Given that nationally (UK), the number of training posts for paediatrics is not
changing, it is essential to consider why Wales has a problem recruiting. There is no
simple answer to this but factors which may impact include: the relative rurality of
Wales, the practical difficulties faced by trainees who rotate between North and
South Wales, the lower number of trainees on rotas compared to some areas of the
UK, the greater proportion of our junior workforce who are non-training grades, the
lack of academic opportunities, the statistic that the number of medical students and
Foundation Programme doctors from Wales who seek jobs outside Wales is not
matched by those seeking to come in to Wales.

In response to the pressures placed upon our traditional medical staffing rotas we
are looking carefully at alternative ways to sustain these roles by developing
enhanced and advanced nursing roles. Whilst indications are that this is a more
costly option, it is potentially a way to respond in part to the predicted shortages and
provide high quality, safe and sustainable services in the future.

BCUHB is seeking a solution to all these negative pressures which not only prevent
achievement of the improved standards which people expect, but also threaten to degrade
the present level of service delivery. The mechanism to do this is via a coordinated review
of Maternity & Child Health Services. This includes the attempted projection of realistic
future manpower requirements. Talking about such issues is distressing for staff who
have a strong affiliation to the present service and to the public who are accustomed to the
present configuration. However, through our engagement sessions it is clear that many of
our staff and service user representatives understand and agree that the status quo
cannot deliver the standards proposed by the British Association of Perinatal Medicine,
endorsed by Wales Government in the all Wales Neonatal Standards, and supported by
the leading neonatal parent group, BLISS. BCU Health Board has the support of the All
Wales Neonatal Group in terms of our plan which sets out the short, medium and long
term steps to complete this journey. The process will not be easy and it presents a
number of challenges which will take time to deliver, but we believe this is what we need to
do to deliver a safe and high quality neonatal service for the future.

Yours sincerely

~—

GEOFF LANG
ACTING CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Page 6



cLoasome. 940 dgy Jebeuey Poddng YJOMEN S8UOF SLIUD $MQIPARZ FOUBLLIOHB\PIEOT UY[ESH ANSISAIUN JpElempED I aHT\ese0 pO\sauInbup\e|doad BUNOA B USIPIYO\(910Z-| L0Z) SSSHIWLOD\SISHIWWOD\OdON d

ue|d uonejuswa|dwi

ue 9aibe pue dojpasp 0] €2
jueoyjubls

pawaap sI abueyo yi sjesodosd
uo oljgnd 8y} Ym JINSU0d 0L Z'Z

EXEe)

SAISUS)UJ [BJRUOBN 4O UOISIA0Id B} 10}

5 b NFMN cM_MS_ 8seo y3any uosuiqoy e uondo pausajeld e 10} SUOHEPUSLULIODD]

Ssaulisnq yeup Jjo-ubis, o} painbal aq ||im dnolb buiyiom ujuol) [SBYDIN wes} aAnNoex3 gHNOg pue |esieidde suondo pajiejep
S8Uor SUYD 0} UolssIWgNS Jo} 8se) ssauIsng Bululejuoo aseo ssauisng e dpred| +'1°2

SJIOMISN [BJBUOSN
apiskesia|y pue auysay) - sebieyo

Aieniged yigg oy paliajep bunesiy Jodsuel} [BJeUOSN 8. SISUOISSIWWOD

cl-uer este.dde suondo 1s1[e10adg 1S9\ YHON 89Ua1ajuo)) 0apIA
i-90a pue BuIjew UoISIoap 10 UOHeWIoj| : Mez
'Sa|e A\ ULON 10} NDIN JO uoisiroid Bunesuw
esuodsas Bunlemy | ¥IGNY Z\-uer au) Buisodoid 85e0 $58UISNA| 1\ 00 siendson leuNOE|
+i-90a S)Ed 8MOLIY JO SNJE)S WILUOD e
paAaiyoe aq |Iim sy}
1102 8189 1 S8L0BIED MOY pUEe S32IAIBS 81D
! MBIABI BOINISS
mau pue ABojouiwisy 010z NdYd 84 Uim souepioooe| NIFINY eaLt DIl e KILISIEIN 10 MBINGI SAISUBJU| [BJEUOSN 10}
Ul uoied0]| J09 pue uopeinbiuod asibe o} pas| MBI YlESH PIUO HNSSH PILD P HUISIBI 4 y UOISIA B S8]edlunwiuwod
! uoneool oo p 4 Y PoeN ® ANUISIB\ U} JO WESJ]S YI0M [EJRUOSN gHNOg 8} Jo Lied se aleDd anisusY| >. . . 6
(mojeq z'|'2) @sed ssauisnq ein pue ABojooseuks ‘Ajuleie|\ auy [BJEUOSN JO UOIsiA0id @injny oy 11ES[0 yorym Absjens
| L-uer |esteidde 1oy suondo [enusjod Jo JsI|  urjuswaAjoAul ynoayy sousnjul ainsug| L'z | suondo sjenjeas pue sjeseusbol 'z wus)-Buo| e saibe 0]
KBajens wi9y m:o.__
T
SHUN S3[B YMON UIUpm (T
|esteidde Kyoedeo jusiolynsul 0} enp 11/010Z leydsoy s,uswopn [00dIaAIT D.
Z\-uep Sauor SUYD uodo 10} BWN|OA PUE }S00 AJIAIOY Buunp HAAT 1e AjARoE Jo Jipny (e Aq papinoid Ayanoe aie) |ejeuosy B
seseo ssauisng dojeneq| L2 L| usiom aieuyedas Anyssedons o] zZ')
‘Jse3 pue |[ejua) G pueg pue )Sapn pouad sewy Buunp
jsod [ejeuosN Ajunwwo) 9 pueg Joy abejs Bupsijioys 1y juawyinioal pakejaq
salneg-uoyeg |9 Jojee\ AIAgSA pue
J8yoel4 1 PAMID UelD KIAGSA Je 818D BAISuBjU| ue|d uonejuswaidwi
Zl-ge4 L1-ten Wby ejneq axepapun o} Ajoedeo paseasou| BU} UIYIM PaqLIOSap Suonoe anoax3 | €1 |
Jybiuy ue|d uonejuswa|dwi sole o
1 L-AON e|ned / sauor suyo ue|d uonejuswa|dw) ue ssalbouid pue saibe ‘dojersq| 2L leydsoy yied amoly Aq papiroid IBM UHON
annog AjAnoe 810 BAISUS)U| [BJeUOBN Ulyjim a4eo sAIsusiu|
ZL-ley L1300 uosuiqoy ejiio wouy Buipuny Buipuny Jo Jejsuel] aseo ssauisng Jo [eaosddy| L L'L|  US|OA Sleliedal Ainjsseoons o] L) |eyeuoap apiaold o

ABejens wusu| |

Jea,
NLNL 10 (a3 1o y3g Y S Juswssasse (AA-wwp) > 2
(AR jwwiw) J19s anoA y pjay Kiosindi es|siyl) :pus (suonoe payoads (anaiyoe JSENVET) Q s
sajep pue suoijoe paiinbai jeuonippe Aue ajeasawi| 10z Aq ajaidwod | peaT paynuap| Buuanijap o}) |IIm uonoe payioads ay) Jeym) 0} sysu a)ebiiw 0} suonoe apnjou| S aAdalqo ALIMOINd F
uonesijeal uep uonoy sy Indino siqeynuenp SBU0}S?IN / SUORIY F] oy
sjyauaq (esueuniopad Asenuer) INJINSSISSY-413S 120) 11394Vl & g
pajoadx3y 3

| 2102/20/10 ‘pajepdn

3TNV
140d3d JONVINHO4H3d ANV ONINNY1d dNOYO-8NS TVLVYNOIN
VIRIILI™EO ONIRIOJS IONVINHOSNId dNO¥9 FNNVHO0Ud TVIINITI S.37d03d ONNOA ® NIHATIHD




2102150170

9d2dq) Jebeueyy poddng yiomaN sauop suyDy

$PQIpdifig gouBUIOpa\PIEOG UllEaH AJSIoAlun JpejempeD |

aHT\a.e0

y0\saunbu\a|doad BUNOA 8 UBIPIYD\(9L0Z- L L0Z) SPONWWOD\SISMWWOD\OON d

SIEDJO|  SJeAA YHOU U| 8OIAISS

S[9A3| [[e 10} S80IAIBS Hodsue) ) JoAlSp uojepodsuel) Jnoy

cl-1eN 0} 9|qe|ieAe pue }sod ul ale yejs ainsus 0] | z| Jo Ajjiqe|iene ainsug
S

210 UoNISUBJ} JO JuswdojaAsp Japisuod o} dnole
%81 Ysl|ge}se 0} /6 SSUOr PpajeH Yim joaw o} ejned

SUEVEREIT

SIS ¢ ||e SS0I0e
sjuswabue.ie a1ed UoNISUE.) MaINSY

VYLD ONIHOJS FONVINHOS¥3d

140d3d JONVINHO4d3d ANV ONINNVY1d dNOYO-8NS TVLVYNOAN

uolssiwpe saoInes Bulie)soy Aousbiawe punose
0} Joud juiuueld je Bupj00T "AISS 20 YlM 3IM) Jo|\ LEEL Areinonsed senssi BuipenBajes o)
Bunejal SO/ el abieyosip meinay Aeys jo yibua sonpay
aJeo [eads
. alinbai Ajy1| ale saigeq soym siayjow
81e1 §0 Sonpai 0} pas.be ussq sey ueld Loy 10y sejel UONOBS UealESEa) Buionpai 1oy
[enuajod ay sueloL}RISqO YM ssnasig
S)UN [ejeucau
sseiboid 0} 489 / ON| HATWY 0} AJlUNWIWOD WoJy SuoISSiwpeals
“PaysI|qelss aq o} )02 aJe0 [eads )00 Aouspuadap
Inoge dnolb aie) [euonisuel] ay} Aq paianod aq O} HOA 4El MSIASJ BLIS)LID UOISS|WpPE 1 Rouspuadap moT 0} UoISSIWPE BoNPaY |  MOT JO Jaquinu aonpay QU
S
ABajens wisy buo[ ¥
Aoeweyd Joy ABejelis wusl-sabuol e se uonnu
|ejualed oy saunpasold asipiepue)s 0} dnoib e ysiiqejse s
0] UI09P|O HE|N "paseyaInd usaq aAeY saxoq 000 g OA 01 O9A Woy
OA Je 8|qe|iene Nd L | uonenodsuel Nd L Joj [090joud ysiiqeis3| #'1°¢
FEEITTNZ Z1-994 uluot) [eeyoIn Aemyjedaie) Nd. 4o} Akemyjedaieo dojpreqg| €°1°€
9Ied (H JO syoadse
|le ul pautel; jjejs [esipaw Bunsixgy eys [ealpaw Bunsixs Joy Buiuesy gH| 2°L°€ Z 01 0 wouy _uumc>>>O fikasx
21€0 QH 10 pPaUAMS AIAqsA e 100 Aouspuadeq| Ye AHoeded Aouspuadaq
= sjoadse ||e ul paulel} sasinu Buisixgy Jeys Buisunu Bunsixa oy Buiuies] aH| L'L°E ybiH Jo Jaquinu ay) aseatou| |'¢ ybIH asealtoul 0|
KBojenys wuayul| ¢
1eak
JuNLNd Jo (@3 10 y38NY S uswissasse (AA-wwpw) » Py
d ]
(AR jwwiw) 319s anoAk y1 play Kiosj es|siyy) pua (suonoe payoads (anaiyoe Kianep Q 2
sajep pue suopjoe paiinbai jeuonippe Aue ajeosawi ) Z102 £q 9)9jdwos | pea paynuap| Buuanijap oy) JIm uonoe payoads ay) yeym) 0} syslI ajebiiw 0} suonoe apnjou| S aA3lqo ALIMOINd F
uonesijeal uep uonoy sy Indino siqeynuenp SBU0}S?IN / SUORIY F] oy
o =
sjyauaq (esueuniopad Asenuer) INJINSSISSY-413S O :139¥vVL - g
pajoadxg 3
: | 2102/20/10 :Pajepdn
d3gny

dNO¥YO FNNVHOO0Yd TVIINITI S.37d03d ONNOA ® NJHATIHD




2102150170

9d2dq) Jebeueyy poddng yiomaN sauop suyDy

$PQuodifig gouewIOpad\PIeOg YlEaH AysioAlun Jpefempe) Isjog\sasuodsal gHT\9.eo [ejeucaN p0\sauinbuj\ajdosd BunoA g uaipiyo\(910Z-1L0Z) SPeNIIWOD\SasIILWOD\OdO\d

Page 9

NOg $s010€ AJIANOE 2l [euonisuel ]

a19|dwo) T
Jo BuIpi09al JUS)SISUOD pue B)eIndoy
sasodind Buiuue|d
ajo|dwo) S olbajel}s pue |euonelado Joy uoewoul
suolje|nojes pue Aous)siuo - sjejs Ajleq 1snqoJ pue ajeindoe ‘Ajpwiy apiroid o
aje|dwo)n s
10)e00] 109 8y} Jo asn ay) dojpasg
ajeidwo uope|eose Ayjenb
1ol ol - seale ||e |00} Ayinoe ydopy Buneanoe 1oy peopiom Bunioday ejep pue uolew.oju|
Jeak
JynLnd Jo (a3y 10 y3FNY s1juswssasse (RA-wwip) > Fd
(AAjwiwiw) 319s anok y1 pjay Aiosindwoo e si siyl) sswodjno ‘pud (suonoe payoads (anaiyoe JSENVET) 2y H
sajep pue suoljoe paisinbai jeuonippe Aue sjeosawil zZ102 Aq ajojdwos | peaT paynuap| Buuaniiap 03) M uonoe payoads ay) Jeym) 0} sysl 8jebijiw 0} suoioe apnjou| S aA1dalqo ALINONNd .uou
uonesijeal uep uonoy sy indino siqeynuenp SBU0}S?IN / SUORIY F] s
o =
sjyeuaq (92uewuopiad Aienuer) INIINSSIASSY-413S %0) 11394VL - S
pojoadx3y 3
l 2102/20/10 ‘pajepdn
d3gny

VRIFLI-MO ONIRMOOS FONVINHOSHTd

140d3d JONVINHO4H3d ANV ONINNY1d dNOYO-8NS TVLVYNOIN

dNO¥9 FNNVHO0Ud TVIINITI S.37d03d ONNOA ® NIHATIHD




3N SUU S8[eM@UOIBUIULIOM ADBI |
YA SUU Sa[eM@z|[oq osIino|

YA SUU SS[eM@SIMa | euol]

JA"SUU S8[eM@ /Sauol suy)
3N'syurssleM@ONIAEVH INNOAA

MN'SYU'SSleM@Z LHOINM 'V INVd

YN SUU S8[eM@ UOIBUIULIOM ADBI |
SN SqU Se|em@|[eq asIno

SN SUU So|eM@SIMa | euol]

SYN"SQU Se|em@) /Sauol sy

JIN'SYu s leM@ONIAEVH INNOAA
JN"SUU Se[eM@UOSAWOoY | BIu0S
JN'SYu'saleM@)PdYdINIS Isied
IN'SYu'ssleM@Z LHOINY VINVYd

A syuTsslem@ueuysuyeledosjeybleg

SN SUU S8[eM@0a1103 AB[SOII\
YN"SUU S8[EM@ ZUIloI) [SBUDIN

NN'SyU Se[emM®)Iayojo|J ZI
YN"SqU Se[em@uoljogAa|Sa]

Jynsqu Seem@pJleueg ue|
YN"SUU Se[em@Sauor ppajoH

YN"SUU Sa[eM@SaIAB( uopeg|ies)
3IN'SYuTssleM@NOSNIGOd V111D

¥N'syu ssjem@ueuysuyejedos)jeybljed
Bio"jrewsne@®@>olq

¥N'syu ssjem@uamQ ] e|odIN
MN"SYU SS[eM@)0a110% AB|SOII\
MN'Syu sSs|em@)guiuoi)’|aeydip
YN syussejem@uoiielqie
MN'Syu'ss|em@ax 00 Apuelp
Mnsyussejem@)iaydla|4zIq
MN'syu ssjem@uoyljog-As|sa
¥N'Syu'ss|em@uois|de}S uaiey
¥N'Syu ss|em@uewmol] ‘suer
¥N'SYUSseM@aIMVE MOVl
Yn'syu selem@pJleuleg-ue|
MN'SYu Ss|eM@)Sauor ppaleH

uojbuiyuopn Asoel] gz

lleg @sinoT /2

(ulupe) sima euold 9z

(Buiuueld gHNOQ) sauor sUYD G2

(YeaH pliuD - preog yyesH Ausianiun Jpejempe 1s}od) ONIAYYH INNOAA +2

(ypoN) 4030811 |eUOIBaY 0Z0 - 1SNJL SHN 92IA18S 8ouenquy Ys|ap)) uosdwoy] eluos €2
(uaupiiyD 8 uswop) - pJeog yyesH Ausiaalun Jpejempe) I1s}og) PIBYIINIS Jajed 22
(soujeipeed - pleog yjesH Alsioalun Jpelemped 1s1eg) LTHOINM VINVd L2

(s@o1M198 Ajlwed - gHND4G) ueuysiyeledos jeybled 0z

uopeyolg |86IN 61

(un Agqeg a1e) [e10adg ‘1so - pleog UieaH AysiaAlun Jpelempe [sjog) usmQ | BjodIN 8l
1s160|0jBUOSBN JUB}NSUOD WND0T ‘08110 AB|SOUIN 1T L1
(Anwe4 @ uswop 188\ - pieog yjleeH AlsiaAiun Jpejempe) Isjeg) uiuoid [eeydliy 91
(ABojojeuoaN - gHN dleA pue yipJeD) uolkeid e Gl
(seo1n1eg Ajlwe - pleog yljeaH AlsiaAlun Jpejempe) I1siag) 84000 Apuely 1
(YeeH sosslopy B PlIYD - pleog yiesH AlsisAlun Jpejempe) Isieg) 18yole|d zI €1
(seiwed g uswop - gHNO4) uoyog Ae|se z|
( @8pIWWO) s8oIAIBS pasIenads UieaH USIOM - GHT JEL WMD) uoja|dels usiey ||
(yuswpedaq Buluue|d - gHNOQ) uewMmol] auer QL
(NgOS - pieog yyesH Ansieniun Jpejempe) isjed) Y3aMvd JIMOVI 6
(uaipjiyD % uswop - pieog yyesH Aysiaaiun Jpejempe Isyog) pJeuieg ue| g
(s@21n19S Jusnedu] S,UsWOA JO peaH) SaUor ppajeH /

NN SUUTSS[EM@)SHeq0y SUUAID (Saljiued pue Uswop ‘1S9 - pJeog YieaH AlisIaAlun Jpejempe) Isjag) sUeqoy suui|D 9
YN SUU SS[EM@D)SaIAE(] UOLEG|IED) 3I[IWE- PUB USWIOAA 1SOAA - PJeog yijesH AlsisAlun Jpejempe?) Isjag) ssiAeq uoueg |ies)

MN'SYUTSSIEM@NOSNIZOE V111D

MN'SYUTSSIEM@INO LONINEVH NVANT S

NN"SYU Sa|em@bulws|d Py

dnouB-6unjiopp jejeuoapN

IN'SYUTSsleM@NO LONIYYVH NVYANIYG
N'syu'ssleM@EVINNY LNAdIE
NN SYUSo[em@bulud|d paly

dnoub-gng |ejeuosapn

(Aiwe ' piiyQ - preog yiesH Ausioniun Jpejempe) Isjed) NOSNIGOYH VT1IO +
(souelpaed - pieog uiesH AnsieAlun Jpejempe 1sjod) NOLONIMYYH NYANIHE €
(soweysqQ % eeUAY - pieog yjesH Ausiaiun Jpeiempe) isjed) HYINNM LNAdIE 2

(seoinieg Ajlwed - gHNOg) Buiwsid paly |

:SIaquIB

Page 10



NEONATAL STATS 2009/2010/2011

Admissions
2009 2010 2011
Admissions 239 288 334
Readmissions 9 8 11
Total 248 296 345
2009 2010 2011
Level 1- Intensive 733 527 738
care days
Level 2- High 792 815 710
dependency days
Level 3 — Special 2392 3440 2997
care days
Total number 1133 749 953
ventilation days
Total number of 442 578 656
nCPAP days
Admissions by Gestations
(All admissions whether booked at YGC or other hospitals)
2009 2010 2011
>37 weeks 92 122 153
36 23 22 35
35 17 36 31
34 29 29 27
33 14 14 18
32 13 13 16
31 9 15 12
30 7 5 6
29 12 7 8
28 4 10 6
27 7 7 9
26 4 2 2
25 6 2 7
24 1 2 2
23 1 2 1

Page 11




Admissions by birth weight
(all admissions admitted regardless of place of birth or unit booked in)

2009 2010 2011

>2500 111 145 187
2250-2500 21 29 32
2000-2250 25 23 20
1750-2000 24 26 22
1500-1750 13 21 21
1250-1500 19 18 17
1000-1250 11 12 14
750-1000 10 10 13
500-750 5 3 7
<500 0 1 0

In —Utero Patients transferred into YGC ( Patients born at YGC, but not booked to deliver
at YGO)

2009 2010 2011
Bangor 6 6 6
Wrexham 11 2 14
Other Wales 0 0 3
England 7 3 5

Ex-utero transfers into YGC

1) booked at YGC and delivered in another unit

2009 2010 2011
Arrowe Park/ 3 9 5
Chester/ LWH
Other units 0 0 3

2) Not booked at YGC

2009 2010 2011
YG 11 14 18
WXH 0 6 4
Other Wales 2 1 1
Other - England 2% 2%* 0

* 33 week twins, booked in YG, delivered Arrowe Park, referred for feeding.
**27 week twins, booked in YG, delivered in Coventry, referred in for TPN/CPAP

Page 12




Transfers Out ( not including back transfers)

2009 2010 2011

Alderhay 11 13 13

Liverpool Womens | 2 1 0

Wrexham 0 1* 0

Manchester 1 1 1

Other 0 0 0

e 24 week infant transferred to Wrexham as YGC full.

Mortality

2009

Gestation (weeks) Weight (g) Cause of death Age at death ( days)

Term 2880 Myopathy 6

Term 3623 HIE/MAS 1

29 827 Pulmonary 124
insufficiency

24 633 Extreme prematurity | 2

26 847 Group B strept 1
sepsis

26 851 Group B strept 2
sepsis

27 1298 1

28 995 Respiratory 91
insufficiency

29 1790 Hydrops 1

25 524 Pulmonary 154
Insufficiency

25 878 Pulmonary 49
insufficiency

Page 13




2010

Gestation ( weeks) | Birth weight (g) Cause of death Age at death (days)
33 2054 Congenital 1
abnormalities
30 1890 Pulmonary 1
hypoplasia
23 475 Extreme prematurity | 21
24 680 Extreme prematurity | 9
23 595 Extreme prematurity | 3
2011
Gestation (weeks) Birth weight (g) Cause of death Age at death (days)
Term 2790 HIE 1
Term 3202 HIE 1
34 1417 Pulmonary 56
insufficiency
25 866 Extreme prematurity | 17
23 609 Extreme prematurity | 2
29 1248 Congenital 1
abnormality

Cumulative 3 vear survival 2009-2011 — Babies <30 weeks age gestational age

Gestation ( weeks) Births Deaths Survival (%)
29 27 3 89
28 20 1 95
27 23 1 95
26 8 2 75
25 15 3 80
24 5 2 60
23 4 3 25

Page 14




0L0Z ‘|ejidsoH Jojaepy weyxaimm
nun Aqeg aien |erads

110d3)] renuuy

Page 15



%V 11T ve

%Ll'6 6<
%V 8V 44!
%91 Pal

86¢

JNO paLIdJSueI],

Ul paLIdjsuery,

SIM LE>

Page 16

SIM LE<

u ‘paypyruape
sarqeq [ejor,

IDUB[3 ISIIJ IB ‘SUOISSTWPY




914 121! SAM LE<
8LC €8 9¢ - ¥¢
6 LC €e-CC
L I [e-8¢
€¢ L LC9¢C
€¢ L °ré
L1 g Ve
€€0 I 914
[e3o03 ¢ u ‘sarqeq S M “U0I1je}son)

sYw “BONEISI3 AQ SUOTSSTWIPY

Page 17



L84 VA 004¢<

G'8T G8 66%C — 00ST
4 9 6671 — 0ST1
% 4! 6521 — 0001
L€ I 666 — 0G/
9 6 6L~ 00S
[e303 2 u ‘sarqeq 3 ‘W3oMm ypig

P47 “YYSTM IIq AQ SUOISSTWUPY 7

Page 18



%44

%8 LL

¢€9¢
€84
¢1v
794
9L
L5¢

9

sAep ‘¢ [9A9]
sAep ‘7 [9A9]

sAep ‘1 [9A97]

sAep IV
UdAvdD
sAep ‘paje[nuaA 14

u ‘pore[uaA 14

Aysuajur o1e)

Page 19



88 9 plI<
7S¢ 4! P18
9T 6 -1
'8¢ €1 Aep T unpip
303} 2/, u ‘sarqeyq CrA v
stvp 98e AqQ INO SIQJSUBIT,

Page 20



9 ) REREA)
80T 6 9¢ - ¥¢
['TT 9 €¢ - ¢
61 i [€-8¢
9°]¢C 4 £C-9C
¢'19 ) Q>
dnoi8 [euorje}sos SM “‘sdnois
uryym saiqeq Jo o, u ‘saiqeyq [euUO0I)e)SIn)

SYa “UIIIq 18 UONEBISIS AQ INO SIDJSUBIT,

Page 21



LS 0L 004¢<

6°ClL LT 66¥¢ — 0051
[I'TT [4 6671 — 0001
7'o¢ v 666 — 0S4
L'LL L 062>
dnoi3 jySrom
Y} UIYIIM 9o/ u‘saiqeq S “‘dnoi3 y3Sam ypig

wpA3 YYSTM 3I1q AqQ INO SIQJSUBIT, 7

Page 22



LTT 9 (S31un [ed0]) I_YIO
LYT G 103ueqx
7'9¢ 6 OOA
6'C L HOWNY S
88 € HM1 .
'8¢ €l HOHV
[e3o3 o u ‘sarqeq uornjeunsa(g

uoyYUISIP INO SIIJSUBIT,




00T 21! 21! SAM LE<
00T €8 €8 VA 43
€96 9¢ LC €E-CC
€46 0¢ I [€-8¢
£'S8 9 L LC9¢C
I V4 G L G¢C
09 € g Ve
0 0 I €
o, ‘TeATAING U “PIAIAING u’‘sarqeqg  Sym “Uorje}san)

SYw “VONELISIT AQ [BATAING

Page 24



00T GZ1 GZ1 004¢<
8'86 S Gs 66¥C — 0051
00T 9 9 6671 — 09Cl
¢'e8 01 4! 6¥7¢1 — 0001
6'06 0L L1 666 — 092
el G 6 6¥Z — 00S

o/ ‘[EAIAING U ‘PIAIAING  u‘sdIqeqg & ‘JYSIom ypig

P47 “YYSTOM 3I1q AQ [BATAING

Page 25



ATeydeousuy I HIAM ¢ €e
NHdd I HIAIM ceel 8¢
ATeydoous
-soxdojoH I HIAM 901 9%
Aymyeuraxd
WX I< HM 09 14
Aymyeuraxd
WX I< HM1 0cs 14
Aymyeuraxd
WX I HIAIM 0L i
OAN 8< HOINY GeL v
OHN cI< HOHV 009 €
yjeap
Jo dsne) sAep 98y de[] 3 ySIom YyyIg  SOIM ‘uonje)san)

$GIvap 1pjpuoIu jof AIEITOTA]

Page 26



Care Levels by Month Page 1 of 1

Report:  Counts of care level and HRG4 days for a single neonatal unit broken down by month for a specified 12
month period. Shows the count of days based on BAPM 2001 definitions for level of care and HRG4
days.

Unit:  Ysbyty Gwynedd, Bangor.
Date Range: Care days between '07/01/2011 and '31/12/2017'.

Generated: '01/03/2012 12:54:43 by Nicola Owen (owenn).

BAPM
Month BAPM 1 BAPM 2 BAPM 3 UNK Total
January 2011 1 2 6 0 9
February 2011 0 0 0 0 0
March 2011 0 0 0 0 0
April 2011 2 14 42 0 58
May 2011 0 16 58 0 74
June 2011 8 0 34 0 42
July 2011 0 4 20 0 24
August 2011 10 19 95 0 124
September 2011 0 4 95 0 99
October 2011 15 10 115 0 140
November 2011 8 9 152 0 169
December 2011 15 29 75 0 119
Total 59 107 692 0 858
HRG
Month HRG 1 HRG 2 HRG 3 HRG 4 HRG 5 UNK Total
January 2011 0 1 1 6 0 1 9
February 2011 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
March 2011 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
April 2011 2 14 34 6 2 0 58
May 2011 0 16 47 6 5 0 74
June 2011 8 0 29 3 2 0 42
July 2011 0 4 11 6 3 0 24
August 2011 8 20 69 19 8 0 124
September 2011 0 4 60 33 2 0 99
October 2011 7 10 65 49 9 0 140
November 2011 4 5 89 52 19 0 169
December 2011 15 28 50 20 6 0 119
Totai 44 102 455 200 56 1 858

Copyright - Not to be used without consent of all source hospitals of this report. Please email any queries about this report to
support@clevermed.com.

Page 27 Page 1 of 1



Unit Discharges Page 1 0f 2
Report Count of discharges from a single neonatal unit. Note: This is discharges and not number of babies. A
baby may have more than one discharge from this unit during the specified time period.
Unit(s): Ysbyty Gwynedd, Bangor.
Date Range: Admissions between '07/07/2010 and '31/12/2017..
Generated: '01/03/2012 12:56:53 by Nicola Owen (owenn).
Gestation by Discharge Type
Discharge Type <26 26 -30 31-36 > 36 Unknown Total
Died (< 7 days) 0 1 0 0 0 1
Died (> 28 days) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Died (7-28 Days) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Home 2 9 70 54 0 135
otherhospcc 2 7 8 3 1 21
otherhospssc 1 0 1 2 0 4
otherhospsurg 0 1 0 1 0 2
Transfer (cardiac care) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfer (continuing care) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfer (specialist care) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Unknown 0 1 1 4 2 8
Ward 0 0 8 41 1 50
Total 5 19 88 105 4 221
Total Discharges by Gestation
Copyright - Not to be used without consent of all source hospitals of this report. Please email any queries about this report to
support@clevermed.com.
Page 28 Page 1 of 2



Unit Discharges Page 2 of 2

Total Discharges by Gestation Age in Weeks

120+

105

100

80 -

60

Discharges

40

19

20
0 _———,_- : " L
Less than 26 26 - 30 31-36 Greater than 36 Unknown

Gestation Age (weeks) at Birth

Total Discharges by Discharge Type

Total Discharges by Discharge type
140

120
100
80

60

Discharges

40

Home Transfer (cardiac care)
Died (> 28 days) otherhospssc Transfer (specialist care)

Discharge Type

Copyright - Not to be used without consent of all source hospitals of this report. Please email any queries about this report to

support@clevermed.com.
Page 29 Page 2 of 2



Unit Admissions Page 10f 2
Report Count of admissions to a single neonatal unit. Note: This is admissions and not number of babies. A
baby may have more than one admission to this unit during the specified time period.
Unit(s): Ysbyty Gwynedd, Bangor.
Date Range: Admissions between '07/07/2010 and '31/12/2017..
Generated: '01/03/2012 12:58:53 by Nicola Owen (owenn).
Gestation by Referral Type
Gestation (weeks)
Referral <26 26 - 30 31-36 > 36 Unknown Total
Cannot Derive 0 6 24 35 4 69
Home Admission 0 0 2 4 0 6
Inborn - Bookead 1 6 45 54 0 106
Inborn - Booked Elsewhere 0 1 4 1 0 6
Inborn - Unbookea 0 0 0 1 0 1
Postnatal Transfer In 0 0 0 0 0 0
Postnatal Transfer In - Booked 1 1 2 0 0 4
Postnatal Transfer In - Booked 1 4 9 6 0 20
Elsewhere
Readmission 2 3 7 4 0 16
Total 5 21 93 105 4 228
Admissions by Gestation
Copyright - Not to be used without consent of all source hospitals of this report. Please email any queries about this report to
support@clevermed.com.
Page 30 Page 1 0of 2



Unit Admissions Page 2 of 2

Number of Admissions vs Gestational Age (weeks) at Birth

120

105

100

80

60

Admissions

40

20

Less than 26 26 - 30 31-36 Greater than 36 Unknown
Gestational Age (weeks) at Birth

Admissions by Referral Type

Number of Admissions vs Referral Type

120
106
100
80

60

Admissions

40

20

Inborn - Booked Elsewhere Postnatal Transfer In - Booked Elsewhere

Home Admission Postnatal Transfer In Unknown

Referral Type

Copyright - Not to be used without consent of all source hospitals of this report. Please email any queries about this report to

support@clevermed.com.
Page 31 Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item 3

Q G IG Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol
d&'p N HS Abertawe Bro Morgannwg

b University Health Board

& Direct line/Rhif llinell union: 01639 683302

BFax/ffacs: 01639 687675 and 01639 687676
Your ref/Eich Cyf:

Our Ref/Ein Cyf: MMT/PR/GB Dyddiad/Date: 12" March 2012

Mrs. Christine Chapman,

Chair — Children and Young People Committee,
Welsh Government,

Cardiff Bay,

Cardiff.

CF99 1NA

Dear Mrs. Chapman,
Neonatal Services.

Thank you for your letter of the 21 February 21 February 2012 concerning your on
going review of Neonatal Services within Wales.

| am pleased to supply the attached information in response to the questions raised,
and look forward to discussing these further as appropriate.

Yours sincerely,

wd KA«
PAUL ROBERTS
CHIEF EXECUTIVE.

Enc.

« Chairman/Cadeirydd: Win Griffiths

Chief Executive/ Prif Weithredydd: Paul Roberts
ABM Headquarters/ Pencadlys ABM, One Talbot Gateway, Seaway Parade, Baglan Energy Park, Port Talbot. SA12 7BR.
Telephone: 01639 683300 Ffon 01639 683300 FAX: 01639 687675 and 01639 687676
Bwrdd lechyd ABM yw enw gweithredu Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
ABM University Health Board is the operational name of Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Local Health Board
www.abm.wales.nhs.uk

Page 32



Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Health Board

Response to Questions raised by the Children’s and Young People Committee

e A copy of your current local neonatal action plan, including information
about the mechanisms you have put in place to monitor and evaluate the
implementation of the key actions within these plans and timescales.

Please see attached Action Plan for your information.

o A copy of the latest annual report on quality of care (as set out in Standard
6.8 of the All Wales Neonatal Standards), alongside information on the
number of instances of when patient safety has been compromised.

I enclose a copy of the latest annual report on Quality of Care which covers the
neonatal service in Singleton. This is for the Year 2010 as we have not yet analysed
the outcomes for 2011. The Vermont Oxford Network (VON) only publishes outcomes
from the preceding year following September. Therefore we will not be able to complete
the 2011 report for at least 7 or 8 months.

The Vermont Oxford Network (VON) provides outcomes for babies less than 1500 g
birth weight compared with those from about 850 neonatal centres worldwide. These
include most large neonatal units in the USA and many in Europe. Babies less than
1500 g are the most vulnerable babies.

The methodology for the VON report is described on pp 37-38. The data provides
assurance that the quality of care to these babies at  Singleton hospital falls within the
expected range. This is shown on pages 39-81. Page 43 shows the main outcomes
corrected (or standardised) for risk factors such as degree of prematurity, multiple births
etc. Whilst these results are acceptable, we would like still like to see further
improvements.

Information _on the number of instances where patient safety has been
compromised.

Capacity issues and closures of the neonatal unit at Singleton

Capacity issues on the neonatal unit are a recurring problem due to a number of
variable factors.

The unit is staffed (nursed) to provide an annual contract of 1,631 cot days for level
1(ITU), 1,807 cot days for Level 2 (HDU) with this roughly equates to 4.5 ITU cots and 5
HDU cots being available each day.

This assumes a100% occupancy each day of each week. However, we tend to plan our
nursing resource to staff 5 level 1 and 4 level 2 cots  per day. Our staffing levels meet
the current BAPM and All Wales Standards for Nursing for this number of cots per day
as detailed below:

Page 33



Singleton NNU

BAMP standards require 60.20 WTE
All Wales standards require 59.71 WTE
Actual in post = 61 WTE

There are of course peaks and troughs, and the department are as flexible as possible
in managing these changes in cot occupancy. These changes can see utilisation of
ITU level cots increase substantially each day. Additionally, we ought to provide
sufficient cots being available each day at a 70% occupancy in order that capacity is
always available to accommodate unexpectedly high numbers of admissions from within
our service boundaries and support other maternity/Neonatal services across South
Wales. This is based on information from several years worth of data, and the neonatal
capacity review taking into account displaced activity. Qur current neonatal
accommodation has the physical spaces for 6 ITU cots and 6 HDU cots. Ideally, In
order to provide sufficient cot spaces to deliver our “contract” activity we would need in
Swansea 7 ITU cots and 7 HDU cots staffed according to BAPM and Welsh standards.

However, there are many examples where the Singleton unit has had to limit
admissions because of capacity has reached a maximum safe level. This has
repercussions for the obstetric service and the ambulance service.Closures necessitate
mothers from ABM or Hywel Dda needing to be transferred to other units elsewhere in
Wales or England for their care. This uses resources of the ambulance service and also
takes midwives away from the labour ward as they need to accompany the mothers
during the journey.

In 2010 the Singleton neonatal unit had to limit admissions fo above 36 weeks for 102
days of the year because the occupied cots exceeded the nurse staffing. The unit
closed to all admissions on 7 days of the year. 86 women were fransferred elsewhere
to be delivered.

In 2011 the Singleton neonatal unit was limited to admissions above 36 weeks on 82
days and closed completely to admissions on 6 days due to all critical care cots being
full. We refused requests for in-utero transfers of 107 babies.

In January and February 2012 the unit in Singleton was fully open for only 4 days in
total. For 20 out of 60 days the unit was restricted and for a further 25 out of 60 days
the unit was restricted to a >36 week obstetric model because of lack of available cots
and only one stabilisation cot available. On 11 out of 60 days the unit was closed
completely due to no cots available.

For these two months in 2012 to date we have refused requests for in-utero transfers or
transferred out 52 mothers to be to other units.

The occupancy levels of the cots are high. In 2010 the staffed intensive care cots at
Singleton were at an average of 91 % capacity and the high dependency cots at 145 %
capacity.

In 2011 the 5 intensive care cots were at an average of 77% occupancy and the 4 high

dependency cots at average 95 % occupancy. These figures belie the fact that the unit
was severely restricted due to infection in November and December 2011 (see below).

Page 34



Some of the data which we have included within this report clarifies (see page 10 of
the annual report) that the activity we provide is primarily for the population of ABMU but
that there is fluidity with some days of care being provided for all the Health Boards in
South Wales.

The Health Board has funded additional 2 ITU flevel cots at the Princess of Wales
Hospital in Bridgend, and plans to transfer these cots across to Singleton during the
next 12 months as additional capacity is made available through its refurbishment
programme.

Infection outbreak

An outbreak of infection with ESBL Ecoli resulted in the death of one premature baby in
November 2011. A potential factor which possibly contributed was the overcrowded unit
with little space between cots, and the high occupancy level, We are planning to
address the issue of space between the cots with a refurbishment of the current unit
which should be complete by December 2012.

° An outline of any action taken and any plans for investing into neonatal
services in the short, medium and longer term to ensure all services in your
area are fully compliant with the Standards.

The Health Board has committed to refurbishing the existing neonatal facility at
Singleton Hospital. This programme of work which involves a temporary transfer of the
existing unit to another area of the hospital is well underway and should be completed
by the end of this calendar year.

Additionally, the Health Board has funded and plans to transfer 2 ITU cots from the
Princess of Wales to Singleton Hospital following that refurbishment being completed.

e The costs associated with cross border transfers, including the amount paid
to English PCTs for the transfer of neonates as well as the income generated
for Welsh providers.

The Health Board does not pick up the costs of those babies born in England as a
consequence of being transferred out, as this is a tertiary funded service commissioned
by the Welsh Health Specialised Services team.

However, when Singleton is under pressure the activity tends to be displaced
eastwards and may be absorbed by units in Bridgend, Royal Glamorgan, UHW etc.
Hence it is probably rarer for ABMU mothers to be transferred to England than for
mothers in the Royal Gwent Hospital for example.

Nevertheless for the Year 2012 so far we are aware of at least four ABMU mothers who
have been transferred to England because of lack of capacity in Wales. These include
mothers transferred to Birmingham (a mother with triplets), Taunton (a mother with
twins), Portsmouth (a mother with twins) and Gloucester (a mother with twins). We
know that costs have been incurred for at least 14 intensive care days, 15 high
dependency days and 17 special care days in England in 2012 alone plus the costs
for obstetric care and those incurred by CHANTS in doing the repatriations. This takes
the CHANTS service away from Wales for long periods leaving the services in Wales
exposed. We have not provided any care to babies from England within this time.

Page 35



In 2011 there were 10 mothers from ABMU who delivered their babies in the South
West region of England (e.g. Bristol, Taunton etc) but we do not have any further details
at present about women who may have delivered in other regions of England.

In 2010 we have data on 5 mothers booked at Singleton and delivered in Bristol
(including 1 set of twins) 1 who delivered in Bath and 1mother from Aberystwyth who
delivered in Liverpool because of capacity issues.

e  Whether you have had any discussions with WHSSC and neighbouring LHBs
about the overall increase in cots needed and any joint planning as to where
they are located and at what level of intensity.

Discussions are on going with WHSSC and the Network around capacity and funding
arrangements for this service. The Lead clinician and General Manager for this service
within the Health Board have instigated a local network meeting with Hywel Dda to
discuss future developments and closer collaboration arrangements.

e  Whether any work has been undertaken with neighbouring Boards, or the
Welsh Government via WHSSC, on workforce planning to address what
impact changes to junior doctor recruitment and the number of training
places in the future will have on services in coming years.

We would like to train additional advanced neonatal nurse practitioners  but would
need fo find the costs of their training and backfilling the nursing posts. However, the
costs are substantial - to train 1 ANNP would be round £60,000 per annum including
course fees, backfilling the post, transport and accommodation. This is currently
under review but is a significant pressure in the context of the current financial
environment.

We already provide considerable support to Hywel Dda neonatal service.
Examples are as follows

e Neonatal roads shows twice a year where ABMU neonatal consultants go to
Carmarthen to give lectures and teach skills to the doctors and nurses

° All our protocols are freely available to all the neonatal units in Hywel Dda

o Any new doctors commencing work in Hywel Dda may attend our 3 day induction
program for neonatal doctors

° Neonatal stabilisation and transport training days twice yearly available for all
neonatal doctors, paediatricians and neonatal nurses. (lectures, case discussions,
skills stations and workshops)

o Training of paramedics and ambulance drivers involved in neonatal resuscitation
eg from home deliveries

o Free telephone advice whenever required

Our “Changing for the Better “ programme will also consider further how our Maternal
and new baby services are delivered within ABMU HB and how those service changes
will impact on our neighbouring Health Boards as part of the over arching Regional
Changes Programme Board activities.

Page 36



210z 4aquiaos( 100 pug

‘210z fey 10018

uoya|buIg 0} SajepN JO SS8dUld
WoJ} S}09 | |oAST Jajsuel |

Kouspuadap ybiy g} -2 snid ‘uonesijigess |
snjd 812 BAISUB)UI / 0} SIeqUINU J00 8SBaIIU|

'$)00

salneq Apusp\
‘sayje\ uesr ‘sewoy
wjoole ‘legnels |ned

€10 YIel

sJ9quINU J00 8sealoU|

€10¢
yolep\ Joy pauueld uonsjdwo)

JUBWUOIIAUS [eJBuUBD

pue sanjioe} Buiysem puey paroidu)
‘SpJepue)s

Jo8W 0} $}09 puno.e Buioeds aroldw|
'¢l0¢

Ae\ 82UBWIWIOD 0) JUBWYSIGIN}OY
‘usyeuapun ssao04d Bulispus |
‘paouUBApE

Jlun pjo JO JusWYSIqIN}al J0} sue|d
'2L0Z wll dy

(z 19na7) eale Aselodwa) 0} Jueosp
M J1UN [B}eUOdN ‘} | 0Z JoquIsAoN

yeaiqino 11093 1S3 buimojjo4

Jagneig
Ined / SBWOY | WooB

€102 YIei

Page 37

$109 punoJe aoeds Buiroidwi
pue Jiun ayy Bulysiginjel

Aq uoje|buIS 18 JuBWUOIIAUS |
Jun |eleucaN aaosdw|

ALIQVdVYI ANV INJIWNOYIANT TV.LVNOEN JAOUdNI

FTVISIANIL/NOILOV
d3HLNNd

SNLVLS

saval

J1VIS3INIL

NOLLOV

¢10¢ ue|d uoljay |ejeucaN NNGY

pieog yieaH Ayisianiun
bmuuebio oig amenaqy
|0BsAjd pAYd3| ppimg



90IAI8S "paljUBpI Usaq Jou aAeyY S)sod
J1ay) Builiptoeq J0 sjs09 “uojdwieyinog

sewoy|

pue z10z buouswwod
Jea\ dNNYV 8Iow auo

ur Buiurely Joy paidde aney s, NNV OML wjoole| ‘Aessed uelg Z10z sunp ure.y 0y spuny Ajuap|

Z10z | Buiquoseid yuspuadapul ajqeus

‘palyuapl 8q 0} spasu Buipun4 "paulelqo a.Je Buipuny pue ssoe|d 8sin0) sayne|\ uesr 1deg Jopug | 0} Buluresy obispun 0 S NNV
NINGY SS0I0B S82IAISS

a||enpuog WelA| [BJRUOSBU JO MBIABI B)elapun

"MaIABI ‘sayne|\ uesr ‘Aassed | z10z Jequaydes 0} — Seaulel} [oIpaW

Janag ay) Joj Buibueyn, jo ued ‘Buiobup UelS ‘sewoy | wjodjep jo pu3 Jo sabeynoys |enusiod 0} an(

S3NSSI NOILYONA3 ANV ONI44VLS

Page 38

sal}I|1oe} [ejeuoau 0} Jusdelpe Buleq lagne)g .
SW00J 0) paoueyUS 8q 0} Sal}|Ioe4 JUaLINY Ined / SBWOY W|O9e\ €10z aunp sal|ioe} Juased anoidu) ¢
lagne)s eale ajeledas
9A0QY SY anoqe sy Ined / Sewoy] W|odle\ | Z10Z Jequiade( 0} aJed |e1ads jJuesa(
(
210z Jaquadeq Buimoq Ayped
‘salneq Apusp\ ‘Aessed uoe|buIg
uoya|buig ‘sjuswialinba. Buiyels pue seale UeIS ‘Sewoy | Wjod[ep 1 BaJe 3JBD [euolISuBl)
1e uonesi|in aoeds Jo MalAsy a|qissod Ayuspi 0} pasedaid buisq Jeded 1JeloIoo|\ sawep pappaq Z| ysiiqels3
Janag ay} Joj buibueyn, Jo SO0IAIBS [B]euoa) ajelidoidde
Jed se as10Jaxe uoljeinblyuooal $$900B 0] JOp.JO Ul U0)a|BuIS 0) pallajsuel)
pasodoud Aue Jo ped se pasibe 90 0] PaaU ||IM pue A\\Od 1e Jaijap Ajpuaiind 9|lenpuog
aq 0} paau |Im sIy} —sabe)s 1By} SI8yjow 8S0yj} 0} BAOGE PUB SHIaM weuAp ‘sewoy) MOd
ul usyeuapun aq Aew abueyn ZS 0] 9A0OQE pUB SY9am Gz Wwol) abuey) wjooey ‘Buimoq Ayyen £10Z Yoiep 1E |apow 218)sqo abuey)

S1S02

anuaAal pue juswdinbs ‘Bulyess
asinu Buipueisino Aue aAjosal
pue s}02 Aouspuadap ybiy

aJow ¢ Joj palinbas Buipuny




Juswdinb3 |eydes Jo Jed swuo}

Buioeidal pasu pue papoddns

eale 8Jed [e10ads Ul siojuowW

Page 39

- aseya.nd [ejded salinbay Jabuo| ou ‘p|o seak (] < dJe SIo)UO| douaIMe] |ned €10z pug | Alojesdses oeipied pjo soe|doy
‘paseyaind aq 0} pasu ||IM SIapus|q
Ing syuiod uabAxo pue Jie Alessaosu
ay) apinoad [|Im Jun [ejeuoau paysiginyal ay |
*$8W02)N0 |ed1bojoinau
anoldwi Ajqissod ‘aseasip Bun| o1uoyd
£10Z Yolep ‘Ayredounal sanpal [Im Siy] “Xiw usbAxo
JIe JO JIe Ul UOIJB}IoSNSal pusWwWodal pue
Aoy | salgeq oy [njuwiiey Si SIy) 1eyy asiubodas yoiym XIw uabAxo/ie
[BJRUOSN JO JusWYSIQINaI |  SuOHepUBWWO0I8) BUlISIXd JO UOUSABIUOD J0 JIe ul uone}Iosnsal Joj
Joued se papyaqo] | ulsISIyl "usbAXo %00) Ul pajeyasnsal aq BUBING Sol)i|loe} Sey Jun [E}euosu ay} u
Ajuo ued Jun [ejeUOBU UO Salgeq Juasald 1y Muld ‘@alisueg Aolng Z10Z PU3 | UO UONE}S 109 Yoes Jey) ainsul
€L0c/¢loc Selqeq _
10} 82IAIBS BY)
uswdinba "S9I0eq 8I0W 0) 2oueyua pue aroidwi 0} Aarjod
dVdD mau |euonippe aseyaind | dyd9 Jeaiap o} Ajige aainbal am uonippe uj puswWWodal pue dydo
0] pue juswdinba Bunsixa "Juswaoe|dal Jo pasu Ul ale apinoid 0} swsiueyoaw
JO Juswaoe|dal 10} JUBWISAAUI | SBUIyOBW dYdD Jno Jo AuBly "B|qe|ieA. ale BuUeINg 9|qIssod Jo MaIAal B)epapuN
|euonippe abuelle 0} pasN dvdD Buuaaijap Jo spoyew Jo Jaquinu Muld ‘@alisueg Aolng ZLoz aunp
S3ANSSI LNININD3
saype uesr NINGY 1o} Alsuesq wolj ssulely
Buios up UBAI|INS |0Je) ZLoz aunp | uodsuel) |ejeuosu Joj Aldde o]
8sIn09 Jo Alonijep NINGY Ul 8sin0) Loddng
Joj Ayjioey yooq pue 937y 03 Adde o UBAIINS [04BD) | Z10Z Jaquiaydes 3JI7 |e}eUOBN 8oNpoIUI 0]

*80e|d Ul Jnd 8q 0} spuny aiinbas sainssald

€10z Buouswwos
Jea A dNNY @Jow auo




Page 40

A9)|04 urejuno4 uowis
sayney\ uesr 9|qIssod Janaiaym
Bunyiom spaau Buuies; a1 papirosd poddng 3|qquL UIASY awoy 0} 8S0[O Se 8.9 ajes
diystauped / oddns BuiobuQ pabue.le Bunasw Jo saleg Sewoy | Wiooep Buiobuo |  epiroid 0} epq |omAH Woddng
SNOILVSINVOYUO d3NLYVd
‘Buiusains yYSY|A 4O uoonpoul _
papuswwodal dnoib yeaiqino |ejeucau
aU} |1 0Z J8QWBAON Ul Jiun [BJeuosN
3} U0 YBeaiqino uonosjul ay) buimojjo (

"PaUBBIIS Ble S)IUf [BIBUOBN

1Yo wouj payiwpe salqeq Ajuo ayep o
‘paynuap! 194 VSHN (1s1BojoiqosoIN jun [ejeuosN
10U S)S02 BnudASY ‘paledald | 10} pausaIds 8q PINOYS JIUN [eleUOSN 8y} 0} JUBYNSUOD) SIMST U} 0} papiwpe salqeq ||e 10}
Usa( Sey ased ssauisng | papiwpe saigeq ||e Jey) Spuswwodal J)IN uuy ‘saynely uesp ZLoz aunp Buluesios YSYHN 8onpou|
TOYLNOD NOILO3dNI
Aiessaoau uaym Jie ul
"pIq Juswade|dal a)e)Iosnsal 0} Ajljige ainsus pue
Juswdinb3 |eydes Jo ued swioy Jagneig 10q|e] MO YieaN pue p\Od Ul
- aseyo.nd |ejided salinbay [ned ‘@oueIme |NBd | £10Z Joquiadaq | Salle}iosnsal [ejeucsu aoe|day

‘Kiioeded aseauoul Joy buipuny Sewoy |

ainin} Jo Wed se passaippe sdwnd abuliAs wjoolepy ‘Jegnels 81ed dAIsus)ul pue Aouspuadep
aq 0} paau ||im Buipun4 Z| ‘siojuow ‘ siole[ijusA ‘sloyegnoul |ned ‘soueimeT ned | Z10Z Jequiadsqg ybiy jeuonippe dinbg
paoe|dal aq
"pIq Juswaoe|dal 0} SPadU J0JUOW [BAUBD 0S|y




Q. GIG
P2 s

0

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol
Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
University Health Board

Neonatal Intensive Care Unit
Annual Report 2010
Parts I & I

Singleton Hospital
Sketty Lane
Sketty
Swansea, SA2 8QA

Page 41




Prepared by:

Dr James Moorcraft DM, FRCP, FRCPCH, Consultant Neonatologist

Dr. Jean Matthes MB, BCh, MD, FRCP, FRCPCH, Consultant Neonatologist

Dr. Sujoy Banerjee = MBBS, DCH, MD, MRCP (UK), MRCPCH, Consultant Neonatologist
Dr. Pinki Surana MBBS, DCH, MRCPCH, FRCPCH, Consultant Neonatologist

Hilary Berry Data Manager, Singleton Neonatal Unit

Published: February 2012

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 42



Table

la
1b
lc

2a
2b
3a
3b
4a

4b

S5a
5b

Oa
9b
10a
10b
11a
11b
12
13
14
15
16
17
17a
17b
18
19a
19b
19¢
19d
20

CONTENTS

Part I - All Babies

Singleton Hospital Registered Births

Princess of Wales Hospital Registered Births

Neath Port Talbot Hospital Registered Births

Outline Report on Births during 2010

Activity of Singleton Neonatal Unit

Activity of Princess of Wales Neonatal Unit

Dependency Levels for Singleton

Dependency Levels for Princess of Wales

Admission to Singleton NICU by Locality According to Mother’s
Post Code

Admission to Princess of Wales NICU by Locality According to Mother’s
Post Code

Total Care Days Attributable to each Local Health Board - Singleton
Total Care Days Attributable to each Local Health Board - Princess of
Wales

Source of Admission

Disposition

Source of Readmission

Limitations to Neonatal Service - Singleton

Limitations to Neonatal Service - Princess of Wales

Admissions by Birth-weight (grams) and outcomes - Singleton
Admissions by Birth-weight (grams) and outcomes - Princess of Wales
Admissions by Gestation - Singleton

Admissions by Gestation - Princess of Wales

Multiple Births and Fertility Treatment

Multiple or Single Births Admitted to the Neonatal Unit

Respiratory Support

Infants receiving Nitric Oxide

Breastfeeding

Screening and Surveillance

Retinopathy of Prematurity - Singleton Hospital

Hearing Screening - Singleton Hospital

Babies with congenital malformations admitted to Neonatal Unit
Necrotizing Enterocolitis

Infants admitted affected by maternal use of drugs

Infants receiving surgery for PDA

Exchange Transfusions

Rate of Inborn babies with HIE between 2002-2010

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 43

Page

O 0 0 000NN

10
11

12
12
12
13
13
14
14
15
15
16
16
17
17
17
18
18
18
19-21
22
22
22
22
22



Table CONTENTS Page

21 Stillbirth Rate 23
22 Perinatal Mortality Rate 23
23 Neonatal Mortality Rate 23

Extracts from All Wales Perinatal Survey:-
Figure 1 - Adjusted Perinatal Mortality rate by Local Authority 2006-2010 24

Figure 2 - Adjusted Stillbirth rate by Local Authority 2006-2010 25
Figure 3 - Adjusted Neonatal Mortality Rate by Local Authority 2006-2010 26
Figure 4 - Post Neonatal Mortality Rate by Local Authority 2006-2010 26
Table 2 - Adjusted Mortality Rates by Health Board and Welsh NHS 27

Regions in 2010 - RATES per 1,000 with 95% confidence intervals

Mortality Rates per 1,000 by hospital 2006-2010:-

Figure 7 - Stillbirth rate (2006-2010) by actual hospital of death 28

Figure 8 - Perinatal mortality rate (2006-2010) by actual hospital of death 28

Figure 9 - Neonatal mortality rate (2006-2010) by actual hospital of death 28
24 Singleton Stillbirths 2010 29-31
25 Summary of Deaths 32-35

Part II - Data Vermont Oxford Dataset Benchmarking

VON Data 2010 Introduction 37-38
Number of Infants and Centres in the VLBW Database 1990 - 2010 39
Observed Rates for key Outcomes 501-1500g 40
Observed Rates for Procedures and Length of Stay 41
Risk-Adjusted Outcome Measures 42
Morbidity and Mortality Ratios 43
Minus Expected Values Pneumothorax 44
Observed Minus Expected Values Chronic Lung Disease Less than 33 45
weeks GA

Observed Minus Expected Values Intraventricular Haemorrhage 46
Observed Minus Expected Values Severe IVH 47
Observed Minus Expected Values Late Bacterial Infection 48
Observed Minus Expected Values Coagulase Negative Staph Infection 49
Observed Minus Expected Values Nosocomial Infection 50
Observed Minus Expected Values Fungal Infection 51
Observed Minus Expected Values Any Late Infection 52
Observed Minus Expected Values Mortality Excluding Early Deaths 53
Observed Minus Expected Values Mortality Overall 54
Observed Minus Expected Values Death or Morbidity 55
UK VON Participants 56
Number of Infants 57
Key Statistics for Group and Network 58
Number of Admissions 59

3

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 44



Table CONTENTS

Antenatal Steroids Infants 401-1500 grams

Antenatal Steroids for Infants with gestational age between 24-33 weeks
Chorioamnionitis

Caesarean Section

Admission Temperature Less than 36 Degrees C

Respiratory Distress Syndrome

Inhaled Nitric Oxide

High Frequency Ventilation

High Flow Nasal Cannula
Pneumothorax

Steroids for Chronic Lung Disease
Chronic Lung Disease at 36 weeks
Early Bacterial Infection

Late Bacterial Infection

Coagulase Negative Staph Infection
Fungal Infection

Necrotizing Enterocolitis

Severe Intraventricular Haemorrhage
Eye Exam

Severe Retinopathy of Prematurity
Any Breast Milk at Discharge
Mortality Overall

Number of Admissions

Appendix 1 - Singleton Hospital

Appendix 2 - Princess of Wales Hospital

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 45

Page

60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67

68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
71
78
79
80
81
82

83-89

90



PART I
ALL BABIES

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 46



Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University NHS Trust

Outline Report on Births during 2010

Table 1a. Singleton Hospital registered births

Deliveries Number
Total Babies born including Singleton Midwifery Led Unit (live and stillborn) 3780
Births on Midwifery Led Unit 579
Total Deliveries including stillbirths and homebirths 3725
Home Births 106
Born Before Arrival 27
Still Births 22
Deaths on Labour Ward 4
Twin deliveries 60
Triplet deliveries 1
Quad deliveries 1

Table 1b. Princess of Wales Hospital registered births

Deliveries Number
Total Babies born (live and stillborn) 2519
Total Deliveries including stillbirths and homebirths 2480
Home Births 185
Born Before Arrival 14
Still Births 22
Deaths on Labour Ward 0
Twin deliveries 39
Triplet deliveries 0
Quad deliveries 0

Table 1c. Neath Port Talbot Hospital

Deliveries Number
Total Babies born including Midwifery Led Unit (live and stillborn) 471
Births on Midwifery Led Unit 425
Total Deliveries including stillbirths and homebirths 471
Planned Home Births 32
Born Before Arrival 14
Still Births 0
Deaths on Labour Ward 0
Twin deliveries 0
Triplet deliveries 0
Quad deliveries 0

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 47



Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University NHS Trust

Outline Report on Births during 2010

Introduction

During 2010, 6666 women gave birth whilst under the care of ABM Maternity Services with
6770 babies being born (99 sets of twins plus 1 set of triplets and 1 set of quads).

Number of births

Singleton Hospital - 3780
Labour Ward - 3068
Midwifery Led Unit - 579
Home - 106
BBA/In Transit - 27

Princess of Wales/Neath Port Talbot - 2990

Labour Ward - 2320
Birth Centre - 425
Home - 217
BBA/In Transit - 28

Place of birth (%)

| ahnnr Warde  mRCMILT aHnme ORRA

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Mode of Birth

Normal birth

Instrumental

C-Section Emergency
Elective

Breech

Stillbirth

S
2349
(62.1%)
427
(11.3%)
487
(12.9%)
486
(12.9%)
31
(0.8%)
22
(0.6%)

Mode of birth (%)

POW/NPT
2105
(70.4%)
247
(8.3%)
249
(8.3%)
385
(12.9%)
4
(0.1%)
22
(0.7%)

Marmal  BInstrmental

Page 48

OFMCS  OF ©S  ARreech 7



Table 2a. Activity of Neonatal Unit - Singleton

Number %
Admissions 352
Re-admissions 29 8.2
Admissions and Re-admissions 381
Primary Discharge 335
Deaths prior to discharge 17 4.8
Table 2b. Activity of Neonatal Unit - Princess of Wales
Number %
Admissions 289
Re-admissions 13 4.5
Admissions and Re-admissions 302
Primary Discharge 286
Deaths prior to discharge 3 1
Table 3a. Singleton Hospital Dependency Levels
Level of Care Number of days Occupancy per funded
level
Intensive Care 1562 91%
High Dependency Care 1857 145%
Special Care 3521 64%
Funding was for 4.7 Intensive Care Cots, 3.5 HDU Cots and 15 SC Cots.
Table 3b. Princess of Wales Hospital Dependency Levels
Level of Care Number of days Occupancy per funded
level
Intensive Care 229 31%
High Dependency Care 594 54%
Special Care 2670 146%

Funding was for 2 Intensive Care Cots, 3 HDU Cots and 5 SC Cots.

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 49




Table 4(a) Admission to Singleton by Locality According to Mother’s Post Code

Number %
Swansea 200 57
Carmarthenshire 38 11
Neath & Port Talbot 52 15
Bridgend 21 6
Powys 7 2
Pembrokeshire 9 2.5
Rhondda Cynon Taf 3 <1
Ceredigion 7 2
Caerphilly 3 <1
Cardiff 4 1
Cardiganshire 1 <1
Vale of Glamorgan 1 <1
Gwynedd 1 <1
Other 5 1.4
TOTAL 352

Table 4(b) Admission to Princess of Wales by Locality According to Mother’s Post Code

Number %
Bridgend 157 54
Neath & Port Talbot 76 26
Swansea 22 7.6
Vale of Glamorgan 12 4
Rhondda Cynon Taf 5 1.7
Ceredigion 4 1.4
Cardiff 4 1.4
Powys 2 <1
Pembrokeshire 2 <1
Caerphilly 1 <1
Carmarthenshire 1 <1
Other 3 1
TOTAL 289

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 50



Table 5(a) Singleton - Total Care Days Attributable to Maternal Area of Residence

POSt—Cf)de Intensive Care High Special Care Total Care Days
Locality Dependency

Swansea 697 1194 2422 4313
Carmarthenshire 177 194 392 763
Neath & Port 207 239 531 977
Talbot

Bridgend 181 50 44 275
Powys 49 33 43 125
Pembrokeshire 50 85 15 150
Rhondda Cynon 19 0 11 30
Taff

Ceredigion 32 32 38 102
Caerphilly 71 17 2 90
Cardiff 23 1 7 31
Cardiganshire 4 4 1 9
Vale of Glamorgan 5 4 0 9
Gwynedd 4 0 0 4
Other 43 4 15 62
TOTAL 1562 1857 3521 6940

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 51

10




Table 5(b) Princess of Wales - Total Care Days Attributable to Maternal Area of Residence

POSt—C?de Intensive Care High Special Care Total Care Days
Locality Dependency

Bridgend 128 366 1500 1994
Neath & Port 49 92 668 809
Talbot

Swansea 23 70 198 291
Vale of 3 23 97 123
Glamorgan

Rhondda 7 0 41 48
Cynon Taff

Ceredigion 7 10 35 52
Cardiff 0 4 58 62
Powys 3 0 7 10
Pembrokeshire 1 1 19 21
Caerphilly 6 4 0 10
Carmarthenshire 0 23 36 59
Other 2 1 11 14
TOTAL 229 594 2670 3493

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 52

11




Table 6. Source of Admission to Neonatal Unit - Singleton

Number %
Labour Ward or Theatre - Singleton Hospital 237 67
Postnatal Wards - Singleton Hospital 58 16
Princess of Wales Hospital - Bridgend 16 4.5
Withybush Hospital - Haverfordwest 8 2
UHW - Cardiff 6 1.70
Bristol 5 1.4
Bronglais Hospital - Aberystwyth 5 1.4
Home 4 1
Glangwili Hospital - Carmarthen 4 1
Neath 2 0.6
Royal Glamorgan 2 <1
Ambulance 1 <1
Morriston 1 <1
Newport 1 <1
Birthing Centre - Singleton Hospital 1 <1
Main Theatre - Singleton Hospital 1 <1
TOTAL 352
Table 7. Primary Disposition - Singleton

Number Y%
Home 149 42
Postnatal Ward - Singleton 94 27
Transferred 81 23
Deaths 17 5
Foster Care 10 3
Labour Ward - Singleton 1 <1
TOTAL 352
Post-mortem examinations performed 2
Table 8. Source of Readmission - Singleton

Number

UHW - Cardiff 13
Bristol 8
Bridgend 4
Home 1
Leicester 1
Postnatal Ward - Singleton 1
Withybush 1
TOTAL 29

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 53

12




Table 9a. Limitations to Neonatal Service - Singleton

Number of days unit was on ‘amber’ alert - 80% acuity (open to own) 124
Number of days unit was on ‘red’ alert - 100% acuity 36 week model

) : 102
(only taking >36 week gestation)
Number of days unit was on ‘black’ alert - Closed, no stabilisation cot 7
Total number of babies where requests for in-utero transfer to the unit ]7
were refused or women were transferred out for reasons of capacity
For further details see Appendix 1 - Singleton Hospital Pages 83-89
Table 9b. Limitations to Neonatal Service - Princess of Wales
Number of days unit was on ‘amber’ alert - 80% acuity (open to own) 110
Number of days unit was on ‘red’ alert - 100% acuity 36 week model 65
(only taking >36 week gestation)
Number of days unit was on ‘black’ alert - Closed, no stabilisation cot 1
Total number of babies where requests for in-utero transfer to the unit 19

were refused or women were transferred out for reasons of capacity

For further details see Appendix 2 - Princess of Wales Hospital Page - 90

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 54

13




Table 10(a) Admissions by Birth-weight (grams) - Singleton

Birth-weight TOTAL | In-born | Out-born Deaths In-born | Deaths Out-born
352 297 55 11 6

= or > 3,500g 55 48 7 1

2,500 - 3,499¢ 92 74 18 2 2

1,500 - 2,499¢g 109 101 8 1

1,250 - 1,499¢ 29 28 6

1,000 - 1,249¢ 31 26 5 2

750 - 999¢g 16 11 5

500 - 749¢ 16 11 5 5 2

<500g 4 3 1 2 0

Table 10(b) Admissions by Birth-weight (grams) - Princess of Wales

Birth-weight TOTAL | In-born | Out-born Deaths In-born | Deaths Out-born
287 246 41 3 0

= or > 3,500g 64 59 5

2,500 - 3,499¢ 88 84 4 1

1,500 - 2,499¢ 87 78 9 1

1,250 - 1,499¢g 25 14 11

1,000 - 1,249¢g 10 6 4 1

750 - 999¢g 10 3 7

500 - 749¢ 3 2 1

<500g 0 0 0 0 0

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 55

14




Table 11(a) Admissions by Gestation (weeks) - Singleton

Gestation TOTAL In-born Out-born Deaths In-born | Deaths Out-born
352 297 55 11 6

> 41 3 3 0

37 -41 132 109 23 4 1

34 -36 89 81 8 1

33 13 13 0

32 18 16 2

31 14 12 2

30 16 16 0

29 12 10 2

28 17 12 5 1

27 18 10 8 1 1

26 4 2 2

25 5 5 0

24 4 3 1 3

23 7 5 2 3 2

<23 0 0 0 0 0

Table 11(b) Admissions by Gestation (weeks) - Princess of Wales

Gestation TOTAL | In-born Out-born Deaths In-born | Deaths Out-born
287 246 41 3 0

> 41 19 19 0

37 -41 112 106 6 1

34 -36 69 64 5 1

33 16 15 1

32 23 17 6

31 9 6 3

30 12 7 5

29 10 3 7

28 12 7 5 1

27 1 0 1

26 1 0 1

25 1 0 1

24 0 0 0

23 2 2 0

<23 0 0 0 0 0

15

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 56




Table 12. Multiple Births and Fertility Treatment - Singleton Neonatal Unit, Swansea

Multiple Babies admitted to Fertility treatment
Pregnancies Neonatal Unit Y N Not/Doc
22 sets & 6
single babies of 4 sets 24 sets 0
twin pregnancy
1 set of Triplets Yes 0 0
1 set of Quads Yes 0 0

Table 13. Multiple or Single Births Admitted to the Singleton Neonatal Unit, Swansea

Singleton Twins Triplets Quads
>41 3
37-41 131 1 baby
34 -36 70 6 sets + 4 babies 1 set
33 13
32 12 3 sets
31 9 2 sets + 1 baby
30 10 3 sets
29 6 3 sets
28 15 1 set
27 10 2 sets 1 set
26 4
25 3 1 set
24 4
23 5 1 set
<23 0
TOTAL 295 50 3 4

16

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 57




Table 14. Respiratory Support Delivered at Singleton Hospital, Swansea

Number

Days of mechanical ventilation (IPPV) delivered 524
Days of CPAP delivered 2106
Days of HFOV (SLE) delivered 252

% of total

admissions
Number of infants receiving mechanical ventilation (IPPV) 115 33
Number of infants receiving CPAP but not mechanical ventilation 237 67
Numbers of infants receiving HFOV (SLE) and IPPV 66 19
Number of infants receiving supplemental oxygen at 36 weeks 21
gestation
Number of infants discharged home on oxygen therapy 19
Table 15. Infants receiving Nitric Oxide - Singleton Hospital
Babies on Nitric Oxide 12
Babies Referred for ECMO 1

Table 16. Breastfeeding - Singleton Hospital

Type No. of Babies % of total admissions
Received some expressed milk 244 69
Breast fed at discharge 68 19
Donor milk used 34 10

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 58

17




Table 17. Screening and Surveillance - Singleton Hospital, Swansea

a) Retinopathy of Prematurity

No. of Babies %
Inpatients having retinal examination 212 100% (of eligible)
Outpatients having retinal examination 109

Babies receiving treatment for retinopathy

6

3% of screened

b) Hearing Screening

No. of Babies %
Babies admitted to unit 352
Babies who died prior to screening 17
Babies who were not screened (palliative care) 1
Babies who had hearing screening 334 100% (of eligible)
Babies who had clear responses in both ears 297
Babies who had clear response in one ear 21
Babies who had no clear response in either ear 16

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 59

18




Table 18. Babies with congenital malformations who were admitted to Singleton Neonatal Unit

Date of Diagnosis ICD 10 Code
Birth
05/01/2010 | Mild mitral stenosis Q23.2
Hydronephrosis Q62.0
Double outlet right ventricle Q20.1
Ventricular septal defect Q21.0
Stenosis of pulmonary artery Q25.6
Microcephaly Q02.X
10/01/2010 | Penoscrotal hypospadias Q54.2
21/01/2010 | Mitochondrial myopathy with associated lactic acidosis - G71.3
complex 4 deficiency
03/02/2010 | Plagiocephaly Q67.3
Hypotonia P94.2
24/02/2010 | Stridor Q314
Bicuspid aortic valve Q23.1
21/03/2010 | Gastroschisis Q79.3
23/03/2010 | Tetralogy of Fallot Q21.3
Hypospadias Q54.9
Patent ductus arteriosus Q25.0
27/03/2010 | Congenital absence, atresia and stenosis of duodenum Q41.0
Congenital absence, atresia and stenosis of jejunum Q41.1
Annular pancreas Q45.1
07/04/2010 | Cleft Palate Q35.9
Micrognathia K07.0
09/04/2010 | Bilateral talipes equino varus Q66.0
15/04/2010 | Absent septum pellucidum Q04.8
13/04/2010 | Bilateral moderate sensori-neural hearing loss H90.3
23/04/2010 | Bilateral sensorineural hearing loss H90.3
Branch pulmonary artery stenosis Q25.6
Patent foramen ovale Q21.11
02/05/2010 | Trisomy 18 (Inlet) Q91.0
Inlet Ventricular septal defect Q21.0
Atrial septal defect Q21.1
08/05/2010 | Cardiomyopathy Q24.8
16/05/2010 | Hypospadias Q54.0
25/05/2010 | Bilateral hydronephrosis Q62.0
Bilateral vesico-uretero-renal reflux, - Grade 3 on the right Q62.71
and Grade 4 on the left
11/06/2010 | Extra digit both feet Q69.29
16/06/2010 | Multiple Rhabdomyomas D15.1
Tuberous sclerosis Q85.1
19

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 60




Date of Diagnosis ICD 10 Code
Birth
23/06/2010 | Critical aortic stenosis Q23.0
Bicuspid aortic valve Q23.10
Mitral regurgitation Q23.3
Left ventricular dysfunction Q24.8
26/06/2010 | Hypopolasia and dysplasia of lung Q33.6
07/07/2010 | Hypospadias Q54.9
03/08/2010 | Ladd’s band Q43.30
Frontal bossing - Large anterior fontanelle Q75.9
09/08/2010 | Agenesis of corpus callosum Q04.00
Severe bilateral ventriculomegaly Q03.9
11/08/2010 | Agenesis of corpus callosum Q04.00
Ventriculomegaly Q03.9
11/08/2010 | Hypospadias Q54.9
Emerging hypothyroidism E03.1
Right sided hydrocele P83.5
12/08/2010 | Bilateral inguinal hernia K40.2
26/08/2010 | Bilateral inguinal hernia K40.2
28/08/2010 | Gastroschisis Q79.3
02/09/2010 | PUJ obstruction right side Q62.10
07/09/2010 | Iris pigmentation epithelial cyst Q13.2
08/10/2010 | Dandy walker malformation Q03.1
Multiple capillary haemanginonas D18.00
Congenital hypothyroidism without goitre E03.1
08/10/2010 | Trisomy 21 Q90.0
Mild insufficiency of aortic valve Q23.1
Facial dysmorphism QI18.9
21/10/2010 | Ventricular septal defect Q21.0
Fetal alcohol syndrome (dysmorphic) Q86.0
27/10/2010 | Trisomy 21 Q90.0
Dysmorphic features characteristic of Trisomy 21 QI18.9
Single palmar crease Q82.80
29/10/2010 | Bilateral inguinal hernia K40.2
02/11/2010 | Muscular ventricular septal defect Q21.0
08/11/2010 | Bilateral dysplastic kidneys Qo61.4
Bilateral hydronephrosis Q62.0
Posterior urethral valves Q64.20
Bilateral vesico-uretero-renal reflux Q62.71
20/11/2010 | Tracheo-oesophageal fistula without atresia Q39.2
24/11/2010 | Cystic adenomatoid malformation of left lung Q33.80
Mild left sided pulmonary stenosis Q25.6
20

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 61




Date of

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 62

Diagnosis ICD 10 Code
Birth
27/11/2011 | Atresia of oesophagus with tracheo-oesophageal fistula Q39.1
05/12/2010 | Ventricular septal defects x 3 Q21.0
06/12/2010 | Congenital laryngomalacia Q31.5
20/12/2010 | Perimembranous ventricular septal defect with extension to Q21.0
right ventricle outlet
Coarctation of aorta Q25.19
TOTAL: 44
21




Table 19a) NEC b) Maternal Drugs c¢) Surgery for PDA d) Exchange Transfusions

No. of babies
a) Necrotizing Enterocolitis 6
b) Neonatal Abstinence Syndrome 12
¢) Surgery for PDA 3
d) Exchange Transfusions 5
(3 were partial)

Table 20. Rate of Inborn babies with HIE between 2002-2010

Year Liveborn infants No. of HIE (inborn)
2002 3207 2
2003 3320 5
2004 3713 5
2005 3616 5
2006 3495 3
2007 3457 3
2008 3648 4
2009 3531 2
2010 3780 7
TOTAL 31767 36
OVERALL RATE 1.13 per 1000 live births

Number of babies cooled in 2010 - 13

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 63

22




Table 21. Stillbirth Rate by Hospital

2006-2010 2010
Singleton 6.5 6.6
UHW 6.9 6.6
Royal Gwent 53 6.6
Table 22. Crude Perinatal Mortality Rate by Hospital

2006-2010 2010
Singleton 9.5 11.4
UHW 10.6 9.9
Royal Gwent 7.6 8.0
Table 23. Crude Early & Late Neonatal Mortality Rate by Hospital

2006-2010 2010
Swansea 4.2 53
UHW 53 4.2
Royal Gwent 3.0 1.4

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 64

23




The following figures 1-4, 7-9 and Table 2 are extracts from the All Wales Perinatal Survey
2010. With grateful acknowledgements to Dr. Adappa, Dr. Paranjothy, Mrs. Rolfe,
Dr. Watkins, Professor Kotecha, Mrs. Hopkins and Professor Dunstan.

In the following figures ‘by Local Authority’ refers to mother’s post code residence.
Dotted lines = 5%, 95%

Figure 1
Ratel1000 registrable  Adjusted* perinatal mortality rate by Local Authority:
12 2006-2010
0 e
-~
—— e - -
—~——
* . T it v .
8 ® 21 8 o 30 P T
o%jt S5 13 & 15 ® 19
®11 4 4 o
° ® 541008 . 17 P i e e
16 - 2 10— — — — —
ot
-
4
2
0
0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000
Total Registrable Births *EXCLUDING TERMINATIONS 24 weeks and over

24

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 65



Figure2

Adjusted” stillbirth rate by Local Authority

Rate/1000
registrable births 2006-2010
8
7 | - ~
— o
J8 ™ .
6 * 20 e
* 14 o i i ‘“
e N —
5 *2 e7 13
-~ a1 * 17
= ® 15
4 1 e —
g s S
3 -—tT o
2 4
1 -
| *EXCLUDING TERMINATIONS 24 weeks and over
0- - -
0 5000 10000 15000 20000
Total Registrable Births
1 Bridgend Abertawe Bro Morganwg University Health Board
2 Neath Port Talbot Abertawe Bro Morganwg University Health Board
3 Swansea Abertawe Bro Morganwg University Health Board
4 Carmarthenshire Hywel Dda Health Board
5 Ceredigion Hywe! Dda Health Board
6 Pembrokeshire Hywe! Dda Health Board
7 Powys Powys Teaching Health Board
8 Conwy Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board
9 Denbighshire Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board
10 Flintshire Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board
11 Gwynedd Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board
12 Isle of Anglesey Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board
13 Wrexham Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board
14 Blaenau Gwent Aneurin Bevan Health Board
15 Caerphilly Aneurin Bevan Health Board
16 Monmouthshire Aneurin Bevan Health Board
17 Newport Aneurin Bevan Health Board
18 Torfaen Aneurin Bevan Health Board
19 Cardiff Cardiff and Vaie University Health Board

20 The Vale of Glamorgan Cardiff and Vale University Health Board

21 Merthyr Tydfil

Cwm Taf Health Board

22 Rhondda Cynon Taff Cwm Taf Health Board

25000

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 66

25



Figure 3

Adjusted* neonatal mortality rate by Local Authority:

|an‘1ml:l livebirths 2006-2010
| 5]
-~
| ™ . P,
-...____‘-‘-
P -_-"""'--_.___
*® 21 &0 . "--—-_._.____
| *8,5 ¢1 #31 »
| 31 - b a1
.15‘ @gﬂa 3 .
* 14 " AP s iy S e, S SN
& 9 ————
0‘__5_2.15--"
1.
0 +—n — . E———
0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000

Total Livebirths

"EXCLUDING TERMINATIONS 24 weeks and ower

Figured4 - -
Rratel1000 livebirtns  POSt Nneonatal mortality rate by Local Authority:
4- 2006-2010
35
~
S
34
~
\\‘
25 M“'-...___
‘u.,.‘
M-._
2 .14.13? .0 * 2 -""'--.-__-.-
4 e * 15
12 @916, o 6
1.5 v == . * 19
| * 10 .3
| . —— g — —
i ! *4 .—-—--—"-’--—_—
-t T 4
05 -
‘ e
0 : .
0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000

Total Livebirths

Data on post neonatal

1 Bridgend

2 Neath Port Talbot

3 Swansea
4 Carmarthenshire
5 Ceredigion
6 Pembrokeshire
7 Powys
8 Conwy
9 Denbighshire
10 Flintshire
11 Gwynedd
12 Isle of Anglesey
13 Wrexham
14 Blaenau Gwent
15 Caerphilly
16 Monmouthshire
17 Newport
18 Torfaen
19 Cardiff

deaths relate to the date of death in 2010

Abertawe Bro Morganwg University Health Board
Abertawe Bro Morganwg University Health Board
Abertawe Bro Morganwg University Health Board
Hywel Dda Health Board

Hywel Dda Health Board

Hywel Dda Health Board

Powys Teaching Health Board

Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board

Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board

Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board

Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board

Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board

Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board
Aneurin Bevan Health Board

Aneurin Bevan Health Board

Aneurin Bevan Health Board

Aneurin Bevan Health Board

Aneurin Bevan Health Board

Cardiff and Vale University Health Board

20 The Vale of Glamorgan Cardiff and Vale University Health Board

21 Merthyr Tydfil

Cwm Taf Health Board

22 Rhondda Cynon Taff Cwm Taf Health Board

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit A

nnual Statistics 2010

Page 67

26



Table 2 Adjusted* mortality rates by Health Board and Welsh NHS Regions in 2010 — RATES
per 1,000 with 95% confidence intervals

Region mihs | HYOE e 1023 sl """mm' Stilbeth rate” | toity rate* | mortaity rate® | mortaty rate | mortaity rate | mortabty rate | rate
Abertawe Bro Morgannwg 6104 6058 10 18 89 93 25 05 30 15 45
University Health Board (05.21) w032 ey | vzenl usan | o215 | s an | s 28 | 3165

7 13 23 a8 75 03 28 08 35
Hywel Dda Health Board 3994 s 08.36) 0529 loz243 |co7e | nases | oo 14 | 0549 | 0322 | 2159
Powys Teaching Health 182 1188 17 00 34 59 25 08 34 08 42
Board (05 61) 0032 luzes | eyl waze |orey | nses | 0148 | 18 s
T3 F) 78 74 75 04 70 T2 )
W o Y 08,22 ©9.23 | 6763 |eoon | urag o210 |eran o720 | 6155
Betsi Caawaladr University | o 18 7 37 50 74 08 31 7 28
Health Board . (11.31) no.29 lessy lusso | 1530 Joa1n Leren | no29 | @567
e 7 37 50 24 08 3 7 1)
pch b o b (11,31 10.29) | @553 | ws80 | us3n Joa1n leran Loo29 | assn
R e pore T4 18 53 67 T4 00 T4 T0 2
_— " By $ {08, 26) 11,32 | 872 | 5089 | ws26 | ©oos |w©s 28 |w©s2n | s a9
Cardiff and Vale University 25 8157 24 18 48 77 29 08 37 13 50
Health Board (15 40) (1,34 | easy | s 0] nsee | o319 | @5ss | 0725 | Bs 7y
it 2 e e 73 72 5 57 T 08 o o 38
T a (13,48) 1143 Jeo7y | er.es | 0428 | 0324 0939 | 0939 | @364
20 18 50 68 19 05 24 13 37
1
S Fasl Vb s e (14,28) na27n luosy | 6782 | nazn o209 |z | 0e20 | eeen
Unknown 287 297 ﬁ
7 7 [T 58 . 05 27 T3 70
Y- il i (14,22 3.2 Jwosay |worn | uz2n |wsos | 0233 | uo 18 | paan

Source: NCCHD & AWPS. Data on late fetal losses, stillbirths and neonatal deaths relate to the date of birth, while data on post
neonatal deaths relate to the date of death in 2010.
* excludes 26 terminations of pregnancy from 24 weeks gestation (22 stillbirths, 4 early neonatal deaths)

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 68

27



Mortality RATES per 1,000 by hospital (2006 — 2010)

Figure 7
Stillbirth rate (2006-2010) by actual hospital of death
Rate/1000
12
10
~
8 \\
S s s g 13
» 4 13 8 ST
$5 010 07 811 o i ——
4 < — "'.'zo'e
-
2
A QQE‘M
0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000 30000

Total Registrable Births

1 Bronglais Hospital

2 Princess of Wales Hospital

3 Singleton Hospital*

4 West Wales General Hospital
5 Withybush Hospital

6 Ysbyty Glan Clwyd

7 Ysbyty Gwynedd**

8 Ysbyty Wrexham Maelor

9 Nevill Hall Hospital
10 Prince Charles and Aberdare Hospitals
11 Royal Glamorgan Hospital
12 Royal Gwent Hospital*
13 University Hospital Of Wales™
14 Caerphilly Birth Centre
15 Llandough Hospital Midwifery Led Unit
16 Neath and Port Talbot Birth Centre
17 Powys Units

*includes data from alongside midwifery-led units
** includes data from Bryn Beryl, Dolgellau and Towyn midwifery-led units

Figure 8
Perinatal mortality rate (2006-2010) by actual hospital of death
Rate/1000
1
12 } o
*13
» ‘ \‘\~\‘ .3
| e e .
’ X S T —————
i - == W -
e i B e L SN RTT
" ‘_ - o4
s
16 15
PR & ST ’ . ~
0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000 30000

1 Bronglais Hospital

2 Princess of Wales Hospital

3 Singleton Hospital*

4 West Wales General Hospital
5 Withybush Hospital

6 Ysbyty Glan Clwyd

7 Ysbyty Gwynedd™*

8 Ysbyty Wrexham Maelor

9 Nevill Hall Hospital
10 Prince Charles and Aberdare Hospitals
11 Royal Glamorgan Hospital
12 Royal Gwent Hospital*
13 University Hospital Of Wales*
14 Caerphilly Birth Centre
15 Llandough Hospital Midwifery Led Unit
16 Neath and Port Talbot Birth Centre
17 Powys Units

*includes data from alongside midwifery-led units
** includes data from Bryn Beryl, Dolgellau and Towyn midwifery-led units

Figure 9
Neonatal mortality rate (2006-2010) by actual hospital of death
Rate/1000
8
7
[ N
& o3
5 B Seac o
4 o 8 *3
3 X5 L Rt
2 S —_—_——————
e .02-11—
-— .a
1 L] *4 *7g
0 V8%
0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000

Total Livebirths

1 Bronglais Hospital

2 Princess of Wales Hospital

3 Singleton Hospital*

4 West Wales General Hospital
5 Withybush Hospital

6 Ysbyty Glan Clwyd

7 Ysbyty Gwynedd**

8 Ysbyty Wrexham Maelor

9 Nevill Hall Hospital
10 Prince Charles and Aberdare Hospitals
11 Royal Glamorgan Hospital
12 Royal Gwent Hospital*
13 University Hospital Of Wales*
14 Caerphilly Birth Centre
15 Llandough Hospital Midwifery Led Unit
16 Neath and Port Talbot Birth Centre
17 Powys Units

* includes data from alongside midwifery-led units
** includes data from Bryn Beryl, Dolgellau and Towyn midwifery-led units

Hilary Berry/Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 69

28



panruad pauredxoun JQUON SoUBIqQUIOW  INOQE[ JO JOSUO 029 ST rendsoy rendsoy 0/1010/01/M
JON Joamydniomjewory 03 Joud yjeop uo0jo[3uIg joqre],
pauredxaun) 1104 [IBaN
SO X JIopIosI(] ouoN  peyroadsun wsrue3io uorodJu| 0+9 ¥T [endsoy [endsoy 0/0010/01/M
[eUIIRIA] ‘eruownoudoyouorg uojo[3uIg uo0jo[3uIg
pontwed (HdV) suoN  uondniqe [ejudde[d uondniqe  0Z0¥ LE [endsoy [endsoy 0/2010/0T/M
JON J3eyuowory reyuaoeld yum u039[3uIg u039[3uIg
wnjredojuy pajeroosse
Inoqe| Jo josuo
03 Joud yreaq
SOA paurejdxaup SUON SUON = nogqef Jo }osuo 0¥9¢ 6¢ [endsoy [edsoy 0/1800/01/M
03 Jouxd yyeop uolR[3uIS uojR[3uIS
paurejdxaun
papwuiad (HdV) ouoN  uondniqe [eJudde[] uondniqe  001¢ S¢ [endsoy [endsoy 0/£500/01/M
JON J3eyLIowory [eruooed ym uo3R[3uIS uojx[3uIg
wnyedojuy pjeIOOSSe
Inoqe| Jo jasuo
03 Joud yeaq
ponruiad (HdV) ouoN  uondniqe [ejuode[d uondniqe 07z e [edsoy [erdsoy 0/2S00/0T/M
JON a3eyrowory reruaoeld yam uo3o[3ulg uo3o[3ulg
wnedojuy pajeIdOoSSe
Inoqej Jo josuo
03 Joud yreaq
pontuad Arewoue  ordynuw ‘Ajewoue Koueugaad Arewoue oIl ]C [endsoyq [endsoyq 0/LZ00/01/M
10N [enuaduo) [enuaduo) JO uorjeuruIa |, [enuaduo) uo3o[3ulg uo3o[3ulg
ponrwad (HAV) ouoN  uondniqe [ejuade[d uondniqe 098¢ 6€ [endsoy [endsoy 0/9200/01/M
JON o3eyrIowoey Treyuooed yam uo0jo[3uIg uo0jo[3uIg
wnedojuy pojeIdO0SSE
Inoqe| Jo jasuo
03 Joud ypeag
S9A pautejdxoun SUON SUON  Inoqef Jo josuo 0¥c 4 [endsoy [endsoy 0/1000/01T/M
03 Joud yyeop uo3o[3ulg uo3o[3ulg
paurejdxaun
S9A paurejdxoup QUON QUON  Inogqef jo josuo 000¢ LE [endsoy [endsoy 0/8000/01/M
03 Joud yyeop uo3o[3ulg uo3o[3ulg
paurejdxaun)
uondrosag JweN Z 01po! [ sisougelp ([ pot QweN yIom (s30om) JSEINIENY JSEYNIETY JoquinN
Ksdomy UOIJBOIJISSB[D) UOIIBOIJISSB[D) pug uone;sad Jo 2or[q Jo aoerd KoaIng
uddpIaqy dD parenore) papuju]

0107 SWH-IQIIS UoP[oUIS *pT d[qe ],

Page 70



010 SonsneIs [enuuy jiun) [ejeuodN [endsoy uojoSurg/Auog Arefi

0¢
pontuied paurejdxoun QUON osneos payyroadsun - Inoqe[ Jo 3osu0 008 6T [endsoy rendsoy 0/#820/01/M
JON Jopeop g0 03 Joud yjeap uojo[3uIg uo0jo[3uIg
paurejdxaun
ponruiad (HdV) ouoN  uondniqe [ejusde[d SIAAD  (LEE 6€ [edsoy [edsoy 0/0¥20/01/M
10N J3eyrrowory wmredenuy uo3o[3uIg uo3o[3ulg
wnedojuy
SO X paurerdxoun QUON osneos payyroadsun - Inoqe[ Jo 3osu0 0€91 G¢ [endsoy rendsoy 0/8€20/01/M
joyreop g0 03 Joud yyeap uojo[3uIg uojo[3uIg
pourerdxaun
pantuirad I9pI0SIp SUON SUON = Inogqef Jo }osuo 08LT 0¢ [endsoy [endsoy 0/LT20/0T/M
JON [euIoRIN 03 Joud yyeop u039[3uIg u039[3uIg
pauredxaun)
SO Arewoue OWOIPUAS Koueugoxd AJewoue 089 ¥ [endsoy [endsoyq 0/6810/01/M
[eyuasuo)) s, umo( JO uoneuruIa |, [enuaguo)) uo0)o[3uIg joqre,
[ZAwosLI ], 1104 [eaN
pontued [ERIBELEEIA ouoN  uondniqe [ejudde[d uondnige 0061 43 [endsoy [endsoy 0/0610/01/M
10N rerusoeld yim uo3o[3ulg uo3o[3ulg
pajeroosse
Inoqe| Jo jasuo
03 Joud yeoq
SO Ppaure[dxoun suoN SUON ~ Inoqe[Jojasuo  (OTIE Iy [endsoy [endsoy 0/L910/01/M
03 Jouxd yyeop uolR[3uIS joq[e L
pouredxoun 110d BN
pantuiiad [BSTUBYO9N SUON uondniqe [eyuae[d uondniqe 00LT 129 [endsoy [endsoy 0/L8T0/0T/M
10N reyusoeld yam u039[3uIg u039[3uIg
pajeroosse
Inoqe| Jo jasuo
03 Joud yreaq
S9A paurejdxaup SUON QUON  Inogqef jo josuo 00¢¢ 8¢ [endsoy [endsoy 0/CLTO/0T/M
03 Joud yyeop uo3o[3ulg uo3o[3ulg
paurerdxaun
pontuiad Arewoue OWOIPUAS KoueuZoxd AJewoue 08¥1 LT [endsoyq [endsoyq 0/8710/01/M
JON [eynuoduo) s .umo( Jo uoreuruIa |, renuaduo)) uojo[3uIg uojo[3uIg
[ ZAwosLI],
S9A paute[dxoun SUON SUON = Inogqef Jo }osuo 08¢ 9¢ [endsoy [endsoy 0/L¥Y10/01/M
03 Joud yyeop u039[3uIg joqre],
pauredxaun 1104 [eaN
uondrosag QweN 7 01pa! [ sIsougelp ()[pot QwieN y3om (s30om) JSEINIENY JSEINIEY JoqunN
Asdomy UOIBIIJISSB) UOIIBIIJISSBD) pug uone;sad Jo ooe[g Jo aoerd Aoamg
UodpIaqy dD paje[nore) papuaju|

Page 71



010 SonsneIs [enuuy jiun) [ejeuodN [endsoy uojoSurg/Auog Arefi

Ie
SO X paurerdxoun QUON osneos payyroadsun  Inoqe[ Jo 3osu0 009 ST [endsoy rendsoy 0/STE0/01/M
Joyeap 0 03 Joud yyeop uo3o[3ulg uo3o[3ulg
paurejdxaun
pontuied paurerdxoun QUON osneos payyroadsun  Inoqe| Jo 3osu0 0021 1€ [endsoy [endsoy 0/92€0/01/M
JON Jopeop (g0 03 Joud yjeap uo0jo[3uIg uo0)o[3uIg
paurerdxaun
pontuiad paurejdxaun JUON osned payroadsun  Inogqej Jo 3osuU0 00t 1t [endsoyq [endsoyq 0/L8T0/01/M
JON Jopeop [e3o 03 Jouxd yjeap uo0jo[3uIg uo0jo[3uIg
pouredxaun)
SOK Aewoue auoN SON 9sBasIp Arewoue (1€l 0€ [endsoy [endsoy 0/9820/01/M
[enuaduo) 1Iedy [eUL3U0)) [enuaduo) u039[3uIg u039[3uIg
uondrosag QweN 7 01pa! [ sIsougelp ()[pot QwieN y3om (s30om) JSEINIENY JSEINIEY JoqunN
KAsdony UOI}ROIJISSRD UOI)RIIJISSR]D) ghifs| uorye)sos Jo ooe[d Jo ooerd Koaing
UodpIaqy dD paje[nore) papuaju|

Page 72



Table 25, Summary of Deaths - Singleton Hospital, Swansea

Neonatal Deaths on Labour Ward (<7days) - Singleton Hospital

Birth weight Gestation Cause of Death

540g 227° Extreme prematurity
Retroplacental clot
Postmortem - No

1160g 27%° Severe Hypoxic Ischaemic Encephalopathy
Prematurity

Left Pneumothorax

Prolonged rupture of membranes
Postmortem - No

400g 25 Extreme prematurity
Extreme [UGR
Maternal PET

Severe oligohydramnios
Postmortem - Yes

2260g 317 Pulmonary hypoplasia
Hydrops Fetalis
Postmortem - No

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 73

32




Early Neonatal Deaths (<7days) Singleton Neonatal Unit

Birth weight

Gestation Cause of Death

1940g

38" Inborn error of metabolism

Severe congenital lactic acidosis due to a mitochondrial
cytopathy (complex 4 deficiency) leading to multi-organ
failure

Postmortem - No

2670g

39" Early neonatal death, cause undetermined
Postmortem - Yes

3310g

397 Severe Hypoxic Ischaemic Encephalopathy (Grade 3)
Multi-organ failure

Underlying maternal condition: Placental Abruption
Postmortem - No

1030g

287° Severe respiratory distress syndrome secondary to
pulmonary hypoplasia

Poor cardiac function

Bilateral pneumothorax

PPROM with anhydramnios

Postmortem - No

3785¢

40" Neonatal septicaemia (Streptococcal species)
Hypoxic Ischemic Encephalopathy
Multi-organ failure

Postmortem - No

630g

247 Severe respiratory distress syndrome
Extreme prematurity

Bilateral pneumothorax

Postmortem - No

3250g

40" Severe Hypoxic Ischaemic Encephalopathy (Grade 3)
Cord prolapse
Postmortem - No

1200g

27 Pulmonary hypoplasis

Severe persistent pulmonary hypertension of the newborn
Severe oligohydramnios

Postmortem - No

420g

237 Extreme prematurity
Twin
Chorioamnionitis
Postmortem - Yes

2590g

36 Hypoxic Ischaemic Encephalopathy
Placental abruption
Postmortem - No

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 74

33




Early Neonatal Deaths (<7days) Singleton Neonatal Unit (Con’t)

Birth weight Gestation Cause of Death

310g 277 Extremely low birth weight
IUGR

Prematurity

Multiple pregnancy
Quadruplets

Postmortem - No

655¢g 247 Extreme prematurity

Respiratory distress syndrome with bilateral
pneumothoraces

Pulmonary hypertension of the newborn
Postmortem - No

515¢g 23" Extreme prematurity

Severe respiratory distress syndrome
Pulmonary haemorrhage
Postmortem - No

590g 237 Extreme prematurity
Respiratory distress syndrome
Pneumothorax

Postmortem - No

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 75

34




Late Neonatal Deaths (7-28 days) - Singleton Neonatal Unit

Birth weight Gestation Cause of Death

590g 23" Neonatal CLD
Respiratory distress syndrome
Extreme prematurity
Postmortem - No

650g 247 Extreme prematurity

Severe respiratory distress syndrome

Bilateral pneumothoras

Coagulase negative Staphylococci septicaemia
Postmortem - No

Post-Neonatal Deaths (>28 days prior to discharge) - Singleton Neonatal Unit

Birth weight

Gestation

Cause of Death

590g

237

Extreme prematurity
Necrotizing Enterocolitis
Septicaemia (CONS)
Postmortem - No

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 76

35




PART II

DATA VERMONT OXFORD
DATASET BENCHMARKING

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 77



VON Data 2010
For Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit VLBW Dataset

VON is a world-wide network which consists of 850 neonatal units including most neonatal units
in USA and Canada and many in Europe. Babies eligible for the VLBW database are those born
alive and whose birth weight is between 401 and 1500g or whose gestational age is between 22
weeks 0 days and 29 weeks 6 days.

A live born infant is one who breathes or has any evidence of life, such as a beating of the heart,
pulsation of the umbilical cord, a definite movement of the voluntary muscle, regardless of
whether the umbilical cord has been cut. Heartbeats are to be distinguished from fleeting
respiratory efforts or gasps. Stillborn infants (those who are not live born) are not eligible for the
VLBW.

Out born infants of similar birth weights and gestations who are admitted to Singleton within the
first 28 days of life are also included in the data.

When interpreting the data included in this report, it is important to keep in mind that the rates,
percentiles and other statistics presented can vary from those at other centres for a number of
reasons, even when there are no true differences in the quality or appropriateness of care. First,
the total number of infants at individual centres may be relatively small, and random variation
due to small numbers may cause large differences in estimated rates, even when no true
differences exist. Second, there may be differences among centres in the types of cases they
treat, and these differences in case mix may account for differences in patient outcomes among
centres. VON attempts to account for case mix in several ways:

(1) Outcomes and interventions are reported by birth weight and gestational age categories.
For VLBW infants these variables are highly associated with risks for morbidity and
mortality.

2) Some outcomes and length of stay are reported by disposition status (Home, Transfer,
Died, etc.), since the disposition of the infants is predictive of the result.

3) Standardised morbidity and mortality ratios (SMRs) and their 95% confidence intervals
are reported for key outcomes. The SMR is the ratio of the number of observed cases (O)
to the number of expected cases (E), where the number of expected cases is based on a
multivariable risk adjustment model. In addition, the SMRs and confidence intervals
have been corrected or “shrunken” using methods which recognise that some of the
observed variation is random “noise”, particularly for small hospitals. The shrunken
values are more stable estimates because they are adjusted for imprecise estimates and
account for random variation.

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 37

Page 78



4) Measures of the number of observed cases minus the number of expected cased (O-E) for
infants 501 to 1500 grams are also reported. The number of expected cases is based on a
multivariable risk adjustment model, and the O-E values have been shrunken to account
for random variation.

(5) For total hospital stay in surviving infants with birth weights between 501 and 1500
grams (see the section on Length of Stay), a multivariable risk adjustment model is used
to adjust the case mix differences among units.

It is important to realise that these adjustment methods are imperfect - even the best statistical
risk models cannot adjust for all the differences in case mix among centres, nor can they account
for all of the random variation. Given these caveats, however, it is appropriate to use the data in
this report to target specific clinical practices and patient outcomes for further in-depth analysis
with the goal of identifying potential quality improvement opportunities. The infant lists can be
used to identify individual cases for audit and review.

This annual report is intended for use as one component of a continuous quality improvement
program. The goal is to identify potential opportunities where we can do a better job for our

patients and their families.

Singleton Hospital is centre 763.

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 38

Page 79



Table 1. Number of Infants and Centres in the VLBW Database
Infants 501-1500 grams born 1990 to 2010

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 VLEW OMR for Center 763

TABLE 1.1, NUMBEFR OF INFANTS AND CENTERS IN THE VLEW DATABASE
Infants 501-1500 Grams Born 1990 teo 2010

Number of Number of

Number of Infants Infants
Tear Centers Center Network
1990 36 o 2,956
1991 51 0 3,BeE
1992 BB O 5,033
1953 B4 i} 6,629
15954 114 D 8,364
1985 138 0 10,852
158& 192 0 14,715
ign7 250 D 19.672
1598 295 0 b P L
19895 326 i} 26,414
2000 351 0 29,333
2001 M 0 ML2(5
200802 408 0 32,328
2003 443 0 35,234
2004 S04 0 39,304
2005 557 i} 43, 354
2008 635 i} 47,160
2087 BR3 1B 50, Be7
2008 Tl 69 hid, 135
2009 B15 86 b5,183
2018 850 86 53,862
Total 119 592,951

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 39

Page 80



Table 2.

Singleton Neonatal Unit Observed Rates for Key Outcomes
Infants 501-1500 grams born 2008 to 2010

Vernont Oxford Hetwork 2010 V1BW (MR for Center 763

TABLE 1.2, OBSERVED RATES FOR FEY OUTCOMES
Infants 501-1500 Grams Bormn 2D0B to 2010

2008 2009 2010 2008 teo 201C
Ctr 783 Ctr 763 Ctr 783 Ctr 763 Hetwork I5th T5th
N Percent i Percent n Fercent 4 Percent Percent 4tile ftile
Pneuncthorax
Your Center D B4 2.4 a5 8.2 165 5.3 4.0 T8 5.3
Ary Location 68 B.B B4 2.4 a5 9.4 237 6.8 4.4 1.9 h.4
PVL a7 1.8 B4 1.6 82 B.0 233 -5 3.1 1.1 4.0
CLD 48 35.6 a4 1B.E 71 19.7 183 24.6 24.9 i2.5% 29.0
CLD = 313 Weeks GA 47 40.4 & 20.0 61 23.0 168 26.8 25,5 iz,1 3D.8
WBC
Your Center D B4 .X 85 4.7 163 5.9 5.8 2k 745
Ay Location 68 4.4 B4 B.3 85 4.7 237 5.5 6.8 i B.3
Eny TUH
Your Center [ 1 16.0 1 6.2 162 11.1 24.2 14.5 28.1
Any Location 65 18.7 2 24.4 o | B.6 229 i7.5 25.8 18.7 29.6
Zevere IVH
Any Locatriom =11 6.1 B2 6.1 i1 2.8 229 4.8 8.8 5.0 iD.&
ROP 53 35.8 63 41.3 48 26.5 184 3.2 $1.% 18.% 41.2
Zevere ROT 53 7.5 63 8.5 a8 4.4 184 Tk 6.8 1.% B.7
Late Infections
Late Bacterial
Your Center D 84 5.0 78 .2 158 4.4 9.0 4.0 11.2
Afty. Location 63 12.7 84 6.3 7 3.8 221 T-2 9.4 4.7 12.1
Coag Neg Staph
Your Center D Ba B.B 78 6.4 158 7.8 5.8 2.3 10.3
Arry Location 63 17.% 84 11.3 78 6.4 221 11.3 8.7 3.2 11.2
Nosoconial
Ypur Center D 84 12.5 78 18.3 158 11.4 15.4 Teld i18.5
Ary Location 63 7.0 it 16.3 7 10.13 221 17.2 16.7 .3 2D.4
Fungal
Your Center 0 84a 0.0 7 D.D 158 C.0O 1.3 0.0 1.7
Any Locatiom 63 1.2 B0 D.o 78 b.o 221 D.9 1.6 0.0 2.1
Any Late Inf.
Your Center D 8a 12.5 78 b.3 158 11.4 15.% T2 18.2
Ary Location 63 27.8 84 16.3 78 16.3 .y | 17.3 17.3% B.% 21.2
Mortality
Excl. Early Deaths 65 10.8 3 14.5 84 .5 432 11.6 5.3 8.5 12.2
Orerall a5 15.9 85 i7.2 a5 11.6 <41 14.5 13.40 8.2 16.0
Death or Mockidity 65 50.7 85 47.7 3& 3B.4 241 45.2 5.9 i5.6 52.2
Variablez labeled 'Your Center' are only available zince 2003.
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 40

Page 81



Table 3. Singleton Unit Observed Rates for Procedures and

Length of Stay
Infants 501-1500 grams born 2008 to 2010

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 VLBW QMR for Center 763

TABLE 1.3, PROCEDURES AND LENGTH OF STAY
Infarnts 501-1500 Grams Borm 2008 to 2010

2008 2009 2010 2008 to 2010
Ctxr 763 Ctr 763 Ctr 763 Ctr 763 Network 2Z5th T5th
N Value N Value N Value N Value Value gtile xtile

Intenatal Steroids

GA 24/0 to 33/6 wk (%) 6B 85.3 g2 91:.5 72 g3.9 222 B8.7 B0, 3 1.4 86.8

501-1500 g (%) 69 B5.5 86 90.7 B5S B88.2 240 B8.3 Tl 8.6 B3.6
Eve Exam (%) 6B T7:9 B4 75.0 B5 BO.O 257 T7.6 73.9 60.0 78.5
Cranial Imaging (%) 6B 5.1 Bd 97.6 B5 95.3 Z37 B&6.5 90.7 B3.1 95.1
Surfactant after 2 hrs

501-1250 g (%) 49 b.d 51 5.9 45 13.0 144 8.2 3.7 4.7 20.2

501-1500 g (%) 5B 6.9 65 iD.8 63 22.2 186 13.4 170 T:5 25.6
Length of Stay™

Center LOS (Davs) 58 a8 i & 30.4 76 40.4 205 41.9 60.3 £5.8 62.7

Total LOS (Days) -] e8.7 b gl.6 75 58.5 204 62 .8 e7.7 59.3 71.8

* Length of stay in days for surviving infants only.

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 41

Page 82



Table 4. Singleton Hospital Risk Adjusted Outcome Measures
Infants 501-1500 grams born 2008 to 2010

Vermont Oxforc Network 2010 VIEW OMR for Center 763

TRAETE 1.4, RISE-ARJUSTED OUTCOME MEASITRES
Infants 541 PO 1500 Crams Born 2088 te 2010

2008 to 2010

O-E vB&.
SME SMR 95% SMR S5% o-E Contraol
i | [Ehrunien | Lower Uppex {Zhrurnken) Limik
Pansunctharas
Anyy Location 237 1.22 D.78 1.66 3 Within
PVL b b g.73 D.18 1.29 =2 Within
CLD 183 1.00 D.73 1.27 0 Within
LD = 33 Weeks GA 158 1.81 0.74 i.19 i Within
HBC
Any location 237 0.20 0.48 i.32 -2 Within
By IVH
&ner Location 229 0.69 0.4 a.91 =21 Below
Severe IVH
Arny Location 28 B.867 .32 1.02 =3 Within
ROF 184 1.08 0.83 1.33 7 Within
Severe EROF 184 1.15 D.64 1.87 2 Within
Infections
Late Bacterial
Ary Locatiom aol 0.81 D.431 1.22 -4 Within
Coag Neg Staph
Ary Locatiom 221 1,13 .73 1.53 3 Within
Fosoronial
Arny Locaticn 221 1.02 0.72 1.33 1 Within
Fungal
Any Location 221 B.69 0.00 1.63 =1 Within
&ny Late Inf.
Army Location 221 B.59 0.68 1.28 =1 Within
Mortality
Bxcl. Barly Deaths 232 1.11 B.75 1.46 3 Within
Cverall 2d1 1.88 D.7% 1.40 3 Within
Death or Morbidity 241 D83 D.77 1.009 -3 Within
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 42

Page 83



Figure 1 - Shrunken Standardised Morbidity and Mortality Ratios

(SMR)

Infants 501-1500 grams born 2008 to 2010

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 VLBW QMR for Center 763

SHRUNKEN STANDARDIZED MORBIDITY AND MORTALITY RATIOS (SMR)

Infants 501-1500 Grams Born 2008 to 2010

4
3
2
m
%
=
&
5 2
&
= —
% I I
[
11 I I I I | i
Il
I [§ T {1
0 C ]
PNTX PVL CLD CLD NEC IVH SIVH ROP SROP LBPATH CNEG NOSO Fungal Any Late Mort. Mort. Death or
<33GA Inf EED Overall Morbidity
Vertical bars represent the 95% confidence interval for the SMRs.
Data shown for PNTX, NEC, IVH, SIVH, and Infection variables are for Any Location.
Figure 1.1
KEY PNTX = Pneumothorax
PVL = Periventricular
CLD = Chronic lung disease
NEC = Necrotizing enterocolitis
IVH = Intraventricular haemorrhage
SIVH = Severe intraventricular haemorrhage
ROP = Retinopathy of prematurity
SROP = Severe retinopathy of prematurity
LBPATH = Sepsis or meningitis after day 3 of life
CNEG = Coagulase negative staph infection after day 3 of life
NOSO = Nosocomial infection after day 3 of life
Fungal = Fungal infection after day 3 of life
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 43

Page 84



Figure 2. Observed Minus Expected Values

Pneumothorax - Any Location
Infants 501-1500 grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 - 2010

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 VLBW QMR for Center 763

OBSERVED MINUS EXPECTED VALUES

PNEUMOTHORAX - ANY LOCATION
Infants 501-1500 Grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 to 2010

80

60

40

-20

-40
60
-80
® Center 763
95% control limits are shown. Figure 1.2
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 44

Page 85



Figure 3. Observed Minus Expected Values

Chronic Lung Disease Less than 33 weeks GA
Infants 501-1500 grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 - 2010

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 VLEW QMR for Center 763

OBSERVED MINUS EXPECTED VALUES

CHRONIC LUNG DISEASE LESS THAN 33 WEEKS GA
Infants 501-1500 Grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 to 2010

801 o

o®

-80

® Cenler 763
95% control limits are shown. Figure 1.5

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 45

Page 86



&0

Figure 4. Observed Minus Expected Values

Intraventricular Haemorrhage - Any Location
Infants 501-1500 grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2007 - 2009

Vermont Oxford Network 2008 VLBW QMR for Center 763

OBSERVED MINUS EXPECTED VALUES

INTRAVENTRICULAR HEMORRHAGE - ANY LOCATION
Infants 501-1500 Grams. Shrunken Estimates for 2007 to 2009

60

a [+]

40

20

o
o =]
T

p
W 4 . _:"-i ar ,‘. + o el W * L
Wooal T e tt. S At e ettt st s Aetne R N
(@] . s e — v otiny aget T BT S TR LT
+ N - w 4 » ¥y 5 i - o t‘ PR 1.'.,":.‘;'4-"',5,“' e
LA B oty e e . * + . o
4 * + + o
-
-20 4 o—as
a ghe = o te o o
L'? 5o o " Qo o o
[=]
-a012 ®
=3
=]
-60
(=]
-80
® Center 763
95% control limits are shown. Figure 1.7
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 46

Page 87




40

20

O-E

-20

-60

-80

Figure S. Observed Minus Expected Values

Severe IVH - Any Location
Infants 501-1500 grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 - 2010

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 VLBW QMR for Center 763

OBSERVED MINUS EXPECTED VALUES

SEVERE IVH - ANY LOCATION
Infants 501-1500 Grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 to0 2010

PO
¥ ,- *

“Sx ‘a0 .;'s‘:‘ e "
B "o "" e u’aa o'x“vl‘ 'h ar 4 asy

i v .v‘ h '*
Wt ) S

® Center 763
95% control limits are shown. Figure 1.8

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 88

47



Figure 6. Observed Minus Expected Values

Late Bacterial Infection - Any Location
Infants 501-1500 grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 - 2010

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 VLBW QMR for Center 763

OBSERVED MINUS EXPECTED VALUES

LATE BACTERIAL INFECTION - ANY LOCATION
Infants 501-1500 Grams. Shrunken Estimates for 2008 to 2010

60 o

401

-60

-80

® Center 763
95% control limits are shown. Figure 1.11

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 48

Page 89



Figure 7. Observed Minus Expected Values

Coagulase Negative Staph Infection - Any Location
Infants 501-1500 grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 - 2010

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 VLBW QMR for Center 763

OBSERVED MINUS EXPECTED VALUES

COAGULASE NEGATIVE STAPH INFECTION - ANY LOCATION
Infants 501-1500 Grams. Shrunken Estimates for 2008 to 2010

-80

® Center 763
95% control limits are shown.

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 90

Figure 1.12

49



Figure 8. Observed Minus Expected Values

Nosocomial Infection - Any Location
Infants 501-1500 grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 - 2010

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 VLBW QMR for Center 763

OBSERVED MINUS EXPECTED VALUES

NOSOCOMIAL INFECTION - ANY LOCATION
Infants 501-1500 Grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 to 2010

® Center 763
95% control limits are shown. Figure 1.13

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 50

Page 91



Figure 9. Observed Minus Expected Values

Fungal Infection - Any Location
Infants 501-1500 grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 - 2010

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 VLBW QMR for Center 763

OBSERVED MINUS EXPECTED VALUES

FUNGAL INFECTION - ANY LOCATION
Infants 501-1500 Grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 to 2010

80

60

40

-20

-60

-80

® Center 763
95% control limits are shown. Figure 1.14

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 51

Page 92



Figure 10. Observed Minus Expected Values

Any Late Infection - Any Location
Infants 501-1500 grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 - 2010

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 VLBW QMR for Center 763

OBSERVED MINUS EXPECTED VALUES

ANY LATE INFECTION - ANY LOCATION
Infants 501-1500 Grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 to 2010

80

&0 5

-80

® Center 763
95% control limits are shown. Figure 1.15

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 52

Page 93



Figure 11. Observed Minus Expected Values

Mortality Excluding Early Deaths - Any Location
Infants 501-1500 grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 - 2010

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 VLBW QMR for Center 763

OBSERVED MINUS EXPECTED VALUES

MORTALITY EXCLUDING EARLY DEATHS
Infants 501-1500 Grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 to 2010

a0

&0 D ©

40 5

® Center 763
95% control limits are shown.

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 94

Figure 1.16

53



Figure 12. Observed Minus Expected Values

Mortality Overall - Any Location
Infants 501-1500 grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 - 2010

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 VLBW QMR for Center 763

OBSERVED MINUS EXPECTED VALUES

MORTALITY OVERALL
Infants 501-1500 Grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 to 2010

-60

@ Cenier 763
95% control limits are shown.

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 95

Figure 1.17

54



Figure 13. Observed Minus Expected Values

Death or Morbidity - Any Location
Infants 501-1500 grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 - 2010

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 VLBW QMR for Center 763

OBSERVED MINUS EXPECTED VALUES

DEATH OR MORBIDITY
Infants 501-1500 Grams, Shrunken Estimates for 2008 to 2010

80

60

-80

® Center 763
95% control limits are shown.

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 96

Figure 1.18

55



UK VON REPORT

In addition to enabling the data from Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit to be compared with other
units world-wide, VON also enables comparison of the combined data in the VON UK centres
within the network as a whole, and also allows internal comparisons of the UK centres.

There are for 2010 twenty-five centres in the UK who participate in VON.

These are shown below.
Hospital

Altnagelvein Area Hospital

Antrim Area Hospital

Craigavon Area Hospital

Derriford Hospital

Gloucestershire Royal Hospital

Great Western Hospital NHS Trust

John Radcliffe Hospital

Liverpool Women’s Hospital

North Devon District Hospital

Queen Charlotte’s and Chelsea Hospital
Royal Cornwall Hospitals NHS Trust
Royal Devon and Exeter NHS Foundation Trust
Royal Gwent Hospital

Royal Maternity Service

Royal United Hospital Bath NHS Trust
Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit, Swansea
Somerset Neonatal Intensive Care Unit
Southmead Hospital

St. Mary’s Hospital, Imperial College NHS
St. Michael’s Hospital

Torbay Hospital

Ulster Hospital

University Hospital of Wales

Wishaw General Hospital

Yeovil District Hospital

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 97

City

Londonderry, N. Ireland
Antrim, N. Ireland
Craigavon, N. Ireland
Plymouth
Gloucester
Swindon

Oxford

Liverpool
Barnstaple
London

Truro

Exeter

Newport

Belfast, N. Ireland
Bath

Swansea, Wales
Taunton, Somerset
Bristol

London

Bristol

Torquay

Belfast, N. Ireland
Cardiff

Wishaw, Scotland
Yeovil, Somerset

56



Table 1. Number of Infants

This shows the number of UK infants entered onto VON since 2004, and the number of participating centres

Vermont Cxford Network 2010 UE Group Report

TABLE 1.1, NUMBEERE OF INFANTS
Infants 501-1500 Grams, Group Start Year to 2010

Number of HNumber of Number of

Centers Infants Infants
Year in Group in Group in Network
2004 in 596 39,304
2005 10 638 43,354
2006 15 853 47,160
2087 19 1, 168 50,867
2008 21 1,857 53,735
2009 23 1.538 55,193
2010 25 1,616 53,882
Total 7,906 343.515

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 57

Page 98



Table 2. Key Statistics for Group and Network
This shows the data for the combined 25 units in the UK compared with the whole VON
network

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UE Croup Report

TAHLE 3.1, Eey Statistics for Group and Network
Infants 501-1500 Grams, Bern in 2010
N for Admissions, Minimums, 1st Quartiles; Means, Medians, 3rd Quartiles, Maximums

Croup Netwark
N or N or
Min Q1 Mn Med 03 Max Min o1 Hn Med D3 Max
Admissions (N) 1.616 53,862
Antenatal Steroids
Overall 44 g BS 8 30 o o 69 78 79 g i0o
2470 to 33/6 50 B4 BE 7 2 87 (i) Ta B B2 29 106
Choripamnicnitis o 6 14 11 17 30 i 3 13 3 17 100
Maternal Hypertension 6 16 2 2 24 2 o 21 28 Z8 - 1 io0o
Cesarean Section 6} 51 59 59 &5 B1 {f] 67 73 74 81 100
Afdm Temp LT 36°C o B 14 13 20 32 i} 9 24 15 37 i0g
ROS 2B 68 73 77 B2 B3 o 66 73 TE ES 100
Conventional Vent 30 50 68 63 ) B3 i} 50 62 63 73 100
Inhaled NO o o 3 2 3 ] ] 4] - 2 5 3s
High Freguency Vent o] - i1 B 13 27 5] T 21 17 27 g9
HFNC O o 1 3 25 78 i} iD 50 54 73 i0c
HIMY o o 11 o 20 51 ] 1] 19 T 2% 84
Nazal CPaP 5 74 73 78 B3 52 i) 55 69 70 BD 160
Surfactant 35 48 BE §2 71 B4 (§] 52 64 64 5 100
Surf after 2 Hrs o 4 10 11 a2 40 i} (] 17 14 28 33
Pneumothorax 0 2 ] 4 8 5 0 D 4 3 8 29
Sterpids for CLD o 1 5 2 5 17 t] 1 B -] i1 50
CLD at 36 Wks o] 14 26 18 27 47 ] 11 23 15 30 ioo
CLD for LT 33 Wks GA o 16 25 21 32 48 0 iz Z6 21 32 160
Duygen at 2B Days 13 32 50 38 58 20 o - 3 47 43 55 ico
Infection
ZEarly Barterial (8] 8] 3 3 4 20 o D 2 - § 3 73
Late Bacterial o 6 12 12 15 50 o ) =] 7 132 540
Coag Neg Staph u] 11 20 18 26 38 o] 1 B 5 1D 52
Nosocomial 2 I 27 24 32 50 f] 6 is 12 19 38
Fungal o o 1 H] = 3 o o 1 2 2 43
NEC u] 5 g T 11 20 ] 2 ] ] 8 54
CI Perf o o 2 2 3 20 6] 4] 3 2 4 20
PDA B is 28 24 31 50 o 23 37 33 44 100
Indomethacin O 1 11 3 13 37 1] 3 19 14 27 78
Ibuprofen for PDA o 3 g 7 10 40 o i] 11 7 15 Ta
PDA Ligaticn O o 4 2 4 15 ] o 7 4 3 54
Cranial Imaging 63 g6 31 50 95 100 ] B2 50 82 98 100
IVH o 1 30 28 37 60 6] 15 26 22 3l 100
Severe IVH o 3 9 5 11 21 (i} 4 : ] 7 11 73
PVL o o 3 2 5 5 (f] o 3 2 - | a1
Eye Exam 28 61 64 89 20 100 o 50 75 73 21 100
ROP o 11 28 20 33 687 i 7 33 29 2 100
Severe ROP o o ] 4 G 17 £] D & 4 9 39
Any Major Surgery o 4 i2 8 14 16 o 4 16 11 19 7
Any Breast Milk et Discharge 17 47 52 54 &ad B8 i} ie 51 50 65 1040
Mortality
Bxcl. Barly Deaths o 5 12 = 1 24 o 3 10 8 13 38
Overall B 8 & 14 ] i} 13 12 1% 43
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 58

Page 99



Table 3. Number of Admissions
Singleton is 17

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

NUMBER OF ADMISSIONS
Infants 501-1500 Grams, Born in 2010

300

280

260

240

220

Number of Infants

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network

Page 100

ik +
I_I_

1
UK Network

Figure 3.1

59



Table 4. Antenatal Steroids
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

ANTENATAL STEROIDS
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

L

% Infants

UK Network

abcde fghijklIlmnopagrstuvwx.y
UK Centers
mmm Steroids —1 Unknown

There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.

Figure 3.2

60

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 101



Table 4. Antenatal Steroids
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

ANTENATAL STEROIDS FOR INFANTS WITH

GESTATIONAL AGE BETWEEN 24 AND 33 WEEKS
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

-
[

% Infants

abcdefghijklIlmnoepgrstuvwx.y UK Network
UK Centers
mmm Steroids —1 Unknown
There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.
Figure 3.3
61

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 102



Table 5. Chorioamnionitis
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

CHORIOAMNIONITIS
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

100

90

80

70

60

50

% Infants

40 —

30

20

10 | | Bl'.

0

abcde fghijk I mnopaqgrstuvwxy UK Network
UK Centers

mmm Chorioamnionitis —1 Unknown

There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.

Figure 3.4

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 62

Page 103



Table 6. Caesarean Section
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

CESAREAN SECTION
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

% Infants

abcde fghijk I mnopgrstuvwxy
UK Centers

mmm C-Section —1 Unknown

There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 104

UK Network

Figure 3.6

63



Table 7. Admission Temperature Less than 36 Degrees C
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

ADMISSION TEMPERATURE LESS THAN 36 DEGREES C
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

100 —

90

80

70
n 60
c
{8
c 50
=2
ST a0

30 T

+

20 7 |

i #T

0

abcde fghijkImnopgrstuvwixy UK Network
UK Centers
m Temp < 36 —1 Unknown
There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.
Figure 3.7
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 64

Page 105



Table 8. Respiratory Distress Syndrome
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

RESPIRATORY DISTRESS SYNDROME
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

T
* +
o
c
i
£
=
abcde fghijklmnoepagrstuvwvwx.y UK Network
UK Centers
mmm RDS —1 Unknown
There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.
Figure 3.8

65

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 106



Table 9. Inhaled Nitric Oxide
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

INHALED NITRIC OXIDE
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

100

a0

80

70

60

50

% Infants

40

30

20

12 e B ww owm mlis w.wll == B

abcde fghi | klmnoepgrstuvwxy UK Network
UK Centers

mmm [nh. Nitric Oxide —1 Unknown

There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.

Figure 3.10

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 66

Page 107



Table 10. High Frequency Ventilation
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

HIGH FREQUENCY VENTILATION
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

100

90 _

80

70
wn 60
C
£
c 50
=2
S A

30 [

. TT

10 % |

0

abcdefghijklImnopgrstuvwxy UK Network
UK Centers
mmm HiFi Vent = Unknown
There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.
Figure 3.11
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 67

Page 108



Table 11. High Flow Nasal Cannula
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

HIGH FLOW NASAL CANNULA
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

100 _

90

80

70 [ ]
w60
[=
£
C 50
- +
-2
T a0

30

20 |

+
’ :l J_
0
abcde fgh i|] I mnopgqgrstuvwxy UK Network
UK Centers
mmm HFNC —1 Unknown
There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.
Figure 3.12
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 68

Page 109



Table 12. Pneumothorax
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

PNEUMOTHORAX
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

100

90

80

70

60

50

% Infants

40

30

20

mJ-l_l_.ll_ll.ll-j-Llli]
0

abcde fghi jklmnopgrstuvwxy

UK Centers

= Pneumothorax — Unknown

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.

Page 110

B2 B3

UK Network

Figure 3.17

69



Table 13. Steroids for Chronic Lung Disease
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

STEROIDS FOR CHRONIC LUNG DISEASE
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

100

90

80

70

un 80
c
[
E 50
=
ST 40
30
20
T 1
m'l_\:u_I._-_ELI_-_- ._._i_-_._._l; é I:I
0
abcde fghijk I mnopgrstuvwzxy UK Network
UK Centers
mm Steroids —1 Unknown
There are 25 centers in the UK GTOUD and 850 centers in the Network.
Figure 3.18
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 70

Page 111



Table 14. Chronic Lung Disease at 36 weeks

Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

CHRONIC LUNG DISEASE AT 36 WEEKS

Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

100

0

80

70

60

50

% Infants

a0

30

20

10

0
a b cde

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

fghij kI mnopgrstuvwxy
UK Centers
mmm CLD —1 Unknown

There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.

Page 112

I

UK Network

Figure 3.19

71



Table 15. Early Bacterial Infection
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

EARLY BACTERIAL INFECTION
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

100
90
80
70 T
9n 60
C
<0
c 50
=
T a0
30
20
10
. ====!
abcde fghij kI mnoepagrstuvwxy UK Network
UK Centers
mmm Early Bacterial Infection —1 Unknown
There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.
Figure 3.22
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 72

Page 113



Table 16. Late Bacterial Infection
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

LATE BACTERIAL INFECTION
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

100

90

80

70

60

50

% Infants

40

30

20

‘“ e

0

abcde fghij kI mnopgrstuvwx.y UK Network
UK Centers
mmm | ate Bacterial Infection —1 Unknown

There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.

Figure 3.23

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 114



Table 17. Coagulase Negative Staph Infection
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

COAGULASE NEGATIVE STAPH INFECTION
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

100

20

80

70

w60
c
m ——
=
=L
T a0 .l_
30 |
20 +
10 J_ ¥
0
abcde fghijk I mnopgrstuvwxy UK Network
UK Centers
mmm Coag Neg Staph —1 Unknown
There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.
Figure 3.24
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 74

Page 115



Table 18. Fungal Infection
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

FUNGAL INFECTION
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

100

a0

80

70

w60
C
£
c 50
=X _
T a0
30
20
10
N EE— ] [ —_ e | (== =
abcdefghij klImnopagrstuvwxy UK Network
UK Centers
mmm Fungal Infection —1 Unknown
There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.
Figure 3.26
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 75

Page 116



Table 19. Necrotizing Enterocolitis
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

NECROTIZING ENTEROCOLITIS
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

100

90

80

70

n 60
c
i -
i= 50
o
T a0

30

20 :I:

Lmellilh“_nlm T &

0

abcde fghij kIlmnopgtrstuvwxy UK Network
UK Centers
mmm NEC —1 Unknown
There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.
Figure 3.27
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 76

Page 117



Table 20. Severe Intraventricular Haemorrhage
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

SEVERE INTRAVENTRICULAR HEMORRHAGE
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

100

20

a0

70 T
w60
c
L
c 50
S
ST a0
30
20 T
10 4' i I—I ; |7
0
abcde fghijkIlImnopgqgqrstuwvwxy UK Network
UK Centers
mm Severe [VH —1 Unknown
Severe IVH: Intraventricular Hemorrhage Grades 3 or 4
There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.
Figure 3.35
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 77

Page 118



Table 21. Eye Exam
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

EYE EXAM
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

T+

% Infants

abcde fghij kI mnopgrstuvwzxy
UK Centers

mmm Eye Exam  — Unknown

There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 119

UK Network

Figure 3.37

78



Table 22. Severe Retinopathy of Prematurity
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

SEVERE RETINOPATHY OF PREMATURITY
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

100

90

80

70

60

50

% Infants

40

30

20

104llll.. I ll_lillil I%EI
. ||
abcdefghijkIlImnopgrstuvwxy UK Network

UK Centers
mm Severe ROP —1 Unknown

Severe ROP: Retinopathy of Prematurity Stages 3 or Greater
There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.

Figure 3.39

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 120



Table 23. Any Breast Milk at Discharge
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

ANY BREAST MILK AT DISCHARGE
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

% Infants

abcde fghijkImnopgrstuvwzx.y UK Network
UK Centers

mmm Breast Milk —1 Unknown

There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.

Figure 3.41

80

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 121



Table 24. Mortality Overall
Singleton is C

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

MORTALITY OVERALL
Infants 501 to 1500 Grams, Born in 2010

100

a0

a0

70

60

30

% Infants

40

30

r

20
10 E %

0

abcdefghijkImnopgrstuvwxy UK Network
UK Centers
mm Dead —1 Unknown

There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.

Figure 3.43

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 122

81



Table 25. Number of Admissions
Singleton is 25

Vermont Oxford Network 2010 UK Group Report

NUMBER OF ADMISSIONS
Infants under 501 Grams, Born in 2010

30

25
]
b= 20
g
£
? 15
7]
o
£
=]
Z 10

5 T

+
0
1234567891111 111 111222222
0123 456789 01234375 UK Network
UK Centers
There are 25 centers in the UK Group and 850 centers in the Network.
Figure 3.44
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 82

Page 123



APPENDIX 1

SINGLETON HOSPITAL
Referrin Date . Acceptin Outcome
Unit i Referred Gestation | Reason Refused Urll)it ° if known
Carmarthen 04/01/2010 | 26" NICU on red alert | Bristol Baby born in
Bristol on
04/01/10
admitted to
Singleton on
16/02/10
Carmarthen 05/01/2010 | Not Accepted by Not known Not known
known NICU, LW unable
to accept
Royal Glam 08/01/2010 | Not Refused by CDS Not known Not known
known
Royal Gwent | 11/01/2010 | Not Unit on amber, Not known Not known
known insufficient staff
Carmarthen 11/01/2010 | Not Referred to Not known Not known
known Bridgend -
23 babies, 1
emergency cot
Royal Gwent | 12/01/2010 | Not 23 babies, 1 Not known Not known
known emergency cot
Singleton 17/01/2010 | Not NICU closed Bridgend Not known
known
Singleton 18/01/2010 | 37/40 LW on black alert | Bridgend Not known
Singleton 18/01/2010 | Not LW on black alert | Bridgend Not known
known
Singleton 18/01/2010 | 397/40 Breech, contracting | Bridgend Not known
Singleton 18/01/2010 | Not NICU closed Bridgend Not known
known
Singleton 18/01/2010 | Not Unit on red alert Bridgend Not known
known (Methadone user)
Singleton 18/01/2010 | 33/40 NICU on red alert | Royal Glam Not known
Singleton 20/01/2010 | 27/40 37/40 NICU on red | Bristol Baby born in
alert Bristol on
20/01/10
admitted to
Singleton on
08/02/10
Bronglais 22/01/2010 | 32/40 P-Previa Insulin Not known Not known
Dependent
Diabetic
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 83

Page 124




Merthyr 22/01/2010 | Not Unit on amber, Not known Not known
known triplets delivering
in 2 days
Royal Glam 26/01/2010 | Not Unit on amber, 22 | Not known Not known
known babies, 1x31/40 on
LW tightening
Bridgend 28/01/2010 | Not Unit on amber, Not known Not known
known 93% acuity,
awaiting 25/40 wk
gestation
UHW 28/01/2010 | Not Unit on amber, Not known Not known
known 93% acuity,
awaiting 25/40 wk
gestation
Singleton 29/01/2010 | 32/40 NICU on red alert | Withybush Not known
Singleton 03/02/2010 | Not NICU on red alert | Royal Gwent | Not known
known
Royal Glam 05/02/2010 | Not NICU on red alert, | Not known Not known
known acuity 104.6%
Singleton 06/02/2010 | Not LW on red alert Bridgend Not known
known
Singleton 06/02/2010 | Not NICU on red alert | Bridgend Not known
known
Royal Glam 09/02/2010 | Not NICU on red alert, | Not known Not known
known acuity 102.3%
Singleton 10/02/2010 | Not NICU on red alert | Bridgend Not known
known
Royal Glam 14/02/2010 | Not NICU on red alert, | Not known Not known
known acuity 109%
Royal Glam 15/02/2010 | Not NICU on red alert, | Not known Not known
known acuity 116%
Singleton 16/02/2010 | Not NICU on red alert, | Shrewsbury? Not known
known acuity 116%
Bronglais 17/02/2010 | Not No space available | Not known Not known
known
Bridgend 18/02/2010 | Not LW staff shortage | Not known Not known
known
UHW 27/02/2010 | Not NICU on amber, Not known Not known
known 97% acuity, open
to own
Newport 01/03/2010 | Not Unit on amber Not known Not known
known
Singleton 01/03/2010 | Not Black alert - NICU | Bridgend Not known
known has no flat space
Singleton 10/03/2010 | Not NICU black alert Bridgend Not known
known
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 84

Page 125




Singleton 10/03/2010 | 36/40 NICU black alert Withybush Not known
Singleton 10/03/2010 | Not NICU black alert Newport Not known
known
Bridgend 06/05/2010 | 34" Accepted by NICU | Not known Not known
but LW unable to
accept
UHW 06/05/2010 | 237 Cots available on Not known Not known
NICU but LW
unable to accept
Singleton 22/05/2010 | Not NICU closed Bridgend Not known
known
Bronglais 23/05/2010 | 24/40 NICU on red alert, | Glanclwyd Not known
acuity 11, 18
babies - 7 x level 1,
5 x level 2
Singleton 23/05/2010 | Not NICU closed Southmead, Not known
known Bristol
Singleton 25/05/2010 | Not LW on red alert, Bridgend Not known
known home birth transfer
from patient’s
home
Singleton 26/05/2010 | Not NICU on red alert | Bridgend Not known
known
Bronglais 04/06/2010 | 36" Accepted by Not known Not known
Twins NICU, LW unable
to take
Carmarthen 05/06/2010 | 32/40 Cots available on Stayed in Not known
NICU, LW unable | Carmarthen
to accept
Prince Charles | 08/06/2010 | 24™ Suggested try Not known Not known
Royal Glam or
Cardiff (LW closed
- had a cot) if
difficulty to contact
us again
Prince Charles | 12/06/2010 |29 Accepted by Not known Not known
NICU, LW unable
to take
Withybush 08/08/2010 | 30/40 NICU red alert - Royal Gwent | Baby born in
103% acuity, Royal Gwent
8 x Level 1 08/08/10 baby
(previously transferred to
accepted from Withybush on
Withybush) 25/08/10
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 85

Page 126




Singleton 11/08/2010 | 30/40 Maternal clinical UHW, Cardiff | Mother resides
reasons in Neath - baby
transferred to
Bridgend on
23/08/10
Singleton 12/08/2010 | 407 NICU red alert Bridgend Not known
Singleton 12/08/2010 | 30" twins | NICU red alert Bridgend Baby born in
Bridgend on
12/08/10
discharged
home on
17/09/10
Singleton 12/08/2010 | 27" twins | NICU red alert Bristol Baby born in
Bristol on
12/08/10 Twin I
admitted to
Singleton on
16/08/10
Twin II admitted
to Singleton
20/08/10
Singleton 13/08/2010 | 28/40 NICU red alert Bristol Baby born in
Bristol on
14/08/10 and
remained in
Bristol for 19
days
Singleton 13/08/2010 | 41° NICU black alert Bridgend Did not deliver
Singleton 13/08/2010 | 39/40 NICU black alert Bridgend Did not deliver
Singleton 13/08/2010 | 36" NICU black alert Bridgend Did not deliver
Singleton 13/08/2010 | 32/40 NICU black alert Bridgend Did not deliver
Singleton 14/08/2010 | 40" NICU black alert Bridgend Did not deliver
Singleton 14/08/2010 | 257 NICU closed, no Luton & Did not deliver
NICU beds in Dunstable
Wales Hospital,
London by Air
Ambulance
(no land
ambulances
available)
Aberystwyth | 21/08/2010 | 40" NICU red alert Liverpool Baby born at
Women’s’ Liverpool
Hospital Women’s
Hospital on
22/08/10

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 127

86




Singleton 28/08/2010 | 30" twins | NICU red alert Royal United | Did not deliver
Hospital, Bath
Singleton 31/08/2010 | 31/40 NICU red alert UHW, Cardiff | Did not deliver
Singleton 05/09/2010 | 39" NICU on red alert | Carmarthen Baby born in
Carmarthen on
05/09/10
Singleton 07/09/2010 | 34/40 NICU on red alert | Haverfordwest | Did not deliver
twins
Singleton 08/09/2010 | 38/40 NICU on black Carmarthen Baby born in
alert Carmarthen on
08/09/10
Singleton 08/09/2010 | 39/40 NICU on black Bridgend Baby born in
alert Bridgend on
08/09/10
Singleton 11/09/2010 | 34/40 NICU on red alert | Bridgend Twins born in
twins Bridgend on
13/09/10 and
were discharged
home on
28/09/10
Singleton 15/09/2010 | 33/40 NICU on black Haverfordwest | Did not deliver
alert
Singleton 15/09/2010 | 40" NICU on black Bridgend Baby born in
alert Bridgend on
15/09/10 and
remained there
for 5 days
Singleton 15/09/2010 | 38/40 NICU on black Bridgend Baby born in
alert Bridgend on
17/09/10 and
remained there
for 3 days
Singleton 15/09/2010 | 39/40 NICU on black Bridgend Baby born in
alert Bridgend on
15/09/10 and
remained there
for 5 days
Singleton 15/09/2010 | 40/40 NICU on black Neath Baby born in
alert Neath on
15/09/10 and
transferred to
Bridgend on
16/09/10 and
remained there
for 4 days
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 87

Page 128




Singleton

15/09/2010

40"

NICU on black
alert

Bridgend

Baby born at
Bridgend on
15/09/10 and
remained there
for 9 days

Singleton

18/09/2010

34/40

NICU on red alert

Bridgend

Baby born at
Bridgend on
18/09/10 and
remained there
for 13 days

Bridgend

21/09/2010

29/40

NICU on red alert

UHW

Baby born
UHW on
21/09/10
admitted to
Singleton on
02/10/10

Singleton

25/09/2010

36/40

NICU on red alert

Bridgend

Baby born at
Bridgend on
25/09/10 and
remained there
for 5 days

Singleton

26/09/2010

32" twins

NICU on red alert

Bristol

Twins born at
Bristol on
29/09/10 and
remained there
for 9 days
before being
transferred to
Bridgend where
they remained
for 19 days

Singleton

01/10/2010

39/40

High activity/
acuity on LW

Bridgend

Baby born in
Bridgend on
01/10/10 and
remained there
for 4 days

Singleton

09/10/2010

40/40

High activity/
acuity on LW

Bridgend

Baby born in
Bridgend on
01/10/10 and
remained there
for 4 days

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 129

88




Bronglais 22/10/2010 |31% Unable to accept as | UHW Baby born in
already accepted UHW on
28/40 twins from 28/11/10 and
Neville Hall and remained there
31/40 twins - PET for 3 days
on LW
Bronglais 30/10/2010 | 40/40 Bed in UHW but Carmarthen Baby born in
Singleton unable to Carmarthen on
retrieve due to 30/10/10 and
patient numbers remained there
and nursing staff for 6 days
Singleton 31/10/2010 | 40/40 NICU on red alert | Royal Gwent | Baby born in
Royal Gwent on
01/11/10 and
remained there
for 3 days
Singleton 07/11/2010 | 34/40 NICU on red alert | Princess of Did not deliver
Wales,
Bridgend
Carmarthen 11/11/2010 |27°° NICU on amber UHW Baby born
alert UHW on
11/11/10
admitted to
Singleton on
21/11/10
Singleton 26/11/2010 | 40" LW on red alert Princess of Baby born in
Wales, Bridgend on
Bridgend 27/11/10 and
remained there
for 2 days
Singleton 26/11/2010 | 37/40 LW on red alert Princess of Twins born in
twins Wales, Bridgend on
Bridgend 26/11/10 and
remained there
for 3 days
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 89

Page 130




APPENDIX 2

PRINCESS OF WALES
Referring Unit Date Referred | Gestation Reason Refused Accepting Unit
Royal Glam 20/02/10 34 Refused by LW Not known
Nevill Hall 23/02/10 247 twins | NICU on red alert | Not known
Nevill Hall 26/02/10 347 LW refused Not known
Nevill Hall 26/02/10 317 LW refused Not known
Royal Gwent 01/03/10 30 LW refused Not known
Royal Gwent 26/03/10 34 twins | LW refused Not known
Worcester 31/03/10 31 LW refused Not known
UHW 03/07/10 31 twins LW refused Not known
Singleton 14/08/10 32 NICU on black Nevill Hall
alert

UHW 14/08/10 30 twins NICU closed Not known
Withybush 11/09/10 34 twins NICU closed Not known
UHW 22/10/10 36 twins LW refused Not known
UHW 27/10/10 35" LW refused Not known
Royal Glam 14/11/10 33 NICU on red alert | Not known
UHW 19/11/10 34 NICU on red alert | Not known
Withybush 22/11/10 29 NICU on amber Not known
POW 23/11/10 32" NICU on red alert | Singleton
UHW 28/12/10 29 twins LW refused Not known
UHW 28/12/10 33 LW refused Not known

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 131

90



Q G IG Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol
aa,o ; Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
b N HS University Health Board

Neonatal Intensive Care Unit
Annual Report 2010
Part 111

Singleton Hospital
Sketty Lane
Sketty
Swansea, SA2 8QA

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 132




Prepared by:

Dr James Moorcraft DM, FRCP, FRCPCH, Consultant Neonatologist

Dr. Jean Matthes MB, BCh, MD, FRCP, FRCPCH, Consultant Neonatologist

Dr. Sujoy Banerjee = MBBS, DCH, MD, MRCP (UK), MRCPCH, Consultant Neonatologist
Dr. Pinki Surana MBBS, DCH, MRCPCH, FRCPCH, Consultant Neonatologist

Hilary Berry Data Manager, Singleton Neonatal Unit

Published: February 2012

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 133



CONTENTS

Part I1I - Supplementary Data

Community Neonatal Nursing Team Report
Singleton Hospital Infant Parent Support - S.H.L.P.S.
Health Outcomes/Neurodevelopmental Report
Swansea Neonatal Transfer Service

Consultants and other Medical Staff

Nursing Staff

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 134

Page

5-10
11
12-29
30-44
45

46-54



PART 111

Supplementary Data

Page 135



Women and Child Health
Community Neonatal Nursing Team

Report by Cheryl Morgan Community Lead - Neonatal Services

The Community Neonatal Nursing Team provides supportive services, facilitating a stress free
transition from hospital to home, for babies discharged from the neonatal unit. The aims of the service
are as follows:-

¢ To ensure that a neonate has the opportunity to reach their full potential within the environment
of their family.

¢ To provide information, advice and technical support to ensure the neonate maintains a state of
well being.

¢ To provide emotional support.

The service has been a Specialist Health Visitor led service since the recommendations of the Stroud
Report 1983.

Since 2000 the service was incorporated within the Child Health Division Swansea NHS Trust.
The base is on the 4™ Floor, West Ward Block, Singleton Hospital, Swansea.

The geographical area served is Swansea, Neath & Port Talbot and Llanelli. In September 2010 this
was extended across the A.B.M. U.L.H.B. which now includes Bridgend.

Personnel

Since August 2007 the team has been led by a Community Children’s Nurse Band 7 and a Community
Children’s Nurse Band 6 was appointed in October 2007.

Following inclusion of Bridgend in September 2010 a Nursery Nurse Band 4 has joined the team
working 18% hours.

The band 7 is also the Local Coni co-ordinator for the Swansea area.

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010 5

Page 136



Service Specification

The community neonatal team is a flexible service; we offer a home visiting service to the
following babies:

¢ Babies born < 1.5kg.

¢ Babies <30weeks gestation and under.

¢ Oxygen dependent babies.

¢ Special circumstances as requested by the Neonatal Consultant i.e. congenital heart, major
neurological concern, tube fed babies. (This includes Swansea, Neath & Port Talbot and
Llanelli. With regards to Neath and Port Talbot babies if they are a Bridgend booking these
are usually followed up from Bridgend as they are transferred back to their referral unit prior
to discharge.) Since September 2010 all babies from Bridgend who fit the criteria have been

followed up the Community Neonatal Nursing Team.

Discharge Planning - The Community Neonatal Team will organise:

¢ Discharge planning meetings for all babies who are visited by the Community Neonatal
Team.

¢ Ordering of specialised equipment and home oxygen.
¢ Liaise with other members of the multi-disciplinary team.
Follow Up

The duration of follow up is one year post term; the babies with specific medical needs were then
referred to the appropriate multi-disciplinary team.

Neuro Developmental Clinic

This clinic follows up neuro development of high-risk babies (as above) at 6 months, one year, and two
years corrected age. The ‘Community Neonatal Team’ are qualified assessors in the Bayley’s
development assessment and work in conjunction with the consultant. These clinics are run weekly.

Palivizimab immunization

Clinics still continue to be organised and held by the Community Neonatal Team in the winter months
(October - February) with babies coming in for monthly vaccinations. Palivizumab (brand name
Synagis) is a monoclonal antibody produced by recombinant DNA technology. It is used in the
prevention of respiratory syncytial virus (RSV) infections. It is recommended for infants that are high-
risk because of prematurity or other medical problems such as congenital heart disease.

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010 6

Page 137



Chronic Lung Clinic

These are held in Children’s Outpatient Department reviewing those babies discharged from the
Neonatal Unit who are oxygen dependant, liaising with the Paediatrician, Dietician and
Physiotherapist.

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 138



Home Oxygen

Air Products continued to supply and deliver home oxygen, which is paid for by the Local Health
boards. They also maintain all of the equipment.

Oxygen concentrator’s portable cylinders and micro flow meters are delivered to the family home and
Air Products undertake the training of parents and carers.

Oxygen can be delivered 24 hours prior to discharge.

Written parental consent must be obtained prior to ordering home oxygen supplies.

The Chronic Lung Disease Clinic continues to be led by Dr Carol Sullivan.

The Palivizimab Clinic is held during the winter months October to February.

The team continued to monitor development progress, working closely with the Community
Paediatricians, identifying those neonates prior to discharge who have special needs, referring to
therapists and support services available in their home area. Developmental assessments were

performed at corrected age of 52 weeks gestation on all babies 32 weeks gestation and under prior to
discharge.

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 139



Caseload Activity

Number of Babies Visited at Home 2010

23 weeks and under 1
24 - 26 weeks 19
26 - 28weeks 22
28" - 30 weeks 34
30" -35 weeks 40
35-term 15

Babies who were born between 30 - 35 weeks

34 babies had a birth weight below 1.5kgs. and 2 were followed up because their twin was below
1.5kgs.

1 oxygen dependent baby who was also n.g.t fed.

1 LV.H. (Consultant Referral from Swansea).

1 317%/40 Collapse prior to discharge with N.E.C. (Referral from Consultant in Bridgend).

1 Persistent Hypoglycaemia and the Twin (Consultant Referral from Bridgend).

Babies who were born 35 weeks - Term

1 V.A.T.E.R. syndrome

1 Duodenal Atresia

2 LU.G.R.

2 Hypoxia Ischaemic Encephalopathy.
1 Tracheospageal Fistula.

2 Down’s Syndrome with pulmonary hypertension who were oxygen dependent.
1 Oxygen Dependent also N.G.T. fed.
1 Tetra logy of Fallots.

2 H.LE.

1 Seizure.

1 Edward’s Syndrome (Died).

Oxygen dependent 22
Death 1

Number of Babies who received Palivizimab:

During the winter 2010/2011 25 babies received Palivizumab due to the amount of babies who received
Synagis two clinics were run each month.

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010 9

Page 140



Coni Families = 12

I am the Coni-Coordinator for the Swansea area and attend yearly updates which are held in St. David’s
Hospital, Cardiff. These are arranged by the National Coni Co-ordinator who is based in Sheffield.

Objectives 2010-2011

To develop the community service at Princess of Wales so there will be one service across the
Abertawe BroMorganwg University Health Board. To audit the service after 12 months.

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010 10

Page 141



Y

Singleton Hospital Infant Parent Support

S.H.L.P.S. was set up by some staff members and a group of parents with the aim of raising funds to
purchase various items for the nursery, and to provide support to other parents who have infants on the
unit, as they know first-hand the difficulties and worries that parents experience when their infants are
on the unit. These supporters regularly visit the unit to speak to parents of infants who are inpatients.

Their work is invaluable. We are trying to recruit new members at present.
Christmas and summer parties were a great success and enjoyed by all who attended.

This year SH.I.P.S. has purchased Easter gifts, keepsake boxes, new bedding for babies and for the

family unit, breast pumps, Christmas stockings and Mother’s Day chocolates and cards.

We are donating a large amount to the unit for refurbishment. We are also purchasing waterproof

mattresses and new beds for the family unit.

When the new unit is complete we will equip each bedroom with tea/coffee facilities, fridges and

microwaves.

Reg. Charity No. 1050866

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010 11

Page 142



Health outcomes of High-Risk Singleton NICU Graduates
(<32 weeks OR <1500grams)

Background: The Working Group of the British Association of Perinatal Medicine (BAPM) / RCPCH in 2008
recommended that all neonatal services providing intensive care should collect standardised dataset on health
outcomes of high-risk babies for audit, benchmarking and research across clinical networks and health regions.
The document standardised outcome definitions and assessment methods for collecting health status dataset for

preterm babies less than 32 weeks gestation at birth or with birth weight <1500gms at 2 years corrected age.

Service: A neurodevelopmental follow up service was set up in early 2008d by Dr Sujoy Banerjee, Consultant
Neonatologist. The other members of the team were Dr. Malini Ketty, Specialty Doctor in neonatal medicine,
Mrs. Michelle Barry, Senior Paediatric Physiotherapist and Mrs. Vicky Burridge, Outreach Neonatal Community
Nurse, all of whom were trained in Bayley scale of neurodevelopmental assessments. The team expanded in
2011 with the joining of two neonatal consultants, Dr James Moorcraft and Dr Pinki Surana. Mrs. Lynda
Challacombe and Mrs. Joanna Morgan provide secretarial support. Referral pathways are agreed with the local

community services.

The service was designed to cater for all premature babies less than 32 weeks gestation or 1500 grams at birth
cared for at Singleton Hospital and aimed to assess these babies at 6 months and 2 years of corrected ages. The
service also evaluates all babies who underwent therapeutic hypothermia and babies with identified abnormal

neurology.

As the service was established in 2008, concurrent follow up was planned for babies born in this year. Children
underwent developmental assessments using the Bayley 3 scales and a health outcome questionnaire was

completed. Data was entered on to an electronic database and analysed using Excel 2003.

Families from outreach centres who were unable to attend this clinic due to geographical and/ or financial
constraints were contacted and outcome information obtained through validated parental questionnaire (PARCA-
r), SOGS2 assessments by Health Visitors or Ruth Griffiths assessment by local paediatricians. Duplication of
work was avoided by obtaining information from clinicians if the children had already been assessed on a

standardised scale due to ongoing clinical problems.

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010 12

Page 143



Clinic: The neurodevelopmental follow up clinic is held every Wednesday afternoon and alternate Tuesday

afternoons in the Paediatric Outpatients at Singleton Hospital.

Outcome data presentation: The data is presented in a standardised format as recommended by the BAPM
Working party report. In this annual report, we present the cumulative outcome for babies born in 2006-2008

followed by outcomes of babies from 2008 only.

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010 13

Page 144



Outcome definitions:

Criteria for Severe Neurodevelopmental Moderate Neurodevelopmental
Disability disability
Domain Any one of the below: Any one of the below:

Motor Cerabral palsy with GMFCS level 3, Cerebral palsy with GMFCS level 2
dark

Cognitive function  Score <-3 standard deviations Score -250 ta -350 below narm
below norm (DQ<55) (DG 55-70)

Healing Mo useful hearing even with aids ~ Hearing loss corrected with aids
\profound >90d3HL) (usually moderate 40-704BHL) or

Some hearing but lass not corracted
by aids (usually severe 70-50dBHL)

Speach and Mo meaningful waords/signs Some but fawer than 5 words

Language or signs
ar o
unable to comprehend cued unable to comprehend un-cued
command (i.e, commands only command but able to comprehend a
understood in a familiar situation or  cued command
with visual cues e.g. gestures),

Vision blind saems to have moderately reduced
ar vision but better than savere visual
can only perceive light or light impairment;
reflecting objects or blind in ane eye with good vision

in the contralateral eye

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 145

14



Cumulative outcome (2006-2008):

Outcome (2006-2008) Number (%)
Admitted for intensive care 298
Survived to discharge 269 (90.3%)

Survived at 2 years corrected age

266 (89.2%)

Contactable (% of surviving children)

192 (72.1%)

Information available

192

Death or Disability at 2 years CGA
(% admitted for intensive care)

63 (21.1%)

Total Neurodevelopmental Impairment at 2 years CGA

o
(% of children assessed) 31 (16%)
Neurodevelopmental Impairment only (NDI) .
(% of children assessed) 27 (14%)
Severe neurodevelopmental disability (SND) 4 2%)
0

(% of children assessed)

Survival free of Neurodevelopmental Impairment
(% of children assessed)

161 (83.8%)

Survival at 2 years CGA by gestation (2006-2008):

60
=
» 50
2
® 40
Ko}
S 30
2
e 20
: pr—
Z 10 -
o _. T H T T T T T T T T T | | /. T _. T = T _.
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37
Gestation in weeks
Type of assessments (2006-2008):
6% 7%
B Bayley
B PARCAR
O SOGS
8% O RG
O PAEDS/HV

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 146

M died
O survived

15



91

010¢ Sousne)s [enuuy jiup [ereuodN [eydsol uoyo[durg /Auag Arejiy

(00

00

(00

(00

00

(©1

(0)0

(00

00

00

W1

00

(€90

(€01

0oD1

(pojenyead
SIOAIAINS JO 9, )A)[1qeSIp
[e1uowdo[oAdPOINAU AIIAIS

LT

(0oD1

0)0

(00

(09)1

D1

(00T

(€Ds

1

6Dt

(e

(€Dg

(10¢

(a0

(€91

(€91

(0)0

(payen[eAd SIOAIAINS
J0 %) AJuo (JaN)yuowLeduw
[eruowdojoadpornoN

53

(0oD1

00

(00

(09)1

D1

(194

919

1

6Dy

(e

(€Dg

(60

(2914

(€91

L9

0oD1

(IaN + aNs)
juswreduwy ejuswdo[oAIpoInaN

JO (pajen|BAd SIOAIAINS JO %) "ON

€9

00D1

00

00

(09)1

W1

(00

(r1)8

($)z

81L

(1Dy

(619

(LIL

(96

(sL)6

(€8)s

00D 1

jusureduy ejuswdo[oAdpoInaN
10 Y1e(J JO (UOISSTWIPE JO 9 )ON.

61

(00D1

0oD1

00

(001)T

(LL)OT

(08)8

(69)L€

(sLLe

(89)1C

(T8)LT

(6L)€T

(191

(4t

(sL)¢

(00D€

0oD1

siIk z e
QWO0)NO I0J S[qE[IEA’ UOTJRULIOFUT
219UM SIOAIAINS JO ( 9,) 0N

99¢

(0oD1

0oD1

0oD1

(00T

(0oDET

(00101

(96)¥$

(L6)9¢

(26)9¢

[COI%S

(16) 6T

(88)€¢

(€L)61

(€9

(09)¢

oD1

SIK g
)& SIOAIAINS JO (SUOISSIWPE %) ON

0

a3e jo s1k 7 pue
931eyosIp U0aMIOq STIEIP JO "ON

69¢C

(0oD1

0oD1

(0oD1

(001

0oDET

(00101

(96)¥S

(L6)9¢

(s6)LE

(r6)ee

(#6)0€

(88)€T

(€L)61

(Tth)s

(09)¢

oDt

931eyosip
0 [BAIAINS JO (SUOISSIWPE %) ON

86¢

€l

0l

9¢

LE

6¢

33

[43

9t

9T

cl

QIBD QAISUS)UI
10J SUOISSTWPE JO JOQUINN

eor

MmLE

M€

mee

Mpe

mee

mze

MIg

Moe

M6T

M8C

MLT

M97

MeT

MpT

MeT

mze

)1 )& IS [BU0NEBISID)

:(8002-9002) UONEISI5 AQ AW0IINQ

Page 147



L1

010 sonsnels [enuuy Jiun [ejeuodN [endsoH uoyo[duls /Auog Arejiy

pulig

SOSSES YIIM PRJOOIIod
j0u JuouLITRdWI [BNSIA YIM "ON

ANIQESI TV'S 219438 THIM “ON

C

yudwredwt TS s oN

juduredwr SuLreay 219A9s YIm ‘ON.

juouLredwt Sutreay
9I0A9S 10U INq SPIE FULIEdY Y)IM "ON

asg> eAnmuso)

dsT> oAnIuso)

G-¢€ SOAND
Ke[op 10J0JN

T SOAND
Keop 10J0JN

dD SHULAP Yim ON

T

MLE

M9¢

Mee

Mpe

Mee

MzE

MIE

Moe

M6C

M8C

MLT

M9T

MeT

MpT

MeT

MTT

y)1q Je 93¢ [eUOnEISID

(%T°9T) I€ SIIqEq JO -0U [EIOL :(800C - 900C) STEIA ¢ J€ ANIQESIP/ JUSUIITEdu] Jo WoNE

Page 148



Overall outcome (2006-2008) (<32 weeks or <1500 grams at birth): (% admitted for intensive care)

o 11%

O Survival free of disability

1%
9% O Outcome unknown
[0 Neurodevelopmental impairment
549
% O Severe neurodevelopmental
25% disability

M Death

Cumulative outcome in survivors assessed at 2 years CGA (%) (2006-08) (n=192)

84%

14%

2%
ONDI
B SND

O Survival free of disability

Disability in survivors assessed by gestation (2006-2008):

40
n=192

35
(7]
-g 30 B Survivors assessed
g 25 @ Total impairment ——
[T
2 20 O Severe Disability —
2

15
£
2 10

5

0- T |- |- T

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37
Gestation in weeks

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 149

18



Pattern of Impairment or Disability (2006-2008): (A few babies had more than one domain of involvement)

257

20+
o n=192
2
8 15- @ Neurodevelopmental
S impairment
é 10+ M Severe disability
2

5.

0.

Motor Cognitive Language Hearing Vision

Cumulative outcome in survivors assessed in extremely preterm (22-25 weeks) (2006-08)

10%
19%
O Survival free of disbility
OImpairment
E Severe Disbility

71%

Other Health Outcomes in survivors assessed: (2006-2008) (n=192)

Morbidity in survivors N s . .
System assessed - No. (%) Description of morbidities identified (number of children)
Congenital Malformations 11(5.7) Cardiac (5), Hypospadias (2), Duplex kidneys, Amnl(?tlc bands, Absent radius
and thumb, Left lung sequestration
Respiratory 35(18.2) Hyperactive airway (wheezy), poor exercise intolerance, tracheostomy (1)
Gastrointestinal and Nutrition 16(8.3) Constipation, Poor growth, GORD, Gluten free diet (1)
Neurology other than CP 5(2.6) Ventricular reservoir (1), Seizure 53) - 2 febrile convulsions, 1 idiopathic;
Down’s syndrome
Hearing 3(3.8) Moderate loss fully corrected (2) Severe loss - not fully correctable (1)

Vision 0(0) 7 babies had some issues - refractive errors requiring glasses but fully
correctable , squint, nystagmus, astigmatism

Involvement of specialist therapist at 2 years CGA (2006-2008):

46 babies (22.8%) were considered eligible for referral to therapists

10 already with multidisciplinary Child Development Team (CDT)
* 31 referrals to Speech and Language Therapist (SALT) (16.5%)

. 7 referred to physiotherapist, 3 referred to dietitian

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 150



Neurodevelopmental Outcomes

Outcome of babies admitted to intensive care in 2006-2008

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 151

20



Survival by gestation at discharge:

100 1
80
&
g B0
:E 701 O Swanz=z 0508
hal R B Wzl=s 0205
2 )
E 50 O Epipzg= 97
2 40 O Epicure 95
% B Echind3
= 307
E OWales 34
S 209 B Australiz 33
o
10 1
B -

23 24 25 26 27 2B 28 30 31 32

Gestation in weeks

Survival by gestation at discharge (% admitted for intensive care

120

100

80

" Swansea 2008
W Swansea 2006-2008
W EPICURE2

60

40

20

Gestation in weeks

Long term outcomes of extreme prematurity (2-4 years of age)

Outcome Swansea Epicure Minnesota
2006-2008 1995 1986-2000
Time of assessment 24 months 30 months 47.5 months
Survival free of disability 71% 49% 63%
Moderate disability 19% 24% 17%
Severe disability 10% 24% 20%

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 152



Health Outcome data for babies admitted for intensive care in 2008

(<32 weeks OR <1500gms)

Outcome

Number (%)

Admitted for intensive care

98

Survived to discharge

87(88.8%)

Survived at 2 years corrected age

87(88.8%)

Contactable (% of surviving children)

65(74.7%)

Information available

65(74.7%)

Death or Disability at 2 years CGA
(% admitted for intensive care)

22 (22.4%)

Total Neurodevelopmental Impairment at 2 years CGA
(% of children assessed)

11 (16.9%)

Neurodevelopmental Impairment only (NDI)
(% of children assessed)

9(13.8%)

Severe neurodevelopmental disability (SND)
(% of children assessed)

2(3 %)

Survival free of Neurodevelopmental Impairment
(% of children assessed)

54 (83.0%)

Survival at 2 vears by gestation (2008):

25

20

15

1

Q

L'l

Type of assessments (2008):

5%
5%

6%

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 153

22w 2Fw 2w 25w 20w 27w 28w 20w 0w A dw 22w T

i

- sl

Gestation in weeks

O Bayley
B RG
0OsoGs
OPAED
HHV

O PARCA-R

22



€

010 sonsnels [enuuy Jiun [ejeuodN [endsoH uoyo[duls /Auog Arejiy

0)0

00

0)0

0)0

(00

(©1

(0)0

(0)0

(00

(00

W1

(0)0

(€90

(€01

oDt

(pojenyead
SIOAIAINS JO %)AYI[IqEsIp
[21uaWdO[9AIPOINAU JIOAIS

LT

0oD1

0)0

(00

(09)1

D1

(00T

(€Ds

1

6Dt

(L

(€Dg

(10¢

(a0

(€91

(€91

(0)0

(pa1EN[BAD SIOAIAINS

J0 %) Auo (JaNuowredur
Teruowdo[aAdPOINAN.

1€

00D1

(0)0

00

(09)1

oDt

(00T

91)9

1

((19)7

(e

(€Dg

(60

(204

(€01

L9)e

00D

(IaN + ans)
Jusureduy
Tejuowdo[oASpOINAN JO
(pareN]BAd SIOAIAINS JO %)) "ON

€9

(0oD1

0)0

(00

(09)1

(W1

(00T

(20

(974

(8L

Iy

619

(L)L

(96

(L6

(€8)s

001) 1

juduredury
Teyuowido[oAdpoINAN 10
1ea( Jo (UOISSTWpE JO 9/,)ON

61

(00D1

0oD1

00

(001)T

(LL)OT

(08)8

(69)L€

(sLLe

(89)1C

(T8)LT

(6L)€T

(191

(4t

(sL)¢

(00D€

0oD1

SIA 7 Je QwooIno
10J 9[qe[IeAE UOT)BULIOFUT
219UM SIOAIAINS JO ( 9,) 0N

99¢

(0oD1

0oD1

0oD1

(00T

(0oDET

(00101

(96)¥$

(L6)9¢

(26)9¢

[COI%S

(16) 6T

(88)€¢

(€L)61

(€9

(09)¢

oD1

SIK 7 J& SIOAIAINS
JO (suorssiuupe 94) 0N

0

a3e jo s1k 7 pue
931eyosIp U0aMIOq STIEIP JO "ON

69¢C

(0oD1

0oD1

(0oD1

(001t

0oDET

(00101

(96)¥S

(L6)9¢

(s6)LE

(r6)ee

(#6)0€

(88)€T

(€L)61

(Tth)s

(09)¢

oDt

931eyosip
0 [BAIAINS JO (SUOISSIWPE %) ON

86¢

€l

0l

9¢

LE

6¢

33

[43

9t

9T

cl

QIBD QAISUS)UI
10J SUOISSTWPE JO JOQUINN

eor

MmLE

M€

mee

Mpe

mee

mze

MIE

Moe

M6T

M8C

MLT

M97

MeT

MpT

MeT

mze

[)IIq )& d5e [BU0NEBISID)

:800C UONJEISI3 AQ owONQ

Page 154



14

0107 Sousne)s [enuuy jup [ereuodN [endsoy uojdjsurs /Auog Arejry

pulid

SISSB[3 ()IM PIJOALIOD J0U
juounITedwI [ENSTA M "ON

Apiqestp
TV'S 910A9S [3IM "ON

yuowedw! TY'S M 0N

Juauredur
SULIEAY 0JOAJS YJIM "ON|

juduredun SuLreay 219A9s
jou Inq spre SuLreay YHm "oON

asg> eanmuso)

dsSz> 2anIuso)

S-¢€ SOAND
Ke[op 10J0]N

T SOAND
Ke[op 10J0]N

dD NUYIP PIm 0N

e

MLE

M9¢

Mmee

MpE

Mee

MTE

MIE

MoE

M6T

M87

MLT

M9T

4

MpT

MeT

44

Y)11q & I3 [BUONE)ISID)

(%6°91) T1 S91qeq JO "ON [€I0L 800 10J SIEIA ¢ J& ANIqusIp / JudunaTedul Jo uioneg

Page 155



Overall Outcome (2008) (<32 weeks or <1500 grams at birth): (% admitted for intensive care)

B Outcome unknown

9%

m Death

11% @ Survival free of disability

| Severe
neurodevelopmental
disability

m Meurodevelopmental
impairment

Outcome in survivors assessed at 2 years CGA (%) (2008) (n=65)

14%

B Neurodevelopment impairment only
(NDI)

M Severe Disability (SDI)

m Survivors free of neurodisbilty

Outcome 2008: death or disability by gestation

25
M NICU admissions
M Death or disability
20
n 15
-
-2
3
©
2
£ 10
=
=
5
0 —
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33
Gestation in weeks
Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010 25

Page 156



Disability in survivors assessed by gestation (2008):

16

14

12

10

B Survivors assessed

B Total impairment

& Severe Disability

22w 23w 24w 25w 26w 27w 28w 29w 30w 31w 32w 33w 34w 35w 36w 37w

Pattern of Impairment or Disability (2008):

=
o

O B N W b U1 O N 0 ©

B Neurodevelopmental impairment
(NDI)

M Severe Disability(SDI)

I »

Motor Cognitive Language Hearing Vision

Developmental domain scores (2008)

Domain Mean Median Stal}d?rd
Deviation
Cognitive 102.93 105 15.58
Language 95.2 94 12.8
Motor 100.7 100 14.41
Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010 26

Page 157




QOutcome in survivors assessed in extremely preterm (22-25 weeks) (2008)

9%

H SDI
= NDI

M Survival free of disability

Other Health Outcomes in survivors assessed: (2008) (n=65)

System Morbidity in survivors Description of morbidities identified
¥ assessed - No. (%) (number of children)
. . Hypospadius, ASD, Tetralogy of Fallot,
Congenital Malformations >(7.7) WPW syndrome, Left lung sequestration
Respiratory 12(18.5) Hyperactive airway (wheezy), poor exercise
intolerance
Gastrointestinal and 2(3%) Poor erowth
Nutrition ° &r
Neurology other than CP 1(1.5) Down's syndrome
Hearing 0(0) None
Vision 0 (0) Squint (2)

Involvement of specialist therapists at 2 years CGA (2008):

* 17 eligible for referral to therapists

e 5already with CDT

* 3 referrals to physiotherapist
e 10 referred only to SALT

* 1 referred to dietician

e 3referred to ENT

» 2 referred to occupational therapists

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 158

27



Singleton experience in <32 wks/ 1.5 kg bw

Survival and death/disability rate (% of NIC adm)

100

m Survival at 2 yrs
20

80
70 m Death or disability at 2yrs
&0
50
40
30
20

10

o

2006 2007 2008

Singleton experience in extreme prematurity <26 wks
Survival and death/disability rate (% of NIC adm)

80

70
60
50

40 | m Survival at 2yrs

30 m Death/disability at 2yrs
20

10

2006 2007 2008

Singleton experience in <32 wks/ 1.5 kg bw
Outcome (% of survivors assessed)

100
20
80
70
60 .
M Intact survival
50 R
M Impairment
40 m Severe disability
30
20
10
0 T 1
2006 2007 2008
Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010 28

Page 159



Singleton experience in extreme prematurity <26 wks
Outcome (% of survivors assessed)

a0
80

70
60
50
40

M Intact survival

H Impairment

m Severe disability

30
20

10

0o -

2006 2007 2008

Conclusions

*  Survival is 89% (% admitted for intensive care) in this high risk cohort of <32 wks/1.5 kg bw

*  Majority of survivors do well — 83% disability free survival in the above group

*  22.4% of this high risk group either died or had some degree of neurodevelopmental impairment

»  Composite outcome of death or disability has remained fairly consistent over the last three years: around 20% with
minor variations in the above group

*  Around 70% survival in <26 wks, improved from 2006 (45%)

*  Death or disability rate in <26wks is falling: from around 60% in 2006-2007 to 41% in 2008

*  Combined death or disability falls sharply after 26 weeks gestation

*  Extreme prematurity group - cumulative long term outcome is comparable and possibly better than EPICURE

* Language delay is the commonest domain of abnormality at 2 years followed by motor impairment. One might
argue that assessment of cognitive domain is difficult at this age

*  Major visual impairment is rare

*  Respiratory morbidity (18.5%) is very common in survivors.

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010 29

Page 160



Swansea Neonatal Transfer Service

Dr. Sujoy Banerjee, Sister Marcia Jordan

Background:

The Swansea Neonatal Transfer Service was operational for several years as an ad-hoc specialist service
from its base at Singleton Hospital. It ceased operation in January 2011, when newborn transfer service in
Wales was taken up by the dedicated CHANTS service. During its operational years, the ‘Swansea
Neonatal Transport Team’ managed retrievals to Singleton Hospital of newborns requiring ‘step up’
intensive care from level 1 and level 2 units across South West Wales The team also managed transfer of
babies from Singleton Hospital who required specialist surgical, cardiac and other tertiary level services.
It also provided a ‘step down’ service where babies who no longer require intensive care at Singleton

Hospital were transferred back to their home units.

The service was provided by a team of trained neonatal nurses and neonatal middle grade doctors and
supervised by the on call neonatal consultant for the unit. The generic Welsh Ambulance Service
Vehicles were used for neonatal transfer. The service was led locally by Dr. Sujoy Banerjee, Consultant
Neonatologist, and Sister Marcia Jordan. This was an ad-hoc service with no dedicated personnel or
funding and medical and nursing staff were provided ‘off floor’ from the unit to facilitate transfer of ill

newborns.

The team had two dedicated neonatal transfer equipment systems built and developed in-house with
support from the Medical Physics Department. The equipment could provide full intensive care on

transport including mechanical ventilation, CPAP and facilities for intensive monitoring.

Regular training sessions on neonatal transport and equipments were provided in-house as part of the
neonatal teaching schedule. Clinical data on transport was recorded on pre-designed medical and nursing
transfer forms that then formed part of the clinical notes. Essential data points were entered on to a
database as per the BAPM Neonatal Transport Minimum Dataset. Annual audits were undertaken to
evaluate efficiency and safety of this service and published as part of the unit’s annual report.
Anonymised data was submitted every year to the UK Neonatal Transport Interest Group to benchmark

our service outcomes with other dedicated neonatal transfer teams across the U.K.

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 161

30



Activities in 2010:

Teams undertaking neonatal transfers:

Team Total
Numbers
Tranigzrn; Any 193
Singleton Team 133
Other Hospitals 59
Specialist Team 1
(ECMO)
Transfers undertaken by Singleton Team:

Retrievals 36
Transfer Outs 24
Local Transfers 25
Back Transfers 48
Total 133

Hospitals from where unplanned step up retrievals undertaken (Singleton Team) (All Intensive care
transfers):

Hospitals No. of
Babies
Haverfordwest 7
UHW 0
Bridgend 16
West Wales General 5
Aberystwyth/Bronglais 5
Bristol 0
Merthyr 0
Morriston 1
Royal Glamorgan 2
TOTAL 36
Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010 31

Page 162



All transfers into the unit 2010

By Place Tlli(:l.s;')efrs Transferred By
Singleton Other
Bridgend 20 15 5
Bristol 13 1 12
Bronglais, Aberystwyth 5 5 0
Glangwili (WWG, Carmarthen) 5 5 0
Leicester 1 0 1
Morriston 13 13 0
Neath Port Talbot 2 0 2 (Paramedic)
Royal Glamorgan 2 2 0
Royal Gwent, Newport 1 0 1
UHW 17 5 12
Withybush, Haverfordwest 8 7 1
TOTAL: 87 53 34

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 163

32



All transfers out of the unit 2010

By Place Tll'\il(l)l.s;):l‘s Transferred By
Singleton Others
Basildon 1 1 0
Bridgend 27 18 9
Bristol 8 4 4
Glangwili (WWG, Carmarthen) 10 7 3
Leicester 1 0 1
Morriston 18 18 0
Oxford 1 0 1
Prince Charles, Merthyr 2 2 0
Royal Glamorgan 1 1 0
Shrewsbury 1 0 1
UHW 20 19 1
Withybush, Haverfordwest 12 8 4
Worcester 2 0 2
TOTAL: 104 78 26

e (Care withdrawn in one case in referring hospital before transfer was completed. This is
included in statistics.

e Two babies were transferred by Singleton Team between centres other than Singleton
Hospital.

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 164




Demographics: Gestation and Birth weight (Unplanned by Singleton Team) 2010

Number of babies

20 -
18 4
16
14 4
12 4
10 4

I |
ALY

o N BO
!

20
25 -
w 20
X
o
A
& 15
e
[}
10
o
[]
]
2 5
o
<24 24-28 29-32 233-36 ar-42 <1 1-1.49 1.6-2.49 »2.5
Gestation in weeks Weight in Kg

Intensity of care on transport (All Transfers by Singleton Team):

40 v
35
30 1 24 27 H Intensive
) 4
E 25 O High Dependency
= 20 - .
S 14 B Special Care
Z 15 11

Retrieval Transfer Local Back
outs Transfers

Type of Transfer:

52,44%

66, 56%

B Unplanned B Planned

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 165

34



Diagnosis at Transfer (Unplanned transfers by Singleton Team):

6%

8%

46%

13%

O Respiratory

O Surgical

B Neuro

@ Cardiac

@ Miscellaneous
H Preterm

** Acute Capacity reason — 5, HIE 10 (Therapeutic hypothermia 6)

Diagnosis at Transfer (All Transfers by Singleton Team)

31%

18%

O Respiratory

O Cardiac

B Surgical

E Neurology

O Investigations
B Prematurity

O Miscellaneous

Composition of team (Unplanned transfers by Singleton Team):

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 166

35



1, 2% 3, 6% 3, 6%

45, 86%

| E Consultant led B Registrar led O ANNP led O Nurse only

Time of referral (Unplanned):

8, 15%

28, 54%

16, 31%

|- Normal office hours B 5pm - midnight O Midnight - 9am

Time of Despatch (Unplanned):

4, 8%

18, 36% 28, 56%

B3 Normal office hours B 5pm -midnight O Midnight -Qam

** Missing data 2

Transfer Times:

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 167

36



350 -
300 -
250 +

200 1 O Response
150 11 M stabilisation

Minutes

100 11 H total

50 11

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Respiratory Support (Unplanned by Singleton Team)

11, 21%

1, 2%

3, 6%

37, 71%

| O Ventilation B CPAP O Oxygen 0O None

Cardiovascular Support (Unplanned by Singleton Team):

9, 17%

40, 77%

@ Inotropes only B Prostin only O Inotropes and Prostin O None

Major Clinical Procedures by Transport Team (Unplanned):

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 168

37



@ 10
< 9
=
3 8
o 7
g_ 6

5
S 4
g 3
£ 1
=
Z 0 ~ T T T

Q O X X (%) . .
& 0 & &S C?Q & &S
F & & @& & @& RS
2 < S
& & & & &0 S g <@
> Q@ @ x > (CHENC o
N (%) NG q,(\ 0
P @
Q oQ
&
Q

Adverse incidents:
Clinical:
* 1 death at referring hospital — Severe HIE deteriorated — Not retrieved

* 1 unintended hypothermia (34.8C, Retrieved from A&E, Arrival Temp 29C, Difficult airway

29/40 weeks gestation)
* 6 outof 52(13.4%) unplanned cases developed temperature >37.5C

* 4 babies had temperature > 38C , Maximum temperature during transfer 38.7 C — 1 related to

prostin

* lof 6 babies transferred for therapeutic hypothermia had inadequate temperature monitoring and

was too warm on arrival
* UVC dislodged in referring hospital (2)

Technical:
* Ambulance power issues — loose connection, one requiring restarting the engine
*  Ambulance suspension failure
*  Wrong ambulance, delay with ambulance for elective transfers
* No harm in any case

Ph during transfer:

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 169



pH during neonatal transfer

7.6

7.0

20
o

T
pH 1st assessment

T
Pre-departure pH

T
Final pH

CO; during Transfer

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 170

39



pCO2 during neonatal transfer
127
31
(=]
(=]
21
12
o
10—
06
o ——
[ )
(=]
L&
=
&
4
2
T T T
02 1=t assessment Pre- departure pCO2 Final pCo2

Temperature during transfer (excluding therapeutic hypothermia)

Temperature during neonatal transfer (ExcludesTherapeutic hypothermia)
23 33
351 [=] o
36 E
o3

[+
a
.5 34
=
E &8
a 14
=
=
a
[

32

30

32
*
28
L 1 L]
Temp 1st assessment Pre- departure Temp Final Temp

wx Only 2 of the 6 babies undergoing passive cooling reached target temperature before arrival to treatment

centre.

Benchmarking

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 171

40




Anonymised data for the first six months of 2010 was submitted to the UK Neonatal Transport
Interest Group for benchmarking outcomes with other established and dedicated neonatal transport
teams. Swansea Neonatal Transfer Team compared favourably with other UK teams. Differences
in despatch and transfer times, gestation of babies transferred and type of respiratory support on
transfer could be explained by geography and composition of local neonatal units as well as
reliance on generic ambulance services for retrievals. Swansea neonatal transfer team is
represented by No.15 in the following graphs.

Planned| Unplanned Total

1 London 54%% 46% 864
2 West Midlands 56% 44°0 727
3 Kss 58% 42%0 582
4 ANTS 58% 42%0 553
5 Embrace 72% 28% 411
6 Greater Manchester 59% 41°%% 392
7 Scotland W 73% 27% 369
8 CenTre 54°%% 46% 244
9 Cheshire & Mersey 77% 23% 218
10 NR NCL 35% 65% 209
11 Scotland SE 69% 31% 199
12 Scotland N 70% 30% 151
13 Lancs & Sth Cumbria 53% 47% 143
14 Middlesbrough 37% 63% 73
15 Swansea 55% 45°%0 64
59% 41% | 5199

Transfer by type (Planned and unplanned)

1000

BMUnplannec

700 WPlanned

Median gestation at birth by teams (Unplanned Transfers)

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 172



Unplanned transfers - median gestation at birth
a2
40
38
36
34a
32
30 +
28 +
26 -
1 2 3 =k 5 14 15
Percentage of unplanned transfers on ventilator:
Unplanned transfers by team - % ventilated
80%
60 % A
40% -+
20% A
0% -
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15
Percentage of unplanned transfers on CPAP:
Unplanned transfers by team - % CPAP
40 %
30%
20%
10%
0% -
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 =] 10 11 12 14 15

Despatch times by teams (Unplanned Transfers)

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 173

42



Unplanned transfers - Median and IQR for despatch times

250

200

|
, HERE

50 | + =

pH at first assessment (Unplanned Transfers)

Unplanned transfers by team - 1st pH median &
IQR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

pH on completion (Unplanned transfers)

Unplanned transfers by team - pH
at completion (median & IQR)

7.45

7.4

7.35

7.3

7.25 T
|

7.15 t t t t t t t t t t t t t t
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

Temperature on transport (Unplanned Transfers excluding therapeutic hypothermia)

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 174



37.2
37.1

37
36.9
36.8
36.7
36.6
36.5
36.4

Unplanned transfers by team - median temperatures

| M 1st assessment
B Completion

Doubling of referral due to HIE — 60% of HIE referred cooled

pCO2 on transport (Unplanned transfers)

Unplanned transfers by team - median
PaCoO2 (kPa)

8 —

W 1st assessment
M Completion

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 175

44



Conclusions:

e The ad-hoc Swansea Neonatal Transfer Service was safe during its operation but created
strain on the staffing levels of the neonatal unit. It was mainly a registrar/nurse delivered
service. Majority of transfers were undertaken during office hours and rest usually by
midnight.

e [t benchmarked favourably on clinical parameters with dedicated neonatal transfer teams
across the UK.

e The differences in despatch times and respiratory support on transfer were influenced by
the geography and composition of the local neonatal units as well its reliance on the

generic ambulance service.

e There is scope to improve the effectiveness of passive cooling during transfer for
therapeutic hypothermia. Inadvertent hyperthermia in 13% of babies should be avoided.

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010 45

Page 176



CONSULTANTS

Dr. Jean Matthes

Dr. Carol Sullivan
Dr. Geraint Morris
Dr. Sujoy Banerjee

Dr. Maha Mansour

MB, BCh, MD, FRCP, FRCPCH, Consultant Neonatologist

BM, BCh, MA, FRCP, FRCPCH, Consultant Paediatrician

MB, BCh, MRCP (UK), MRCPCH, Consultant Paediatrician

MBBS, DCH, MD, MRCP (UK), MRCPCH, Consultant Neonatologist

MB, BCh, MRCP (UK), MRCPCH, Consultant Neonatologist

Dr. Arun Ramachandran MBBS, MD, MRCPCH, Consultant Neonatologist

REGISTRARS
February 2010 - August 2010
Malini Ketty Jatin Mistri
Suresh Gowda Arun Sadasivam
Amit Kandhari Shreedhar Nittur
Huma Mazhar
September 2010 - February 2011
Malini Ketty Jatin Mistri
Suresh Gowda Jamie Evans
Alok Sharma Danladi Abubaker

Rebecca Balfour

ADVANCED NEONATAL NURSE PRACTITIONERS

Clare Barrow

Kate Richards

SENIOR HOUSE OFFICERS

February 2010 - August 2010

Lekshmy Prasad
Rebecca Balfour
Rachel Morris
Rasna Singh
Angeles Torres
Sarika Goel
Shabeena Hayat

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

September 2010 - February 2011

Arshdeep Bhatti
Francesca Morgan
Jaya Parasuraman
Lekshmy Prasad
Ankita Jain
Gemma Trays

46

Page 177



NURSING STAFF

8A Grade Wendy Davies (WTE 1)
Band 7
Janette Allen (WTE 1.0)  Angela Pieniazek (WTE 1.0)  Katie Swain (WTE .60)
Dawn Jones  (WTE .96)  Claire Price (WTE 1.0)  Lynwen Tregembo (WTE .64)
Marcia Jordan (WTE .88)  Gail Smith (WTE .80)  Sheila Waters (WTE 1.0)
Helen James (WTE 1.0)
Band 6

Name WTE Name WTE Name WTE
Flordeliza Auro 1.0 Sarah Lewis .96 Heather Snow 40
Rhian Bevan .64 Sarah Lewis .64 Karen Taylan 1.0
Vicky Burrage 1.0 Melani Gabales 1.0 Pat Taylor .64
Llinos Cox 1.0 Hayley Michael .64 Joanne Thomas .80
Karen Davies 72 Elsie Quimpan 1.0 Helen Radford 72
Sue Davies .96 Ruth Morgan .60 Rhian Vaughan 40
Deborah Griffiths .92 Deborah Owen .50 Deborah Verbeck .96
Sarah Hughes .64 Catrin Phillips 72 Marie Whiles .64
Debra Jones .80 Gaynor Poptani .80 Allison Lewis 1.0
Gaynor Jones .96 Diane Roberts 40 Julie Williams .96
Val Jones 1.0 Lil Saunders .80 Deborah Joseph .64
Julia Kennedy .96 Anne Seward 1.0
Deborah Owen (WTE .50) - Research Nurse
Karyn Phillips (WTE.80) - Practice Development Nurse - Neonatal
Gemma Davies (WTE 1.0) - ANNP Secondment
Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010 47

Page 178




Band 5

Name WTE | Name WTE | Name WTE
Jocelyn Bermudez 1.0 | Anne Richards 32 Sian Hughes .64
Jessica Beynon .80 | Jo Honey 1.0 Gemma Fortte 1.0
Sharon Birch .64 | Madge Williams .53 Zoe Jesssop .96
Claire Evans 1.0 | Rebecca Heaney 1.0 Sue Edwards 1.0
Gemma Martin-Dyer 1.0 | Stephanie Cannell 1.0 Marcia Halfpenny 1.0
Shelly Morris .60 | Nia NcNeil 1.0 Liz Kift 1.0
Caroline Szulik 1.0 | Rhiannon Jago .80 Holly Morgan 1.0
Band 4

Name WTE | Name WTE

Cheryl Tobin 48 | Sharon Phillips .64

Rebecca Salisbury 1.0 | Gemma Dyer 1.0

Emma Renshaw .80

Cheryl Tobin (WTE .48) - Community Secondment

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010 48

Page 179




NURSING STAFF

Name

WTE

Neonatal
Modules

NLS
Certified

Additional Qualification

ANNPs

Clare Barrow

1.0

Yes

Yes

R.G.N.RM

A19, B.Sc. in Neonatology
M.Sc. in Philosophy & Ethics
in Health Care, Clinical
Leaders Course, Transport
Course,

Generic Instructors Course,
Teaching & Assessing/998
Mentorship (5 days)
Research and Critical Thinking
Counselling courses

Kate Richards

1.0

Yes

Yes

BSc (Hons) in Neonatal
Studies. Research & Critical
Appraisal.

RGN. R.N. Adult. RM.
Teaching in Clinical Practice
M.Sc. in Advanced Clinical
Practice (pending).
Mentorship

Managing in Healthcare
Healthcare informatics

BAND 8A

Wendy Davies

10

Yes

Yes

R.G.N. R.M. Teaching &
Assessing/998 ENB 405

Cert. of Professional Practice
Clinical supervision

Research & Critical Appraisal.
Management Supervisory
Skills.

Open University Course P553
“A Systematic Approach to
Nursing Care”.

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 180

49



BAND 7

Sheila Waters

1.0

Yes

Yes

R.G.N. RM. P.G.C.E Cert. Ed.
M.Sc. in Health Promotion
Management Course

Transport Course, ANNP
Teaching & Assessing/998
Module 9 Training, Research
& Critical Thinking, P.G.C.E.

Gail Smith

Yes

Yes

R.N. Child

R23

Clinical Leaders Course
Teaching & Assessing
Empower Ward Sisters

Janette Allen

10

Yes

Yes

S.R.N. S.C.M. BA in
Humanities

Teaching & Assessing/998
Research & Critical Thinking

Marcia Jordan

‘88

Yes

Yes

R.G.N. RM.

Generic Instructor Course
(NALS)

Teaching & Assessing
Research & Critical Appraisal
Supervisor Management 1 + 2
Common Core

Neonatal Transport Course

Dawn Jones

96

Yes

Yes

R.G.N. S.E.N.

Women in Management
Teaching & Assessing/998
Legal & Professional Issues in
Health Care

Neonatal Transport Course

Angela Pieniazek

1.0

Yes

Yes

R.G.N. R.M. Common Core.
Clinical Leaders Course
Teaching & Assessing/998
Law in Healthcare.
Management (Diploma)

Katie Swain

60

Yes

Yes

R.G.N Clinical Leaders Course
Transport Course

Teaching & Assessing/998

1 day mentorship
Communication/HIV
Assertiveness courses

IV Cert

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 181

50



BAND 7 (Con’t)

Lynwen Tregembo

64

Yes

Yes

S.E.N. R.G.N. RM.
Diploma in Nursing

M.Sc. in Nursing with
Research & Critical Thinking
Teaching & Assessing/998
Clinical Supervision Course
Diploma in Supervisory/
Management.

Neonatal Transport Course

Claire Price

10

Yes

Yes

R.G.N.R.S.C.N.

Advanced Diploma in Child
Development.

B.A. (Hons) Humanities.
Transport Course

Teaching & Assessing
Research & Critical Thinking

Cheryl Morgan

1.0

Yes

No

R.G.N,,R.S.C.N., B.Sc.
Community Teaching &
Assessing

Research & Critical Thinking
Mentorship

BAND 6

Flordeliza Auro

1.0

Yes

Yes

R.G.N.

B.Sc. in Nursing
Transport Course
Mentorship (5 days)
S.C.B.U./H.D.U. Neonatal
Module

Rhian Bevan

.64

Yes

Yes

R.G.N. Teaching & Assessing

Vicky Burrage

1.0

R.G.N. R.S.C.N. S.EE.N.
B.Sc. Community Children’s
Nursing

Common Core, Research &
Critical Thinking

Llinos Cox

1.0

Yes

Yes

R.G.N. N.D. Nursery Nursing
Mentorship in Practice (1 year)
Microbiology Infection Control
Course

Teaching & Assessing

Karen Davies

72

Yes

Yes

R.G.N.
Transport Course
Teaching & Assessing/998

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 182

51



BAND 6 (Con’t)

Sue Davies

.96

Yes

Yes

R.G.N. RM.

Orthopaedic Nursing Cert
Common Core,

Transport Course

Ward Based Instructors Course
Manual Handling

Deborah Griffiths

92

Yes

Yes

R.G.N R.N. Child ‘S.C.M.’
Teaching and Assessing/998
Research & Critical Thinking

Sarah Hughes

.64

Yes

Yes

R.N. Child
Research & Critical Thinking

Debra Jones

.80

Yes

Yes

Diploma in Nursing.

B.Sc. (Hons) Degree

Aids & H.L.V. related diseases
- Certificate Level. Common
Core, Mentorship

Teaching & Assessing.
Research & Critical Appraisal

Gaynor Jones

.96

Yes

Yes

R.N. (Child). Diploma in
Nursing, Mentorship
S.C.B.U./H.D.U. Neonatal
Module

Val Jones

1.0

Yes

Yes

R.G.N. ENB405
Mentorship
Research & Critical Appraisal

Julia Kennedy

.96

Yes

Yes

R.G.N. R.M. Common Core.
Teaching & Assessing.
Neonatal Transport Course

Allison Lewis

1.0

Yes

Yes

S.E.N. Conversion course
R.G.N.

A systematic approach to
Nursing care.

Common Core

Research & Critical Appraisal
Neonatal Transport Course

Sarah Lewis

1.0

Yes

Yes

R.G.N. Common Core Module.

Promoting Learning in Health
Care Practice (Diploma).
Research & A (Diploma).
Clinical Leaders

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 183

52



BAND 6 (Con’t)

Sarah Lewis

.64

Yes

Yes

R.G.N. R.S.C.N. Common
Core

Research & Critical Care.
Introduction to Counselling
Course

Neonatal Transport Course

Melani Gabales

1.0

Yes

Yes

R.G.N.

Mentorship (5 days)
S.C.B.U./H.D.U. Neonatal
Module

Hayley Michael

.64

Yes

Yes

R.N. (Child)
Diploma in Nursing (Child)
Neonatal Transport Course

Elsie Quimpan

1.0

Yes

Yes

R.G.N.
B.Sc. in Nursing

Ruth Morgan

.60

Yes

Yes

R.G.N.
Teaching and Assessing/998

Deborah Owen

.50

Yes

No

R.G.N. Diploma in
Professional Practice. Common
Core,

Law & Ethics. Research &
Critical Appraisal, Teaching &
Assessing

Introduction to Counselling
Course

Neonatal Transport Course
Clinical Supervision

Catrin Phillips

12

Yes

Yes

R.G.N.

Karyn Phillips

0.8

Yes

Yes

R.G.N. RM.

Common Core. Clinical leaders
course

Research and critical thinking
Module 9 training

IV Cannulation S.D.

Teaching & assessing (998)
M.Sc. in Health Promotion
Neonatal Transport Course

Gaynor Poptani

.80

Yes

Yes

R.N. (Child). Diploma in
nursing

Diane Roberts

40

Yes

Yes

R.G.N,, S.C.M., M.Sc.,
Teaching & Assessing
Mentorship

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 184

53



BAND 6 (Con’t)

Lil Saunders .80 Yes Yes R.N. R.M. Diploma in Nursing
Bachelors Degree in Nursing.
Teaching & Assessing.
Neonatal Transport Course
Anne Seward 1.0 Yes Yes S.E.N. - Common Core

Certificate level. E.N.
Conversion - R.N.
Management Module
Teaching & Assessing
(Diploma)
Mentorship

Heather Snow 40 Yes Yes R.M.
Common Core

Karen Taylan 1.0 Yes Yes R.G.N. B.Sc. in Nursing
S.C.B.U./H.D.U. Neonatal
Module

Pat Taylor .64 Yes Yes R.G.N.,,R.M. S.E.N.
Common Core
Neonatal Transport Course

Joanne Thomas 0.88 Yes Yes R.G.N. Teaching & Assessing.
City & Guilds (7307) Research
& Critical Thinking.

Helen Radford 72 Yes Yes R.G.N. RM.

Teaching and Assessing
Research and Critical Thinking

Rhian Vaughan 40 Yes Yes R.G.N., R.M,, Teaching &
Assessing/998
Neonatal Transport Course

Deborah Verbeck .96 Yes Yes R.G.N.
Child Protection Course

Marie Whiles .64 Yes Yes R.N. Child
S.C.B.U/H.D.U./I.T.U.
Neonatal Module

Julie Williams .96 Yes Yes Diploma in Nursing (Child
Branch)
ENB 405. Transport Course

Gemma Davies 1.0 Yes Yes N.L.S. Instructors Course
R.N. Child Branch
S.C.B.U/H.D.U./L.T.U.
Neonatal Module

Deborah Joseph .64 Yes Yes Teaching & Assessing
Neonatal Transport Course

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 185

54



BAND 5

Jocelyn Bermudez 1.0 Yes Yes R.G.N. B.Sc. in Nursing
Mentorship
S.C.B.U./H.D.U. Neonatal
Module

Jessica Beynon 0.8 Yes Yes R.N. Child

Sharon Birch 0.64 No Yes R.N. Child

Claire Evans 1.0 No Yes R.N. Child

Gemma Martin- 1.0 No Yes R.N. Child

Dyer

Shelly Morris .60 Yes Yes R.S.C.N.
Counselling Course
S.C.B.U./H.D.U. Neonatal
Module

Caroline Szulik 1.0 No Yes R.N. Child

Ann Richards 32 Yes Yes R.G.N., S.E.N.

Jo Honey 1.0 Yes Yes R.N. Child
B.Sc. Nursing (Child Branch)
Teaching & Assessing
Mentorship
S.C.B.U./H.D.U. Neonatal
Module

Madge Williams .53 No Yes S.E.N.

Rebecca Heaney 1.0 No Yes B.Sc. Child Branch

Stephanie Cannell 1.0 Yes Yes B.Sc. Child Branch

Nia McNeil 1.0 Yes No B.Sc. Child Branch

Rhiannon Jago 1.0 Yes No B.Sc. Child Branch

Sian Hughes .64 Yes No B.Sc. Child Branch

Gemma Fortte 1.0 Yes Yes B.Sc. Child Branch

Zoe Jessop .96 Yes No B.Sc. Child Branch

Marcia Halfpenny 1.0 No Yes

Liz Kift 1.0 No Yes

Holly Morgan 1.0 No Yes

Sue Edwards 1.0 Yes Yes

BAND 4

Cheryl Tobin .96 No No N.N.E.B.

Sharon Phillips .64 No No N.N.E.B.

Rebecca Salisbury 1.0 No No N.N.E.B.

Gemma Dyer 1.0 No No N.N.E.B

Emma Renshaw .80 No No N.N.E.B.

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 186




Circulation list:
Jean Matthes
Carol Sullivan
Geraint Morris
Sujoy Banerjee
Maha Mansour
Arun Ramachandran
James Moorcraft
Pinki Surana
Cathy Dowling
Sian Passey

Jenny Sanders
Wendy Davies
Carl Verrecchia
Myriam Bonduelle

Hilary Berry/ Singleton Hospital Neonatal Unit Annual Statistics 2010

Page 187

56



Circulation list:
Jean Matthes
Carol Sullivan
Geraint Morris
Sujoy Banerjee
Maha Mansour
Arun Ramachandran
James Moorcraft
Pinki Surana
Cathy Dowling
Sian Passey

Jenny Sanders
Wendy Davies
Carl Verrecchia
Myriam Bonduelle

Hilary Berry/Annual Statistics 2010

Page 188

91



Q G IG Bwrdd lechyd
Hywel Dda

N H S Health Board

Ein cyf/Our ref: TP/elc Hywel Dda Health Board Headquarters
. . Merlins Court, Winch Lane, Haverfordwest,

Gofynnwch am/Please ask for:  Trevor Purt, Chief Executive Pembrokeshire, SA61 1SB
Rhif Ffon /Telephone: 01437 771220 TelNr: (01437) 771220
Ffacs/Facsimile: 01437 771222 Hywel Dda Health Board Headquarters

B _rail- Merlins Court, Winch Lane, Haverfordwest,
E-bost/E-mail: Trevor.purt@wales.nhs.uk Pembrokeshire, SAG1 1SB
Date: 16 March 2012 Tel Nr: (01437) 771220
Ms C Chapman
Chair

Children and Young People Committee
National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Dear Ms Chapman
Re: Children and Young People Committee — Neonatal Services

Thank you for your letter of 21/02/12 requesting information regarding
Neonatal Services prior to the meeting of The Children and Young People
Committee. I have responded to your queries in the order given.

e A copy of your current local neonatal action plan, including information
about the mechanisms you have put in place to monitor and evaluate the
implementation of the key actions within these plans and timescales.

A copy of the Hywel Dda’s Neonatal Action Plan is enclosed; these
actions are monitored with the All Wales Neonatal Standards, which are
updated to inform the network of progress.

e A copy of the latest annual report on quality of care (as set out in
Standard 6.8 of the All Wales Neonatal Standards), alongside information
on the number of instances of when patient safety has been
compromised.

Hywel Dda Health Board has never recognised itself as a “"Designated
Specialist Centre” and has not produced an annual report on the quality
of care in the way described. However Hywel Dda Health Board:

Pencadlys Bwrdd lechyd Hywel Dda Hywel Dda Health Board Headquarters Cadeirydd / Chairman
Llys Myrddin, Lon Winch, Hwlffordd, Merlins Court, Winch Lane, Haverfordwest, Mr Chris Martin
Sir Benfro, SA61 1SB Pembrokeshire, SA61 1SB
Rhif Ffon: (01437) 771220 Tel Nr: (01437) 771220 Prif Weithredwr /Chief Executive
Rhif Ffacs: (01437) 771222 Fax Nr: (01437) 771222 Mr Trevor Purt

Bwrdd lechyd Hywel Dda yw en\P@@&dimd lechyd Lleol Hywel Dda
Hywel Dda Health Board is the operational name of Hywel Dda Local Health Board



¢ has identified a nhamed individual who is responsible to the Board
clinical governance lead for the comprehensive capture of
information on all neonatal cases admitted to our SCBUs;

e participates in the all Wales audit programme co-ordinated
through the MCN sharing information via Badgernet

e is agreeing information sharing protocols which will allow
participation in national neonatal audit programmes coordinated
through the BAPM;

¢ has a neonatal clinical audit program

o will receive the audit report produced by the lead clinician, and
recommend improvements within the Board;

e continue to audit the service against these standards and report
the outcome to the Board’s Quality and Safety committee on an
annual basis;

e does ensure exception reporting to the Board occurs when
patient safety is compromised;

e does ensure systems are in place for reporting, investigating and
learning from adverse incidents.

An outline of any action taken and any plans for investing into neonatal
services in the short, medium and longer term to ensure all services in
your area are fully compliant with the Standards.

e Hywel Dda has undertaken a thorough review of Neonatal
services within its hospitals as part of the Clinical Services
Strategic Review, and developed a plan to have a single level 2
Neonatal unit on a single site for the board. This plan has been
identified to the public as part of our Listening and Engagement
exercise. The short, medium and longer term plans are listed in the
action plan.

e Implementing policies to redirect other than low risk births from
Bronglais Hospital where there is no staffed neonatal facility to one
of the current level one units

e Implementing a “stabilise and transfer” protocol for neonates
with unexpected complications at Bronglais Hospital

e Submitted a plan for converting variable neonatal nursing pay to
core funding for substantive posts which will increase the nursing
establishment

e Developing a planned response to address the strong possibility
of a significant gap in the medical staffing workforce from
September of this year, in response to the Deanery predictions.

The costs associated with cross border transfers, including the amount
paid to English PCTs for the transfer of neonates as well as the income
generated for Welsh providers.

The Health Board has reviewed its financial records for the period April to
December 2011 and there has been no expenditure incurred as a result
of neonatal activity taking place cross border outside of Wales in respect
Hywel Dda Health Board residents. The Health Board has also reviewed
its financial records for tlﬁa@%”i@()b‘pr” to December 2011 and there



have been no costs recharged as a result of neonatal activity taking
place in Hywel Dda Health Board for cross border residents outside of
Wales.

e Whether you have had any discussions with WHSSC and neighbouring
LHBs about the overall increase in cots needed and any joint planning as
to where they are located and at what level of intensity.

Hywel Dda Health Board is committed to, and informed by the Welsh
Neonatal Network with regard to the above. We have developed our long
term plan (which has been shared with the network) in response to, and
in accordance with their figures. We were pleased to be able to discuss
the plans originally in outline and subsequently in detail with the Network
lead, and with our sub regional partner LHB.

o Whether any work has been undertaken with neighbouring Boards, or the
Welsh Government via WHSSC, on workforce planning to address what
impact changes to junior doctor recruitment and the number of training
places in the future will have on services in coming years.

Hywel Dda Health Board contributes to the NLIAH Workforce plans
review, and has utilised the forward information provided by the Welsh
Deanery to inform this process. We also believe that as part of the
Neonatal Network we contribute to the impact assessment of medical,
and neonatal nursing training places. We have had ongoing discussions
with the Wales Deanery around future numbers of trainees.

I do hope that this information is of use.

Yours sincerely

Trevor Purt
Chief Executive

Page 191



Jlun omy [9A8| a|buls uo Bulyeys asijenusd

Buiuresy
Aiessooau ||
ajeyl|ioey pue sdeb
Bulutel ypny

$9]01 JNNYV dojanap 0}
saljunJoddo mainay

‘sue|d uoneinbluodal
oddns 0} uayeuspun
M3IABI Bj0J pue Bulyels

S9OINIBS
oljeIpaed SS0IoE
S| sejod ay} wd

7 Joye ‘uonelado
ul BjoJ pajeoipap
eslaloy) ‘v- 6

Jo sinoy ay} Buung

Jlun omy [9A8| a|buls uo Bulyels asijenusad

juawa|dwii

0} Juswabebus
abueyo

yejs ‘uoneinbyuod
1Je1s Jo Malnay

sysod
paysijgelsa o} Aed
puads a|qeleA JaAuoD

‘sue|d uoneinbiyuosas
oddns 0} uayeuapun
M3IABI Bj0J pue Bulyels

spun
|l |eAeT J0U BIR
S8[JUN INO BAOGE SY

Jun om} [9A8| 8|Buls uo Bulyess asijenua)d

juawa|dwii

0] Juswabebus
abueyo

Jels ‘uonesnByuoo
1els Jo malney

sisod
paysi|qejsa 0} Aed
puads a|geleA JaAuo)

‘sue|d uoneinbyuooas
Joddns 0y uayepapun
M3IA3] B|0J pue Bulyels

‘pasjuesenb

sAemje jou si

} [9A8] Siy} utejuiew
0] A1} @M IS|Iym ‘pun
|| [9A9T B SE papuny
Jou ale am sy

Hun om} [9A8| 8|Buls uo Bulyess asijenua)d

juawa|dwi

0} Juswabebus
abueyo

Jels ‘uonesnByuoo
1els Jo malney

sysod
paysi|qejsa 0} Aed
puads a|geleA JaAuoD

‘sue|d uoneinbyuooas
Joddns 0y uayepapun
M3IA3] B|0J pue Bulyels

a)is
puooes pue siejfuolg wouy sarousbiaws
10} JaJSUEBI} PUE BSIIGEIS UM ‘BPQ
|oMAH Joj Jun [ejeUOBU OM} [9A8] BIBUIS

ue|d ssauisnq pue
uoljeynsuod |in4

epa

[oMAH UIyIMm Jajsuel)
Aq saseo ou38)sqo
xo8|dwo? Jo aoueplone
)su ainsus 0} aoe|d ul
sa|o1j0d pue s|000}0Id

“9510JoX0 JUoWobebuT
pue Buiuajsi

urolgnd ayy yim

paleys Apuanng ‘pieog
yjeaH ay) paydecoe
uonisod siyj aaoidwi 0}
uoleinbluodal 1o} sueld

RYENETY
2oiM8s apinold
0} a|qe|ieae Buipuny

JUBLIND BU} UIYIM
1SIX® JOU S90p SIY |

‘aled
|ejeuoau apiaoid
0} sal|Io.} 9ARY

J0U S80P HOg Se

Jaquie Je suleway

"90IAJ9S [BJEUOBU BU} 0}
pajedlpap SANNV/SOHS
sey jiun || [9A97 VY
'PaUOISSIWWOD

s)00 Aouspuadaq

ybiH Jo Jaquinu ay} oy
1091109 S| JUBWYSI|qeIsa
8y} Jey) 9oUspIAe
apinosd ueo yunayy 21z

344

"9JeD |ejeuoau ul
Bujurely sey asinu paweu
ay] -aled Aouspuadag
ybiH Buuinbal
salqeq Joj papirold

sI z:] Jo onel Buisinu v|91°2
aien Aouapuadaq ybiH |ejeuosN
yun |1 19Aa7 ul ated || TIATT
"Wea) [Bjeuoau auy
0 uopeonpa pue Bujyoesy
Buipinoid oy pajesipap
aw pajoajold yym
9sinu |ejeuoau pajeubisep
B 9ABY S)IUN [E}euoaU |IV[5'Z

‘paau uonendod

|euoljeu pue [eo0|

8y} }J98W 0} PAUOISSILIWOD
S| 91eD |BJRUOSN

*1auuew Ajawi} e uj aled Jo

|9A3) ajelsdoidde ay) o) ssasoe ajgeyinba aney Aemyjed yuiq jewsou
Y} aAoqe pue JaA0 aiinbal oym salgeq uIogMau ||y :3jeuoijey
34V TVLVNO3N Ol SS3JIV ‘I JAILO3rdo

wua) Buor

wua) wnIpap

wus} poys

suonoy

juswwo)

X3 pepuels

21002 Aieniga4 ue|d uoioy SadlAIaS [ejeuocaN epq |oMAH

Page 192



uoisinold
yswdinba ajendoidde Ajjny yum ‘epqg
|oMAH 10} Jlun [E}EUOSU OM} [9A8] B|BUIS

uolesijesuad
Jo} uonesedaid
uj uoisinoid
yawdinba

10 MalAal |In4

a)is IImbBue|n
ssaippe 0} Juswdinba
Bunoyuow Buioe|dal
Jo Ajunpoddo axe

*19pJo uo s| juswdinba
dg Jenasen esu|
- N90S HOM UIYHM

‘A
8 1l sjuiod p wouy
pede juswdinba
sy} eAey gH

8Y} UIYpIM S100 IV

a)is 9|buIs € uo ssew
|BO1}LIO BARY 0} S80IAIBS 8s8y) Buimole
‘Hun omy [9A8| 8|Buls uo Bulyess asijenual

ued sseuisnq pue
uopeyNSU0 [IN4

1SS920E Jey)
juawa|dwi pue dojaaap
0} 8)9|dwod s| bujuueld
uoleinBuooal ay)
90UO ‘pa|Ie}op SadIAIeS
8y} UM suolssnosip
ploy o3 uopual|

*9s1019%d Juawabebug
pue Buiualsi

urognd ayy yim

paleys Apuanng ‘pieog
yjeaH ay) paydecoe
uonisod siyj aaoidwi 0}
uoleinblyuodal 1o} sueld

AJuo 109 a1eD anlsusyu|

. 'UabBAXQ juaiquy ‘1A

uopjeinjes usbAxQ ‘A
uolsua}
uabAxo |euane-equl

10 SNosUBNOSUBI] Al
ainssaid
poo|q JejnoseA-elju
ojel JeaH
uonesidsay |
:sa|qeleA Buimol|o) ayy
Burioyuow Joj sanioe p
sdwnd uoisnjuy/abuLIAS "o
Jayipiuuny ypm JaAup
dVdON pue ,Joje|juap 'q
Buneay juelpel
Y}IM Jun Jo Joyegnoul ‘e
uawdinba Buimol|oy sy}
sey jiun Aouspuadaq ybiH
10 Jlun 81eD SAISUBU|
|ejeuos e uo 0o yoeg|(e'e

‘asipadxe

|EJEUOSU UIM Jjels
d|qeynuspl aney
Ajuaind saoInIeS
asay} Jo awos AluQ
‘sanss| Ajoeded
UMO J18Y} Uo
epuadep ale pue
s|qe|ieAe Ajipeas jou
ale Aay) ‘o|qissaoe
EIEELINVES

9say} IsIlyM

sle|buoig woly ssousbiaws
Jo} I9jsuel) pue asl|iqels yum ‘epd
|omMAH 10} Jun [ejeuoau omy [aAs) 8|Buls

ueld ssauisng pue
uopeyNSU0 [In4

epa

[oMAH uIypIm Jajsuely
Aq saseo ou38)sqo
xa|dwo9 Jo soueplore
sl ainsua 0} aoe|d u|
sa|o1j0d pue s|000}0Id

*9s1019xa Juswabebu]
pue Buiuaysi]

uro1gnd 8y ypm

paleys Apuaning ‘pieog
yjjesH ay} paydacoe
uonisod siyy aaoidwi 0}
uoleinbluoodal Joj sueld

'sajeuoau
10 242 8y} Ul asiuadxa
UHM Jels apnjoul 8say |
Adesay

abenbue] pue yosadg
HIOM [elo0S
AdesayjoishAyd
EENEL)

Bujussiog

Adesay

sopeelg

Aoew.eyd

:apnjoul

asay] ‘a|qe|iene Ajipeal
aJe saolnes poddng|g e

HO4
Ul 8JeD [Bjeuosu ON

Hun om} [8A8| 8|Buls uo Bulyess esijenus)d

juawa|dwii

0} Juswabebus
abueyo

Jels ‘uonesnBiyuoo
1Je1s Jo malnay

sysod
paysi|gelsa o} Aed
puads a|qelieA JaAuoD

‘sue|d uoneinbuodal
oddns 0} uayeuapun
MaIAaI Bj0J pue Bulyels

paImpal
a1e2 JO S|9A9)
pue ‘sajeuoau
JO siaquinu

Aq pasiwoidwod
sawijewos

CERIIEIENT)
|e00] JUNO2OE O

Buryey ‘pasu uoieindod
UO Paseq PauOoISSILWOD
aJe sal}l|1oe} [ejeucaN

"saljiwey

113y} pue Spasu aied [e}euoau Yjim salqeq 1o} aled o} d|qe|leAe aJe
sanlj1oey pue Juawdinba ajes pue ajep o3 dn ‘ejeidoiddy :ajeuoney

AN3NdIND3 ONIANTONI
‘SIDIAYIS TVLVYNOIN ¥Od SIILITIOVL € IAILOArdO

*PBUOISSIWIWOD S)00 BIBD
|e108dg JO Jaquinu 8y} Joy
1081100 S| JUBWIYSI|GE}SD
8y} Jey) eouspire
apinoid ues yun syl |€2'2
ale) |e1oadg |ejeuoaN

Hun | [9A97 ut a1e ||l TIAIT

Page 193



B
puooes pue siejfuolg wouy sarousbiaws

10} JaJSUEI} PUE BSIIGEIS UM ‘BPQ
[oMAH Joj Jiun [ejeuoau oMy [9A8] 8|BuIS

ue|d ssauisng pue
uoNEe}NSU0 [IN4

[oMAH UIyIM Jajsuel;
Aq seseo oL}8)sqo
xa|dwod Jo soueploAe
>SH ainsus 0} soe|d uj
saoljod pue s000}0.d

urognd ayy yim

paleys Apuanng ‘pieog
yjeaH ay) paydecoe
uonisod siyj aaoidwi 0}
uoleinblyuodal Joj sueld

80.0pIIOM BY} IO}
sebus|eyo juesaid
aA0qe pa|iejep se
HOg w0y siajsuel |

a)is
puooes pue siejfuolg wous seousbiewe
104 JoJSUBL} PUB BSI[IGBIS UM ‘BpQ
|8MAH Joj JiuN [ejRUOBU OM} [9AB] BIBUIS

ue|d ssauisng pue
uoneyNSU0 [In4

epa
[eMAH UIyNIM Jajsuel;
Aq seseo ou}e)sqo
x8]dwoo Jo 8dueploAe
>SH @insus 0} aoe|d ul
seoljod pue s|000j0ld

*9s10J9Xd Juswabebu]
pue Buluaysi]

urongnd ayy yim

paleys Apuauing ‘pieog
yyeaH ay) paydeooe
uonisod siyy anoidwi 0}
uolyeinbluooal Joj sueld

‘wea) yuanedul

[ea1ul|o 8y} Jo 8soyy

0} UOI}IpPEe Ul 8JE S19jsuel)
Joj 8|qisuodsal eis

‘Ayoeded

Jiun Bundeooe

pue J09sa

0} anp ‘ulewsal
HOg ul BuleAliep
SJUBJUI JO} SHSII B}
pue ssa29e sinoy
Z1 e uo Ajuo si

sy} ‘ uonesado u
SINVHO ybnoyjy

podsuely paddinba

pue paye)s Ajgjendoidde
ue ‘0) S$229€ dABY JO
‘aney sayeuosu Bulusyal
Jo/pue Bundaooe syun ||y
‘pue|bu3 yum Jopiog auy
SSOIOB pUB YI0M}au Yoea
1o} 9oe|d ul sjuswabuele
Buppiom ypm siseq sajep\
| UB UO PaUOISSILIWOD
pue pauue|d

oJe $99IAI8S Jodsuel |

‘paiinbal s| 8189 SIY) UBYM SI3UaD Isijeloads
0} SS899€ JO 9Sed Y}IM ‘a]qIssod Se awoy 0} 9S0|d Se aIed paljuad

Ajiwey pue pliyo onsijoy aAlddal Ajlwey ayy pue Ageq ay] :ajeuoney

ERLEEL)E]
AN3ILVd/ATINVA ANV AGVE FHL 40 3¥VO ¥ JAILOArdo

Page 194



	Agenda
	2 Inquiry into Neonatal Care
	3 Inquiry into Neonatal Care
	CYP(4)-14-12 Paper 8 - Hywel Dda Health Board


